FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT

FIRST CHOICE BUSINESS BROKERS, INC.

a Nevada Corporation

851 South Rampart Blvd., Suite 200

Las Vegas, Nevada 89145

Phone: (702) 368-2500 Website: www.fcbbi.com

The franchise offered is for the operation of First Choice Business Brokers unit franchise which offers
business brokerage, valuations, consultation and various other services for business purchases, sales,
resales and acqmsmons under the name of First Ch0|ce Busmess Brokers#eu—wHJ—epeFa{e—a—Fws{

MW@MM—%@W&—%@W@—M@#%@W@# a FIRST CHOICE franchlse is
between $69,150 and $99;10098,100. This includes $54,000 to $54,495 that must be paid to the

franchisor or its affiliate(s).

This disclosure document summarizes certain provisions of your franchise agreement and other
information in plain English. Read this disclosure document and all accompanying agreements
carefully. You must receive this disclosure at least 14 calendar days before you sign a binding
agreement with, or make any payment to, the franchisor or an affiliate in connection with the proposed
franchise sale. Note, however, that no governmental agency has verified the information contained
in this document.

You may wish to receive your disclosure document in another format that is more convenient for you.
To discuss the availability of disclosures in different formats, contact our corporate office at 851 South
Rampart Blvd., Suite 200, Las Vegas, Nevada 89145 or via telephone at (702) 368-2500.

The terms of your contract will govern your franchise relationship. Don’t rely on the disclosure
document alone to understand your contract. Read all of your contract carefully. Show your contracts
and this disclosure document to an advisor, like a lawyer or an accountant.

Buying a franchise is a complex investment. The information in this disclosure document can help you
make up your mind. More information on franchising, such as “A Consumer’s Guide to Buying a
Franchise,” which can help you understand how to use this disclosure document, is available from the
Federal Trade Commission. You can contact the FTC at 1-877-FTC-HELP or by writing to the FTC at 600
Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington, D.C. 20580. You can also visit the FTC’s home page at
www.ftc.gov for additional information. Call your state agency or visit you public library for other
sources of information on franchising.

There may be laws on franchising in your state. Ask your state agencies about them.
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Issuance date: March 2728, 20242025
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How to Use This Franchise Disclosure Document

Here are some questions you may be asking about buying a franchise and tips on how to

find more information:

QUESTION

WHERE TO FIND INFORMATION

How much can | earn?

Item 19 may give you information about outlet
sales, costs, profits or losses. You should also try
to obtain this information from others, like
current and former franchisees. You can find their
names and contact information in Item 20 or
Exhibits G-1 and G-2.

How much will | need to invest?

Items 5 and 6 list fees you will be paying to the
franchisor or at the franchisor’s direction. Item 7
lists the initial investment to open. Item 8
describes the suppliers you must use.

Does the franchisor have the
financial ability to provide
support to my business?

Item 21 or Exhibit E includes financial statements.
Review these statements carefully.

Is the franchise system stable,
growing, or shrinking?

Item 20 summarizes the recent history of the
number of company-owned and franchised
outlets

Will my business be the only
First Choice Business Brokers
business in the area?

Item 12 and the “territory” provisions in the
franchise agreement describe whether the
franchisor and other franchisees can compete
with you.

Does the franchisor have a
troubled legal history?

Items 3 and 4 tell you whether the franchisor or
its management have been involved in material
litigation or bankruptcy proceedings.

What's it like to be a First Choice
Business Brokers franchisee?

Item 20 or Exhibits G-1 and G-2 list current and
former franchisees. You can contact them to ask
about their experiences.

What else should | know?

These questions are only a few things you should
look for. Review all 23 Items and all Exhibits in this
disclosure document to better understand this
franchise opportunity. See the table of contents.
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What You Need to Know About Franchising Generally

Continuing responsibility to pay fees. You may have to pay royalties and other fees
even if you are losing money.

Business model can change. The franchise agreement may allow the franchisor to
change its manuals and business model without your consent. These changes may
require you to make additional investments in your franchise business or may harm
your franchise business.

Supplier restrictions. You may have to buy or lease items from the franchisor or a
limited group of suppliers the franchisor designates. These items may be more
expensive than similar items you could buy on your own.

Operating restrictions. The franchise agreement may prohibit you from operating a
similar business during the term of the franchise. There are usually other restrictions.
Some examples may include controlling your location, your access to customers, what
you sell, how you market, and your hours of operation.

Competition from franchisor. Even if the franchise agreement grants you a territory, the
franchisor may have the right to compete with you in your territory.

Renewal. Your franchise agreement may not permit you to renew. Even if it does, you
may have to sign a new agreement with different terms and conditions in order to
continue to operate your franchise business.

When your franchise ends. The franchise agreement may prohibit you from operating a
similar business after your franchise ends even if you still have obligations to your
landlord or other creditors.

Some States Require Registration

Your state may have a franchise law, or other law, that requires franchisors to register
before offering or selling franchises in the state. Registration does not mean that the
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state recommends the franchise or has verified the information in this document. To
find out if your state has a registration requirement, or to contact your state, use the
agency information in Exhibit C.

Your state also may have laws that require special disclosures or amendments be made
to your franchise agreement. If so, you should check the State Specific Addenda. See
the Table of Contents for the location of the State Specific Addenda.
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Special Risks to Consider About This Franchise

Certain states require that the following risk(s) be highlighted:

1.  Out-of-State Dispute Resolution. The franchise agreement requires you to resolve
disputes with the franchisor by mediation or litigation only in Nevada. Out-of-state
mediation, arbitration, or litigation may force you to accept a less favorable settlement
for disputes. It may also cost more to mediate or litigate with the franchisor in Nevada
than in your own state.

2. Mandatory Minimum Payments. You must make minimum royalty or advertising
fund payments, regardless of your sales levels. Your inability to make the payments
may result in termination of your franchise and loss of your investment.

3. Sales Performance Required. You must maintain minimum sales performance
levels. Your inability to maintain these levels may result in loss of any territorial rights
you are granted, termination of your franchise, and loss of your investment.

4. Financial Condition. The franchisor’s financial condition, as reflected in its financial
statements (see Item 21), calls into question the franchisor’s ability to provide services
and support to you.

5. Spousal Liability. Your spouse must sign a document that makes your spouse liable
for all financial obligations under the franchise agreement even though your spouse has
no ownership interest in the franchise. This guarantee will place both your and your
spouse’s marital and personal assets, perhaps including your house, at risk if your
franchise fails.

Certain states may require other risks to be highlighted. Check the “State Specific
Addenda” (if any) to see whether your state requires other risks to be highlighted.

[l
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MICHIGAN ADDENDUM
TO THE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT

THE STATE OF MICHIGAN PROHIBITS CERTAIN UNFAIR PROVISIONS THAT ARE SOMETIMES IN
FRANCHISE DOCUMENTS. IF ANY OF THE FOLLOWING PROVISIONS ARE IN THESE FRANCHISE
DOCUMENTS, THE PROVISIONS ARE VOID AND CANNOT BE ENFORCED AGAINST YOU:

(a) A prohibition on the right of a franchisee to join an association of franchisees.

(b) A requirement that a franchisee assent to a release, assignment, novation, waiver, or estoppel
which deprives a franchisee of rights and protections provided in this act. This shall not preclude a
franchisee, after entering into a franchise agreement, from settling any and all claims.

(c) A provision that permits a franchisor to terminate a franchise prior to the expiration of its term
except for good cause. Good cause shall include the failure of the franchisee to comply with any lawful
provision of the franchise agreement and to cure such failure after being given written notice thereof
and a reasonable opportunity, which in no event need be more than 30 days, to cure such failure.

(d) A provision that permits a franchisor to refuse to renew a franchise without fairly compensating the
franchisee by repurchase or other means for the fair market value at the time of expiration of the
franchisee’s inventory, supplies, equipment, fixtures, and furnishings. Personalized materials which
have no value to the franchisor and inventory, supplies, equipment, fixtures, and furnishings not
reasonably required in the conduct of the franchise business are not subject to compensation. This
subsection applies only if: (i) The term of the franchise is less than 5 years and (ii) the franchisee is
prohibited by the franchise or other agreement from continuing to conduct substantially the same
business under another trademark, service mark, trade name, logo type, advertising, or other
commercial symbol in the same area subsequent to the expiration of the franchise or the franchisee
does not receive at least 6 months advance notice of franchisor’s intent not to renew the franchise.

(e) A provision that permits the franchisor to refuse to renew a franchise on terms generally available
to other franchisees of the same class or type under similar circumstances. This section does not
require a renewal provision.

(f) A provision requiring that arbitration or litigation be conducted outside this state. This shall not
preclude the franchisee from entering into an agreement, at the time of arbitration, to conduct
arbitration at a location outside this state.

(g) A provision which permits a franchisor to refuse to permit a transfer of ownership of a franchise,
except for good cause. This subdivision does not prevent a franchisor from exercising a right of first
refusal to purchase the franchise. Good cause shall include, but is not limited to: (i) The failure of the
proposed transferee to meet the franchisor’s then current reasonable qualifications or standards; (ii)
The fact that the proposed transferee is a competitor of the franchisor or sub franchisor; (iii) The
unwillingness of the proposed transferee to agree in writing to comply with all lawful obligations; (iv)
The failure of the franchisee or proposed transferee to pay any sums owing to the franchisor or to cure
any default in the franchise agreement existing at the time of the proposed transfer.

(h) A provision that requires the franchisee to resell to the franchisor items that are not uniquely
identified with the franchisor. This subdivision does not prohibit a provision that grants to a franchisor
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a right of first refusal to purchase the assets of a franchise on the same terms and conditions as a bona
fide third party willing and able to purchase those assets, nor does this subdivision prohibit a provision
that grants the franchisor the right to acquire the assets of a franchise for the market or appraised
value of such assets if the franchisee has breached the lawful provisions of the franchise agreement and
has failed to cure the breach in the manner provided in subdivision (c).

(i) A provision which permits the franchisor to directly or indirectly convey, assign, or otherwise transfer
its obligation to fulfill contractual obligations to the franchisee unless provision has been made for
providing the required contractual services.

(j) If the franchisor’s most recent financial statements are unaudited and show a net worth of less than
$100,000, the franchisee may request the franchisor to arrange for the escrow of initial investment and
other funds paid by the franchisee until the obligations, if any, of the franchisor to provide real estate,
improvements, equipment, inventory, training or other items included in the franchise offering are
fulfilled. At the option of the franchisor, a surety bond may be provided in place of escrow.

THE FACT THAT THERE IS A NOTICE OF THIS OFFERING ON FILE WITH THE ATTORNEY GENERAL DOES
NOT CONSTITUTE APPROVAL, RECOMMENDATION, OR ENDORSEMENT BY THE ATTORNEY GENERAL.

Any questions regarding this notice should be directed to Department of the Attorney General’s Office,
Consumer Protection Division, Franchise Section, G. Mennen Williams Building, 525 W. Ottawa Street,
Lansing, Michigan 48913; telephone number (517) 373-7117.

THIS MICHIGAN NOTICE APPLIES ONLY TO FRANCHISEES WHO ARE RESIDENTS OF MICHIGAN OR
LOCATE THEIR FRANCHISES IN MICHIGAN.

I~
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ITEM 1
THE FRANCHISOR, AND ANY PARENTS, PREDECESSORS, AND AFFILIATES

The franchisor is First Choice Business Brokers, Inc. (“we,” “us,” “our,” or “04¥FCBB”). “You” or “your”
means the person to whom we grant a franchise. The terms “you” and “your” refer to the person or
entity that buys this franchise, including any guarantors.

The Franchisor

We are a Nevada corporation, and—We were incorporated on August 19, 2005. We maintain our
principal place of business at 851 South Rampart Blvd., Suite 200, Las Vegas, Nevada 89145.

We operate under the name, “FIRST CHOICE BUSINESS BROKERS,” and the trademarks described in
Item 13 (the “Marks”). We do not do business or intend to do business under any other names.

Exhibit C contains a list of our agents for service of process.

T e e O

You will operate a business brokerage by assisting business owners who wish to sell their business with
buyers who wish to buy an existing business #-your-Area-6f-Operations(the “Franchised Business”).
You will operate the Franchised Business using our Marks and in accordance with our with our
proprietary specially developed system, including methods and procedures in branding the FIRST
CHOICE BUSINESS BROKER concept (collectively, the “System”) and our proprietary operations manual
(“Manual”), which we may modify from time to time.

Your Franchised Business will operate from an area that we describe as your Designated Territory (as
further described in Item 12); however, you may assist business owners who are located both within
and outside of your Designated Territory. You will assist with the negotiations between the buyer and
seller to seek a smooth transition of the purchase. In exchange for serving as a broker you will receive a
commission to be paid from the seller’s proceeds. You will also earn commission for the resales of
existing franchises. You may also employ or contract with personnel to work in your Franchised
Business (an “Associate”). An Associate is a sales agent who will be paid by you on commission for the
business brokerage transactions that the Associate generates, according to the agreement established
between you and your Associate. Our typical clients are small to medium businesses and their potential
buyers. The business brokerage industry is small;; however, the need for its services has grown
considerably due to the increase in the number of entrepreneurs purchasing franchises and starting

new business ventures. Yeu-wil-also-be-able-to-resell-existingfranchised-businesses:

In some states (as identified in “Exhibit | — Area Representative Disclosures”) we have area
representatives, who are themselves franchisees of ours, who will perform certain sales and support
functions for us. If we have an area representative in your state, that person’s information is disclosed
in Exhibit I.
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Parents

We are owned by JLN Enterprises, LLC, a Nevada limited liability company formed on April 4, 2017, with
a principal place of business at 851 South Rampart Blvd., Suite 200, Las Vegas, Nevada 89145. JLN does
not offer products or services to our franchisees or offer franchises in any line of business.

Predecessors-and-Affiiates

We do not have a predecessor.
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Affiliates

We have an—-affiiate-two affiliates that operate Franchised Businesses under Franchise Agreements
with us: Pro Business Sales, LLC (“Pro”)—which-has—s and Southern CA Business Sales, Inc. (“CA
Business”). Pro’s principal place of busiiessbusinesses is at 851 South Rampart Blvd., Suite 200, Las
Vegas, Nevada 89145 and CA Business’ principal place of business is 445 Marine Way, Del Mar, CA
92014. Pro operates one First-Choice Business-Brokers®Franchised Business and has done so since
February 2019, and Pro’s offices may be used for training our franchisees. CA Business also operates
one Franchised Business and has done so since March 2022.

Prior Business Experience

We have offered franchises since September 2005. Begintag-+a From June 2021; through March 2024

we previoushy-offered—(but-do-net-currently-offer) area representative franchises-under-a-separate
franchise-disclosure-document. Our former affiliate and Pro-Business-SalesLC’s predecessor, Las

Vegas 101 Inc. (previously known as Nevada First Business Brokers); (“Las Vegas 101”) conducted a
business brokerage under the name “Nevada First Business Brokers” from 1996 until 2005. Our
principals, as sole proprietors, conducted a business brokerage under the name “Nevada Business
Brokers” from 1994 until the inception of our affiliate in 2005. We do not operate an area
representative business.

Other than as described above, we have not previously and do not presently offer franchises in any
other line of business or conduct any business activities other than the franchising described in this
disclosure document.

The Market and Competition

The market for business brokerage services is well-developedestablished, and-the—marketfor the
services you will provide through your Franchised Business includescater to the owners of
virtuathynearly any type of operating business. Business brokerage involves facilitating the buying and
selling of businesses by acting as an intermediary between business owners and potential buyers. This
includes assessing business value, assisting you with negotiations, preparing marketing materials, and
managing the transaction process. Business brokerage services are available year-round. You will
compete-withface competition from other businesses-that-offercompanies offering similar business

brokerage services.

Applicable Laws

You must obtain such operational licenses as may be required under state and local law. The
regulations specific to the operation of a business brokerage may vary from area to area, for example,
many states may require you to obtain a real estate agent license and, if you sell franchises, some
states may require you to register as a franchise broker. Also, city or county business licensing divisions
may regulate the conduct of your business. If you resell franchised businesses, some state franchise
laws may govern your dealings and communications with prospective franchisees or require you to be
licensed or registered with the state before you engage with a resident of that state about a potential
franchise purchase. You should investigate whether other regulations and requirements apply.

13
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ITEM 2
BUSINESS EXPERIENCE

Chief Executive Officer: Jeffrey D. Nyman

Jeffrey D. Nyman has served-as-6urheld the position of Chief Executive Officer and co-founder of our

organization since its inception in August 2005. Frem-August2005-unti-January-2020,-Mr. Nyman
also served as our Chief Financial Officer—M¥r—Nyman-also-served from 1996August 2005 to 2019
as—Presidentand-Seeretary—oflanuary 2020. Beyond his contributions to our company, he held
leadership roles with our prior affiliate, Las Vegas 101, where he served as President and Secretary
from 1996 to 2019.

Mr. Nyman #s-also the-co-Feunderfounded and served as President of the Nevada Business Brokers
Association-anrg—s, actively shaping the industry’s standards and practices. He also serves a Board
Member of the Las Vegas Commercial Alliances, where he contributes to the advancement of
commercial real estate initiatives in the region. In addition to his leadership positions, Mr. Nyman
isserves as a member of the State of Nevada Real Estate Commission Advisory Council and __he
co-author ofauthored the State of Nevada Business Brokers Permit License test.

President and Chief Operations Officer: Linda Hentges-Nyman

Linda Hentges-Nyman has servedbeen serving as our President since June 2012. A key member of our
leadership team, Ms. Hentges-Nyman has also served-as—ourheld the position of Chief Operations
Officer (“CO0Z) and co-founder since ©udfthe organization's inception in August 2005. Ms:
Hentges-Nyman-also-served-From 1996 to 2019-as-the, she was Treasurer of our prior affiliate, Las
Vegas 101—Linda—was—a, where she oversaw critical fiscal operations. Ms. Hentges-Nyman also
co-abthor-efauthored the State of Nevada Business Brokers Permit License test.

Melissa Salyer: Executive Vice President of Franchise Development

Melissa Salyer serveshas been serving as our Executive Vice President of Franchise Development for
First ChoiceBusinessBrokers-since December 2021. In this role, she ser/ed-asoversees strategic
growth and franchisee recruitment, driving the organization’s expansion efforts. Prior to joining us, she
held the position of Executive Vice President of Franchise Development feFa:t Loyalty, LLC in Virginia

Beach, Virginia, from December 2019 to November 2021. From-August-2019-to-thepresent—Ms:

Sabyer-has Melissa also served-ashas been the Owner of FranDiscovery, a franchise consulting firm

based in Virginia Beach, Mirginia—From—July—2015-to-September—2019—Ms—Salyerserved-as

Virginia-Beach;since August 2019. At FranDiscovery, she assists prospective franchisees in identifying

and securing the right business Virginia.-

lain Bratt: Chief Financial Officer

lain Bratt has servedbeen serving as our as-Chief Financial Officer since February 2024. He-also
serves—asSBefore joining us, Mr. Bratt held the position of Chief Operating Officer at ChainPro LLC in
Scottsdale, Arizona, where he served from February 2023 untilto February 2024. He-served Prior to

14
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his tenure at ChainPro LLC, Mr. Bratt leveraged his expertise as a self-employed consultant based in
Las Vegas, Nevada, from February 2016 Hﬂtﬂt:o February 2023. In this capacity, he provided tailored
financial and operational solutions to a diverse clientele2023.

Howard Meltzer: Database Manager and Marketing

Howard Meltzer has servedbeen serving as our-as Database and Marketing Manager since May 2021-,
where he has played a pivotal role in enhancing our data systems and marketing strategies. Mr.
Meltzer has also has-served as the President of ProPoint Management Services in Ponte Vedra Beach,

Florida-frem, since its founding in April 2002-to-the-present.

Mounir Bousaid: Broker Training

Mounir -Bousaid has servedbeen serving as our as-Broker Trainer since October 2023. Since February
2015, he has worked as a broker feFLth our affiliate, Pro Business Sales LLC, in Las Vegas, Nevada
from-February-2015-to-thepresept—He-alse. In addition to his role as Broker Trainer, Mounir has
owned and operatesoperated a FIRST CHOICE BUSINESS BROKERS franchise in Orlando, Florida, since
December 2021. :

Freddie McFinn, Transaction Support

Freddie McFinn has been serving as our Transaction Support since 2000. Mr. McFinn also has been
Business Broker since 1981, and has been working as a business brokers at Pro Business Sales LLC in
Las Vegas, Nevada since 2005, and specializes in the sale of medical practices.

Area Representatives

Our area representatives assist us in selling and supporting franchise locations. If you buy a franchise
located in the territory of an area representative, the area representative may provide you with initial
and ongoing support and guidance. A list of our current area representatives, including their litigation
and bankruptcy history for Items 3 and 4, is included as Exhibit I.

ITEM 3
LITIGATION

No litigation is required to be disclosed in this Item.
ITEM 4
BANKRUPTCY

No bankruptcy information is required to be disclosed in this Item.
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ITEM 5

INITIAL FEES

You must pay us an Initial Franchise Fee of $40,000 when-you-sign-the-Franchise-Agreement—You
must-alse-pay-us-an-tnitialand a Training/ and Kickstart Marketing Fee of $14,000. You must pay us

these fees when you S|gn the Franchise AgreementiFhH-Hma-I—'FFa{-m-ngA\A&ertmg—Fee—HHH—be

We participate in the (VetFran) Veterans Transition FranchiseFranchised Business Initiative which
seeks-provides an opportunity for veterans who want to Be-Hown a business. If you are a veteran of
the U.S. Armed Forces that has been honorably discharged, you may be eligible to receive a discount of
$5,000 from the Initial Franchise Fee for a First Choice Business for your first Designated Territory. You
must advise us of your service to the United States prior to execution of the Franchise Agreement in
order to receive the discount.

The Initial Franchise_Fee and Training Feesand Kickstart Marketing Fee are fully earned by us and

nonrefundable when you sign the Franchise Agreement for the franchise being purchased—Fhese
initialfees-are-uniform-forall franchisees. We do not finance any portion of the Initial Fees.

ITEM 6
OTHER FEES
Type of Fee Amount Due Date Remarks
(Notes 1 and 3)
Royalty The greater of: By the 5™ calendar day | We beginstart collecting the
of every month royalty-during the first month in
feletoo o oad oy $300 per month which you begin
(Note 2) or collectinggenerating Gross
10% of your FeesRevenue.
Gross
FeesRevenue, We-begin-chargitg-A minimum
up to $850,000 royalty of $300 begirningwill
during the term be charged starting in the 13th
of the Franchise month of operations—FA
Agreement; and Secafter you sign the
8% of Gross Franchise Agreement.
FeesRevenue
thereafter If you operate multiple
Designated Territories, the
$850,000 threshold will be
calculated based on the total
combined Gross Revenue from
all territories you own. 4.2:
16
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Type of Fee Amount Due Date Remarks
(Notes 1 and 3)

If you have achieved $850,000
in Gross Revenue during the
initial term, your royalty at
renewal will remain at 8% of
Gross Revenue.

Brand Fund $250 per month | By the 155t calendar We-reserve-the-right-totncrease

- e 00h s en s

Contribution

day of evgry month

If you own more than one Area
of OperationsDesignated
Territory, we will require you to
pay this amount for each Area-of
OperationsDesignated
Territory, up to a maximum of
five(5).

We reserve the right to
increase this fee by 10% per
year.

Technology Fee

$350/ per month;
plus $145 per
month per

AgentAssociate

Monthly

The Technology Fee begins 60
days after you signbegin
operating the Franchise
AgreementFranchised Business.
The AgentAssociate pays the
AgentAssociate Fee beginning
3060 days after the
AgentAssociate completes our
training. If you own more than
one Designated Territory, and
add an additional office, you will

be charged $200 for each
additional office. We have the
right to increase this fee
annually, provided that such
inereasethe Technology Fee will
not exeeed-10%peryearbe
more than our actual costs to
provide the services covered by
the Technology Fee plus no
more than 10% to cover
overhead and administrative

expenses.

Administrative
Support Fee

Currently not
charged.

Monthly

WP :H".'de a 'ﬁ' Istrative-support
tle_ you | QII. HRpLtting
websites-and databases-at no charge
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Type of Fee Amount Due Date Remarks
(Notes 1 and 3)
If implemented: for—six-—rnonths—{6)-after-you-make
your-firstlisting-We reserve the

0-to15-
Active Listings:
$250 per month
16-to 30 -
Active Listings:
$500 per month
31-to 60 -
Active Listings:
$750 per month
61 -to 100 -
Active Listings:
$1,200 per
month

101 or more
Active Listings:
$1,500 per
month

right to introduce a listing
Administrative Support Fee at
our sole discretion based upon
the number of active listings. If
this fee is implemented, we will
provide a 45-day notice. We
may increase this fee annually,
provided that such increase will
not exceed 10% per year.

Product or Supplier

Currently not

Approval Fee

charged; if

imposed you
must reimburse

us for our costs

Upon demand

You must pay us a fee in an
amount we reasonably
determine to cover our costs of
reviewing and evaluating the
requests for approval of

up to $750 products or services.
Credit card and ACH | 3% of the At time of charge If you pay any sums byto us

processing fee

amount charged
for credit card
and up to $5 for
the ACH

by credit card or ACH, you
agree to pay acreditcardthe
processing fee on that charge.

Late

Payment/Insufficien

t Funds Fee

9% of the
overdue payment
plus monthly
interest at1.5%
perronth:in the
amount that is
the lesser of 1.5%

or the highest
rate permitted by

law .

The day you are late on
any payment that you

owe to us

If any payment(s) are overdue,
you must pay us a late fee in
addition to the overdue
amount. Interest amount
charged may be changed to the
maximum rate permitted by
law.

Associate Training
Fee

$500 per
agentAssociate
that you employ

Upon scheduling
training

Each Associate you employ or
contract with must attend On
Lineour online training (First
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Type of Fee
(Notes 1 and 3)

Amount

Due Date

Remarks

or contract.

Choice University); within 30
days of the date that you hire
them. FA-Sec6-1-

Attendance at
annual training,
seminar,

conference, or event

As set at the time
of the event, but
typically between
$400 to $600 per

person

60 days prior to event

You will pay us a conference
fee in an amount that we
determine in our reasonable
discretion for you and any Key
Personnel to attend the
conference. We will not
require you or your Key
PersenPersonnel to attend
more than one {1)-conference
per year.-6:3-

Late Fees to Third
Parties

5% interestThe
amount we pay
on your behalf

plus monthly
interest in the

amount that is
the lesser of 1.5%

or the highest
rate permitted by

law.

With next payment to
First Choice

If we advance a payment on
your behalf due to late
payment to a third party, you
are responsible to pay us the
amount we paid with-1-5%
interest-FA-Sec—714.0n your
behalf plus interest. The
interest amount charged may
be changed to the maximum
rate permitted by law. .

Audit

Our costs of
audit, plus 18%
interest (or the
highest rate
allowed by law)
on
underpayment.

30 days after billing

If we conduct an audit that
shows that you have
underpaidunderreported your
Gross Revenue to us #-an

ameuntby more than 2%.-FA

Transfer fee

$10,000 for an

existing
franchisee;

$15,000 for a

new franchisee

Due when you transfer
ownership of the
Franchise Agreement

Due at closing of the transfer.

Costs of Default

Will vary

Upon settlement or
conclusion of a claim

In the event of termination for
any default by you, such sums
shall include all damages, costs,
and expenses, including
attorney’s fees and
disbursements we incur as a
result of the default, including
Royalties. FA-Secs-16.5-16.6;
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Type of Fee Amount Due Date Remarks

(Notes 1 and 3)

Costs of Will vary Upon settlement or You agree to pay all costs and
Enforcement and conclusion of a claim expenses we incur, including
Attorney Fees attorney fees, us-in connection

with enforcement of the
Franchise Agreement. FA-See:

176
Indemnification Will vary under Upon request or You must reimburse us for the
the demand cost we incur if we are sued or
circumstances held liable for claims that arise

in your operation of the

Franchised Business. FA-Sees-

Notes:

1. All fees are imposed by, collected, and are payable to us. Unless otherwise noted, all fees are
not refundable.

2. “Gross FeesRevenue” includes all considerationgross revenue, whether by cash, credit, barter,
or otherwise, derived directly or indirectly from your operation of the Franchised Business—(£
Gross Revenue includes revenue from all sources, including but-net-Hmited-tofrom fees, sales,
and commissions, such as those earned from business sales or leases, real estate transactions,
lending activities, loan brokerage, financing arrangements, valuations, consulting, appraisals,
management services, referral fees and eensutting—revenues)services, whether paid to the
business or an individual. “Gross FeesRevenue” does not include:

(a) the amount of any tax imposed by any federal, state, municipal or other governmental
authority directly on sales and collected from customers, provided that the amount of
any such tax is shown separately and, in fact, paid by Franchisee to the appropriate
governmental authority; or

(b) all customer refunds and credits made by the FranchiseFranchised Business (exclusions
will not include any reductions for credit card user fees, returned checks or reserves for
bad credit or doubtful accounts).

[e

Storage/Document fees charged directly to the business buyer and seller at the closing
of a transaction, up to $1,200.

Gross FeesRevenue consisting of property, products or services shaHwill be valued at the retail
prices applicable and in effect at the time that they are received.

3. You must pay all amounts due to us by automated clearinghouse (“ACH”). See-Schedule7-to
the-Franchise-Agreement—We or our designee will debit your bank account for the Royalties and any
other amounts you owe us. You are required to make funds available for withdrawal from your account
before each due date. If you pay any amount to us by credit card, We will increase the amount you owe
by the total amount charged for card processing (currently 3%).
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ITEM 7
ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT

YOUR ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT®

Type of Expenditure Estimated Method of When Due To Whom
(Note 1) Amount Payment Payment is to
be Made
Low | High
Initial Franchise Fee $40,000 Check;money Upon signing Us
ordef; Franchise
EFFLump sum | Agreement
Initial Trainingland | $32500-beforeJuly1-2024 | Check-money Upon signing Us
Kickstart Marketing order; Franchise
Fee (Note 2) $14,000-after July-1,2024 | EFFLUMP sum | Agreement
Travel and Living $100 $2,5001,5 CroditcardAs As Incurred Outside
Expenses to attend 00 o incurred Suppliers
Training (Note 3) o
Real Estate / Rent SO $2,500 CheekAs As Incurred Landlord or
(Note 4) agree? other vendors
Real Estate Deposit | SO $1,500 CheckAs As Agreed Outside
and Improvements agreedﬁ Suppliers
(Note 5)
Signs $500 $1,500 Check-or-eredit As Incurred Outside
cardAs agreed Suppliers
Office Furniture, $1,000 $5,000 CreditecardAs As Incurred Outside
Equipment and agreed - Suppliers
Computers (Note 6)
Pre-Opening and $1,550 $3,100 CreditcardAs As Incurred Vendors
Initial Advertising agreed B
(Note 7)
Insurance $1,500 $2,500 Check-orcredit As Incurred Outside
(Note 8) cardAs agreed Suppliers
Vehicle Cost $500 $1,500 Check-orcredit As Incurred Vendors,
(Note 9) cardAs agreed Insurance
Suppliers
Additional funds-3 $10,000 $25,000 Check-orcredit As Incurred Third party
Months (Note 10) cardAs vendors
incurred
Estimated-Initial $67;650 $97:600
Investment(Before
July-1,-2024)
Estimated-Initial $69,150 | $99,100%
1-2024) -
TOTAL
(Note 11)
21
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1. Refundability; Financing. Except where otherwise noted, all fees that you pay to us are
non-refundable. Third-party lessors and suppliers will decide if payments to them are refundable. We
do not finance any portion of the initial investment.

2. nitial-Training/ and Kickstart Marketing Fee . The tattial-Training/ and Kickstart Marketing Fee

is $12.500-until-July-1,-2024.-After July-1,- 2024, this fee-will-inerease to-$14,000. This fee pays in
part for you to attend our initial training program and for us to provide six{6)-enths-efyou with the
following Kickstart Marketing for-your-Franchised-Business-afteryou-begin-operating-Program:
A. Initial Set Up, which includes FCBB.Com Website and 2,000 Direct Mailers.
B. 12 Month Marketing Plan, which includes: (i) Contact Search Platform 8,000 - 10,000
Businesses loaded in your CRM:; (ii) Contact Search and List Generation Platform Seat; and (iii)
Drip Campaign to your CRM.
C. 6 Month Plan provided by a marketing vendor we select, which includes: (i) Social
Media Management; (ii) LinkedIn Outreach; (iii) Webinar/Video/eBook; (iv) Paid Ads
Management Social Media; (v) Graphic Design/Landing Page; and (vi)Monthly SEO/Blogging.

3. Travel and Living Expenses to Attend Training. Our initial training program is conducted through
webirars-anda self-guided webinar-based training modules and interactive training modules. While
the primary training is conducted via webinars, portions of the initial training program may-alse be held

at our headquarters in Las Vegas, Nevada. Y-eu-must-pay-the-cost-oflf in-person training is required,

you will be responsible for any associated travel and living expenses—to—attend—any—onsite—initial
tratning-programs. YeurThese costs will vary depending on whether any travel or lodging is involved
or not.

4 Real Estate/Rent. Having a professional office environment enhances your ability to meet with
clients, build credibility, and expand your business by hiring and supporting agents. While you are not

required to purchase real estate for-the-operation-6fto operate your Franchised Business; and;_may
work from a home office if you do not have—He agents (Assouates) ye&mayepe;at&arhem&eﬁleeﬂas

encourage you to consider establishing a virtual office with a unique business address or securing a

dedicated office space. Any location you choose must be approved by us and must fall within your
Designated Territory.

5. Real Estate Deposit and Improvements. Please note that there are substantial variations in the
cost of leased premises and necessary improvements. You should look for space that does not require
your-makingyou to make any leasehold improvements, but it may not always be possible to find office
space which does not require any improvements to the space at all. Your costs for improving your
space will vary, depending on the location and condition of the premises.

You may be required to make a security deposit as a condition of leasing the location for your
Franchised Business. Typically, a landlord will require a security deposit equal to one month’s rent and
payment of one month’s rent before giving you possession of the leased premises.
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6. Office Furniture, Equipment, and Computers. You will need basic office furniture, equipment,
and computers. Your costs will vary depending on the size of your office and how many of these items
you may already have.

7. Pre-Opening and-nitiab-AdvertisingMarketing. The pre-opening initial advertising t-this-item
consists—matnly—efprimarily includes marketing materials, ad placements, regular consumer
advertising, and listings on websiesplatforms like bizbuyseHl-com—bizbuysell.com. You may
Spendhave the optlon to_invest more if you W|sh to g%ew—yeHJr—FFanehﬁed—Buaﬂess—f&steif—m

men%hSacceIerate the growth of ma-ert-l-Hg—fe{—your Franchlsed Busmessﬂa#epyeu%egmepemﬁﬂg.

8. Insurance. We describe our requirement that you purchase insurance in Item 8, which includes the
types of insurance policies and minimum coverages you must obtain. Your insurance costs may vary.

9. Vehicle Cost. We do not require you to purchase or lease a vehicle for your Franchised
Business. However, you will at times make site visits to your clients, so you must either have a vehicle
or acquire one. Your vehicle costs may vary, depending on whether you need to purchase or lease a car
or not and the age and type of car you have or acquire and fuel and insurance costs in your area.

10. Additional Funds-3 months. This line item estimates the funds (working capital) you will need to
cover your pre- and post-opening expenses, which can include initial employee wages, utility deposits,
accounting fees, legal fees, licenses, permit costs, sales taxes, and dues (including dues for belonging to
such entities as Better Business Bureau, and Chamber of Commerce; you may choose to affiliate with
other trade associations as you desire), as well as additional operating capital for other variable costs
(e.g., electricity, telephone, heat, Internet service, Internet setup, etc.), paper, cleaning, and other
supplies. It also includes the minimum initial inventory of the brochures, business-cards-software, and
other items that we require you to purchase prior to opening.

11.  The amounts listed in this item are only an estimate, however, and there is no assurance that
additional working capital will not be necessary during this start-up phase or after. The above figures
do not include any provision for managerial salaries or draws by you based upon the assumption that
you will be the full-time manager of the business.

You should conduct your own independent investigation of the costs of opening a business sales /
brokerage business in the geographic area in which you intend to open the Franchised Business. You
should also review the figures stated in this Estimated Initial Investment Item 7 carefully with a business
advisor before making any decision to purchase a First Choice franchise.

In compiling this chart, we relied on the experience of our current affiliates and our prior affiliate, Las
Vegas 101, in running a similar concept to the franchise being offered to you, as well as the experience
of our management team in franchising this concept.
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ITEM 8
RESTRICTIONS ON SOURCES OF PRODUCTS AND SERVICES

I I : : I

Advertising Materials and Website

All advertising and promotion by you, in any manner or medium, must be conducted in a dignified
manner and must conform to our standards and specifications. You will need to display the Marks in
the manner required by us on all promotional materials used in the Business. We must approve all
advertising materials (including, but not limited to collateral materials and campaigns, broadcast, print
or other media) in advance of your use of the materials. You must submit to us, for our prior written
approval, samples of all advertising and promotional plans and materials that you desire to use that
have not been prepared or previously approved by us. We have ten-{10} days from the date that we
receive your proposed advertising materials to approve or disapprove them. If we do not respond to
you within teA—{10} days of our receipt of your advertising materials, those materials are deemed
approved. We are an approved supplier of advertising materials, but we are not the only approved
supplier of advertising materials.

You are required to use our website services for your Franchised Business’ website. We are the only

approved supplier of website services. Y-ou—are—required-to—use—certain—third-party—websitesto
advertise-Hstihgs—We are not an approved supplier of-the third-party websites.

Computer Hardware and Software

You must, at your own expense, install, maintain, and utilize the Communications and Information
Systems that we require (as defined in Item 11 below). You will sigh a Computer System User License
Agreement (attached as Schedule 3 of the Franchise Agreement).

You must lease and/or purchase software as necessary to connect with the Communications and
Information Systems and you must hire a third-party or outside vendor that we approve of to perform
the services required to connect with such Systems. You may request to use a vendor that we have not
previously approved, and our consideration of any proposed outsourcing vendor(s) may be conditioned
upon, among other things, such third party or outside vendor’s entry into a confidentiality agreement
with us and you in a form that is provided us.

You must use the computer hardware and software that is compliant with our software system and
programs. We are the only approved stpplersupplier of our online software system. We are not an
approved supplier of-the computer hardware.

Equipment, Furniture, Fixtures, and Signs
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a-Fe—FeqHJ-Fedmay choose to purchase equipment, furniture, fixtures, and signs pu¥stant+to-our
speelileanens—when you establish an office. While we may designaterecommend suppliers for these
items:, we are not an-approved-suppher-ofcurrently the erbyexclusive or approved supplier offor the

equipment, furniture, fixtures, and signs. The signs must be in line with brand guidelines. You must
purchase business cards for use in the Franchised Business.

You must, at all times, maintain the Franchised Business and the business equipment and products used
in connection with Franchised Business in a high degree of cleanliness, repair, and condition. You must
make any additions, alterations, repairs, and replacements as may be necessary to maintain the
conditions that we require. You must make any periodic repainting or replacement or obsolete signs,
furnishing, fixtures, equipment, and décor as we may reasonably direct.

Products and Services

You must offer and sell all products and services that we specify. We may designate, at any time and for
any reason, certain suppliers for any equipment, supplies, services, or products. You are prohibited
from offering or selling any services or products from or through the Franchised Business that have not
previously been authorized by us. If you wish to offer or sell any services or products that have not
previously been authorized by us, you must first make a written request to us, requesting authorization
to offer or sell such services or products. We do not make available to you our criteria for approving or
denying the suppliers or products. we may deny such approval for any reason. In connection with such
request for approval, you must submit to us such information and samples as we desire. Upon
demand, you must pay us a supplier review fee in an amount we reasonably determine to cover our
costs of reviewing and evaluating the requests for approval you submit (up to $750).

Insurance

You must purchase and maintain insurance at a minimum in the types of coverage and amounts we

specify below, in the Manual, or otherwise in writing.

You are that-yeurequired to have errors and omissions insurance fofin reference to the professional
services provided by you and your agentSAssociates with a minimum limit of liability of $1,000,000 per
occurrence. You must carry general liability insurance with a minimum limit of liability in respect to
bodily injury or property damage of $1,000,000 per occurrence, vehicle insurance with bodily injury /
property damage limits of $250,000 per person and $500,000 per occurrence, and any insurance
required by state law, such as worker’s compensation.

AII insurance poI|C|es mcIudlng the errors and om|55|ons insurance, must—n&me—us—as—&n—addrmenal

iHSH-FaHee—peHHGSwHI: (1) be issued by an insurance carrier(s) acceptable to us and that have an A.M.

Best rating of A or higher; (2) will name us and our affiliates, and their respective officers, directors and
employees, as an additional insured; (3) contain a waiver of the insurance company’s right of
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subrogation against us; (4) contain the below-listed insurance coverage for each Franchised Business
that you operate; and (5) provide that we will receive 30 days’ prior written notice of a material change
in or termination, expiration or cancellation of any policy (or such shorter period as the insurance
carrier may require and as approved by us). As applicable, you will ensure that the any insurance
required by us includes primary and non-contributory endorsement or language in form or content as
we periodically require. You must provide us (i) proof of the insurance listed in this Iltem 11 prior to the
commencement of any operations under the Franchise Agreement, (ii) proof of insurance listed in this
Item 11 least 15 days prior to the expiration of any policy (iii) notification within 15 days of any material
alteration or cancellation of any coverage reference in this Item 11.

Site

A professional office environment is essential for fostering agent collaboration, client engagement, and
brand consistency. This can be a traditional office, a co-working space, or another professional setting
that facilitates team building and mentorship. While a virtual office is permissible initially, we
recommend you transition to a physical office that supports agent development and client
engagement as the business grows. All office locations are subject to our approval and must be within
your Designated Territory, and you must provide us with a copy of the lease or rental agreement. You
are not required to purchase real estate to operate your Franchised Business. If you do not have
Associates, you may work from a home office and additionally use a virtual office.

Training

You and any Key Personnel must attend our training before you open your Franchised Business. If you
hire any Associates, they must also attend Initial Training within 30 days of hiring. We are the only
approved supplier of the required training.
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Officer Interests in Suppliers

Our officers, Jeff Nyman and Linda Nyman-Hentges, own an interest in us. Neither of our officers owns
an interest in any of our other approved suppliers.

o I. . 5 I’ - . - F I. I.

Issuance and Modification of Specifications

We issue and modify specifications to franchisees and approved suppliers in our-Operations Manual or
other informational bulletins.

Revenue from Required Purchases

In the fiscal year ending December 31, 20232024, we earned $524:441575,619 from required

purchases and leases of products and services fremby our franchisees, representing 32:323.4% of our
total revenue of $1;621.2462,456,323.

Our affiliates did not derive any revenue from required purchases or leases by our franchisees.

Required Purchases and Leases as a Proportion of Costs

We estimate that your required purchases and leases comprise between 4210% and 5920% of your
initial cost of establishing your Franchised Business, and between 15% and 25% of your ongoing costs of
operating the Franchised Business.

Supplier Payments to Us

At present, suppliers do not make payments to us from franchisee purchases. However, we reserve the
right to receive supplier payments for franchisee purchases.

Purchasing or Distribution Cooperatives

There are currently no purchasing or distribution cooperatives within the System.

Purchase Arrangements

We do not currently negotiate purchase arrangements with suppliers, including price terms, for the
benefit of franchisees, but reserve the right to do so.

Material Benefits

We do not provide material benefits to you based on your use of a particular supplier. However, in
order to renew your Franchise Agreement, you must be in compliance with #the Franchise Agreement,
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including any supplier standards, andalong with any other agreements between you and us or our
affiliates. We can terminate your Franchise Agreement if you breach it.

ITEM 9
FRANCHISEE’S OBLIGATIONS

This table lists your principal obligations under the franchise and other agreements. It will help you
find more detailed information about your obligations in these agreements and in other items of this
disclosure document.

.. Disclosure
Section in

Obligation Agreement .
Document item

Sections 1.2 and 3.4 ltems 7, 8, 11, and 12

(a) Site selection and
acquisition/lease

Sections 5.1 and 7.9 ltems 6, 7, 8, and 11

(b) Pre-opening purchases/leases

Section 5, 7.2 Items 7, 8, and 11

(c) Site development and other
pre-opening requirements

Section 6 ltems 5,6,7,8and 11

(d) Initial and ongoing training

Sections 5 and 7

Item 11
(e) Opening
Sections 2.2, 4, 6.1, 6.2, 6.3, ltems 5, 6,7, 8, 11
(f) Fees 7.7,7.14,11.4,12.1,14.3.4,
16.5, 16.6, 17.6, 25.12;
Schedule 3

Sections 7 and 9 ltems 8 and 11

(g) Compliance with standards and
policies/Operating Manual

Sections 8, and 10 ltems 11, 13, 14, and 16

(h) Trademarks and proprietary
information

sections 7.5-7.9 ltems 8, 11, 12, and 16

(i) Restrictions on products/services

offered
. _ Section 7.11 ltern 11
(j) Warranty and customer service
requirements
o None Not applicable
(k) Territorial development and sales
28
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Obligation

Section in
Agreement

Disclosure

Document item

quotas

(1) Ongoing product/service purchases

Section 7.5-7.9

Items 6 and 8

(m) Maintenance, appearance and
space requirements

Section 7.3,7.4

Items 8, 11, 16, and 17

(n) Insurance

Section 13

Items 7 and 8

(o) Advertising

Sections 4.3, 5.1, and 12

Items 6, 7, 8, and 11

(p) Indemnification

Section 20

Item 6

(q) Owner’s
participation/management/staffing

Sections 6, 7 and 17

Items 11 and 15

(r) Records and reports

Sections 7.10.6 and 11

Item 11

(s) Inspections and audits

Sections 7.13 and 11

Items 6 and 11

Section 14

Iltem 6 and 17
(t) Transfer
Section 2.2 ltem 17
(u) Renewal
Section 16 Item 17

(v) Post-termination obligations

(w) Non-competition covenants

Sections 10,17.2,17.3 and 17.7

Items 15 and 17

(x) Dispute resolution

Section 25

Item 6 and 17

ITEM 10
FINANCING

We do not offer direct or indirect financing. We do not guarantee your note, lease or other obligation.

ITEM 11

FRANCHISOR’S ASSISTANCE, ADVERTISING, COMPUTER SYSTEMS, AND TRAINING

Except as listed below, we are not required to provide you with any assistance.
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We may delegate the performance of any or all of our obligations under the Franchise Agreement to an
area representative, affiliate, agent, independent contractor or other third party. If we have appointed,
or appoint in the future, an area representative to operate an area development business in the area in
which your Franchised Business is located, such area representative may provide the training, support,
marketing and other services described in this Item 11 to you on our behalf and will have the authority
to exercise many of our rights and perform many of our obligations under the Franchise Agreement.
Our current area representatives and the areas they are responsible for are listed in Exhibit .

Before you open the Business, we will:

1. Conduct a-seven-{7/)-days-efthe initial training. (Franchise Agreement, Section 3.1.2);

2. Conduct virtual training and brainstorming sessions focusing on foundational business
brokerage basics and advanced techniques. (Franchise Agreement, Section 3.1.3)

3. Seeesenee e o e Branehise cndooonenl conn o pccec s Review the

location to be the Approved Location of the Franchised Business. (Franchise Agreement, Section 3.1.4);

If we permit you to do use such a premises, approve or deny your proposed Approved Records
Location (Franchise Agreement, Section 1.2.2)

4
3.

4. Assist you in the layout of the Franchised Business and equipment selection process. (Franchise
Agreement, Section 3.1.5);

5. Supply you with our First Choice Start-Up and Resource Guide, Plan of Action for Franchise

Success, and Complete Operations Manual-{together—the“Manhual™). (Franchise Agreement, Section
3-153.1.6);

5e6. Provide you with your list of approved and/or designated suppliers. {Franchise-Agreement;

Agreement Section 3.1. 7)

7. Supply you with

buye#s-se”e%—ksﬂms-mpeﬁs—and—&%hw&lthe First Ch0|ce proprietary systems and Marks

(Franchise Agreement, Section 3.1.8); and

89. If you wit-have agents/-brokers(“Associates™} working at your Franchised Business other
than yourself and any Key Personnel, we will train those Associates either online or at a designated
training facility. (Franchise Agreement, Section 6.1.2).
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Site Selection

You are not required to purchase real estate to operate your Franchised Business. If you do not have
Associates, you may work from a home office and additionally use a virtual office. If you choose to
have an office, you are responsible for selecting a location for the operation of your
franchiseFranchised Business. Your location must be approved by us. (Franchise Agreement, Sections
1.3 and 3.1.3).

We will not unreasonably withhold our acceptance of a site for your Franchised Business that meets our
requirements. Any location which is not home-based will require you to select a location within the
Area-of OperationsDesignated Territory from which to operate the Franchised Business; the location
of the office needs to be approved to ensure it is not in conflict with another First Choice location
and/or Designated Territory. We will note any Approved Location on Schedule 1 of the Franchise
Agreement. Acceptance by us of a location is conditioned upon our determination, in our judgment,
that: (i) the site which you have submitted for the Franchised Business is within your Area—of
OperationsDesignated Territory and is a suitable site based upon criteria Wefranchisor establish from
time to time; and

(ii) you and your owners are in compliance with the Franchise Agreement.

The factors that we consider in acceptance of the site include population demographics, neighborhood,
and physical characteristics of the premises, such as size and layout. We evaluate each proposed site
and accept or do not accept each one on a case-by-case basis.

We will approve or disapprove of your proposed location for the Franchised Business within 15 business
days of our receiving from you the proposed location. If we do not approve the location that you
select, we will give you 30 days from the date we disapprove of your location to select and propose to
us an alternate location within your Area-6f-OperationsDesignated Territory. If you and we cannot
agree on a location for your Franchised Business, we will terminate your Franchise Agreement and
retain your full initial franchise fee payment, which we deem to be fully earned. (Franchise Agreement,
Sections 1.3, 1.4).

Time Before Opening

We estimate that there will be an interval of time of 30 to 9860 days between the execution of the
Franchise Agreement and the opening of your Franchised Business. You are required to open the
business within 120 days of signing the Franchise Agreement, unless we agree otherwise in writing. The
factors that may affect this length of time include obtaining a satisfactory site and a lease or rental
agreement, obtaining permits and licenses, your compliance with zoning and local ordinances,
remodeling and decorating, installation of software and computer systems, training, weather
conditions, obtaining marketing materials, hiring as needed and obtaining financing arrangements.
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During the operation of your business, we will:

1. Provide telephone support and tralnlng at or about the time of the opemng of the Franchise:

me*ehangeie#thymﬂallmnglchkstart MarketmgﬂCee—AﬁeHhat—wewuLprewdeLadwe&and
support—feryour-marketing-efforts, as described below. (Franchise Agreement, Section 3.2.2);

3. Provide updates, as necessary, modifications and/or changes to the Manual. (Franchise
Agreement, Section 3.2.3);

4, Provide you, at our option, with location visits and corresponding franchise visitation reports.
(Franchise Agreement, Section 3.2.4);

5. At our sole discretion, conduct a mystery business for sale program to ensure product service
quality. (Franchise Agreement, Section 3.2.5);

6. Provide support for your questions related to the operation of the Franchise. YAWe-may-delegate

8
7

7 We may hold conferences, additional training courses, or seminars to discuss and instruct you
in techniques, performance standards, personnel training, bookkeeping, accounting, marketing
programs, new products, marketing and general operating procedures. (Franchise Agreement, Section
3.2.8);

98. Provide on-going training and support services. H-you-have-an-arearepresentativeyourarea

representative-may-provide-these-servicesto-you—(Franchise Agreement, Section 3.2.9);

109.  Administer, or appoint a third party to administer, the Brand Fund. (Franchise Agreement,
Sections 3.2.10 and 12.1);

1110. Approve or disapprove samples of all local advertising and promotional materials not prepared
or previously approved by us which are submitted by you. (Franchise Agreement, Sections 12.4 and
12.6);

1211. LetGrant you a_limited right to use ourthe Marks and_certain confidential information.
(Franchise Agreement, Section 8);
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12. We may examine and copy, at our expense, the books, records, computer systems, computer
records, accounts, and tax returns (the “Books”) of your Franchised Business. We will also have the
right, at any time, to have an independent audit made of the books and records of the Franchised
Business. (Franchise Agreement, Section 11.4)

13. We may suggest prices to you for the sale of products and services, but you will not be required
at any time to sell at or above such suggested prices. You may determine the prices at which you sell
the products and services of the FranchiseFranchised Business, as well as the terms and conditions of
sale for such products and services. (Franchise Agreement, Section +87.7).

Brand Fund

We have established a marketing fund for system-wide marketing and promotion of the System (the
“Brand Fund”). You must contribute $250 per month for each Area-6f-OperationsDesignated Territory
where you operate a FIRST-CHOICEFranchised Business-BROKERSfranchise, up to a maximum of
five{(5)-Areas-of Operationss Designated Territories (“Brand Fund Contribution”). We reserve the

right to increase this fee by 10% per year. (Franchise Agreement, Section 12.1).

The Brand Fund will be maintained and administered by us or our designee, as follows:

1. We will direct-aHt marketing programs; based on the decisionsrecommendations made
by our franchisee-led Brand Fund Committee (the-“BFCZ): (unless we deseribeveto the BFC-n
greater-detat-belowrecommendation). The BFC will provide us with direction regarding the

concepts, materials, and media used in the programs, along with their placement and

2. The Brand Fund is intended to maximize public recognition, acceptance, and use of the
System; and we are not obligated, in administering the Brand Fund, to make expenditures for
you that are equivalent or proportionate to your contribution. Any FIRST CHOICE Office
operated by us, or our affiliate(s) will contribute to the Brand Fund in the same percentage, and
at the same times, as the majority of our franchisees.

3. The Brand Fund—&l#@@#%b%}@%—&%&@#ﬁ%%ﬁgs WI|| be used exclusively to

: e e -made to pay expenses
we incur, in our sole discretion, in connection with the general promotion of the Marks and the
System, including the cost of formulating, developing and prepaﬂﬂg implementing advertising,
marketing, direct mail, promotional and public relations &Hd#@%’—pFGFHGHGHal campaigns;
expenses related to market research and customer and franchise satisfaction surveys; the cost
of research and development; creative development services (including creation and
modification of our design and trade dress, logos, graphics, and advertising and promotional
items, including the cost of retiring expired or obsolete printed items and materials,
photography services, and design software); organizing and hosting franchise conferences; the
development and maintenance of website hosting and e-commerce programs; and materials;

Websites{as-defined-belew);the reasonable costs of administering the Brand Fund, including
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the cost of employing advertising, public relations and-aRy other lecal—regional-ornational

Systemthird party agencies to assist us and providing promotional brochures and advertising
materials to franchised businesses, as well as accounting expenses and the actual costs of
salaries and fringe benefits paid to our employees engaged in administration of the Brand Fund.
The Brand Fund may disseminate advertising by radio, television, print, the Internet, or
otherwise. The Brand Fund may also be used to provide rebates or reimbursements to our
franchisees for expenditures on products, services, or improvements we approve in advance,
which products, services, or improvements we deem, in our sole discretion, will promote
general public awareness and favorable support for the System.

4, The Brand Fund is not a trust or escrow account, and we have no fiduciary obligations
igarding the Brand Fund. The Brand Fund is intended to maximize the public’s awareness of
FIRST CHOICE and the System, and we have no obligation to ensure that any individual
franchisee benefits directly or on a pro rata basis from the placement, if any, of advertising,
marketing or other activities in its local market.

5. You may—be—reguired—tomust contribute to the Brand Fund by electronic—funds

#&HS#GF@ as we may specify. All sums paid to the Brand Fund will be maintained in an
account separate from our other monies and will not be used to defray any of our expenses,
except for the reasonable costs and overhead, if any, as we may incur in activities reasonably
related to the administration, direction, and implementation of the Brand Fund. The Brand
Fund and its earnings will not otherwise inure to our benefit, and the marketing contributions
to and earnings of the Brand Fund are not and will not be our asset. The Brand Fund may lend
money and incur debt in the furtherance of its general purposes with our written approval.

6. We anticipate that all contributions to and earnings of the Brand Fund will be expended
for marketing and/or promotional purposes during the taxable year within which the

contributions and earnings are received. Hf-however-excess-amountsremain-in-the Brand

ala na ann N N v NnNana a' alidalalh VallFa\V.VilaTa A \/a \AJ aYa

7. We will maintain separate bookkeeping accounts for the Brand Fund. An unaudited
statement of the operations of the Brand Fund will be prepared annually and you may obtain a
copy of the unaudited statement for the most-recent year by written request to us.

8. Although the Brand Fund is intended to be of perpetual duration, we maintain the right
to terminate the Brand Fund;, provided that, we will use any unexpended monies in the Brand
Fund for marketing and/or promotional purposes for the System.

9. The Brand Fund will not be used for advertising or promotion whose sole purpose is to

solicit the sale of franchises. Hewever—wereserve-theright-to-include-a-netationth-any
dverti indicating—‘Franchises—Avaiable " Other—advertising—and—promotiona

The advertising requirements are uniform to all franchisees that have signed a Franchise Agreement
with us and are not refundable.
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The advertising fees collected by us are not collected on behalf of any third parties, except to the extent
such fees are imposed on behalf of third-party advertising agencies, media sources and other sources of
advertising selected in accordance with the Franchise Agreement.

Other than the Brand Fund, we are not required to have any advertising program for the franchise
system. We are not obligated to conduct advertising of any type for the System or for your Franchised
Business.

In our last fiscal year ending December 31, 20232024, we-collected-$22.000-inthe Brand Fund did not

spend any of the Brand Fund Contributions-—/e—did-net-spend-any—of-that-ameunt collected in
20232024.

Local Advertising

You may develop advertising materials for your own use, at your own costs. All advertising, promotion,
and marketing must be completely clear, factual, and not misleading, and must conform to both the
highest standards of ethical advertising and marketing and the advertising and marketing policies that
we periodically require (Franchise Agreement, Section 12.4).

We must approve all advertising materials (including collateral materials and campaigns, broadcast,
print or other media) in advance of using the materials. For all proposed advertising, marketing, and
promotional materials that we have not supplied to you or previously approved, you must submit
samples of these plans and materials to us, for our review and prior approval. If you do not receive
written approval from us within teA-{10} days of the date of our receipt of the samples or materials, we
will be deemed to have approved them. You may not use any advertising, promotional, or marketing
materials that we have not approved of or have disapproved.

We do not have local or regional advertising cooperatives, nor do we require you to participate in such
a cooperative.

Brand Fund Committee

We have an advertising council comprised of franchisees in good standing, the Brand Fund Committee
(the “BFC”). The BFC is comprised of seven franchisee members plus two non-voting members (one is
our representative and the other a person with experience in marketing). Members serve for one-{1}
-year terms and are eligible to serve consecutive terms. Members are nominated by franchisees and
are elected by majority rule; one franchise agreement equals one vote. The—BEChas
decision-making-autherity-concerning-theWhile recommendations regarding use of the Brand Fund
will be made by the BFC, these recommendations are merely advisory, and we retain veto power over
any advertising recommendations made by the BFC. we will exercise this veto power only in exceptional
circumstances and, if we do so, we will give the BFC the opportunity to modify its decision or submit a
new proposal. we have the ability to dissolve the BFC.

Kickstart Marketing
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As part of the Training and Kickstart Marketing Fee, we provide you with the following Kickstart
Marketing Program:
A. Initial Set Up, which includes FCBB.Com Website and 2,000 Direct Mailers.

B. 12 Month Marketing Plan, which includes: (i) Contact Search Platform 8,000 - 10,000
Businesses loaded in your CRM; (ii) Contact Search and List Generation Platform Seat; and (iii)
Drip Campaign to your CRM.

C. 6 Month Plan provided by a marketing vendor we select, which includes: (i) Social
Media Management; (ii) LinkedIn Outreach; (iii) Webinar/Video/eBook; (iv) Paid Ads
Management Social Media; (v) Graphic Design/Landing Page; and (vi)Monthly SEQ/Blogging.

You also have the option to extend the services provided by the marketing vendor by 4 additional
months for an additional fee of $4,300, which includes SEQ/ LinkedIn/ Social/Meta Ads.

Websites

Websites (as defined below) are considered as “advertising”-uhderthe-Franchise-Agreement and are

subject (among other things) to our review and prior written approval before they may be used (as
described above). The term “Website” means an interactive electronic document contained in a
network of computers linked by communications software that you operate or authorize others to
operate and that refers to the FIRST CHOICE Business, Marks, us, or the System. The term Website
includes Internet and World Wide Web home pages, as well as any identity on a social networking or
social media site.

: A 0 You cannot establish a
Website related to the Marks or the System, nor may you offer, promote, or sell any products or
services, or make any use of the Marks, through the Internet without our prior written approval. A
Website will be created and maintained for you by our outside supplier (the “Franchise Website”),
which will be paid for by you through the monthly software fee that we charge you. (Franchise
Agreement, Section 12.6)

Hsreemmemty—vou must establish an account W|th each of Facebook Lmkedln X (formerly Twitter)
and any other social or networking websites that we specify, and these accounts must comply with our

gwdellnes mcIudlng posting of content and representatlon of the Marks Jrﬁan%ebjeenemableeemem

aeeeHm—yeH—establ-I%h—(Franchlse Agreement Section 12.6)

Computer System.
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You must, at your own expense, install, maintain, and utilize the Communications and Information

Systems that we require (as defined below) allowing you to take full advantage of the System and our
support tools. You may obtain the hardware associated with your Communications and Information
Systems from any vendor so long as the hardware meets the requirements set forth in the Franchise
Agreement, the Manual, or otherwise in writing.

You will sign a Computer System User License Agreement (attached as Schedule 3 of the Franchise
Agreement) for access to the “Communications and Information Systems”, which includes our required
hardware (including computers, a lead management system, a customer relationship management
(CRM) system, or similar systems as we require); computer user system; software designed for the
management and operation of the Franchised Business, as well as reporting and sharing information
with us; and communication systems (including without limitation digital and analog modems, satellite,
cable, and other systems). (Franchise Agreement, Section 7.9). You must pay we a Technology Fee in
association with at a monthly rate of $350 per month, plus $145 per month per Associate, which
currently includes access to our CRM and operating system, as well as the design and operation of a
website that we will manage for you. We have the right to increase this fee annually, provided that the
Technology Fee will not be more than our actual costs to provide the services covered by the
Technology Fee plus no more than 10% to cover overhead and administrative expenses.

You must lease and/or purchase software as necessary to connect with the Communications and
Information Systems and you must hire a third-party or outside vendor that we approve of to perform
the computer-systemservices required to connect with such Systems. We reserve the right to change
the computer system at any time. You must replace, upgrade, and/or update your Communications and

Information Systems in the manner and timeframe that we specify. We need not reimburse you for any
costs that you incur due to a change in the computer system. We estimate that the cost of the
computer system and other equipment listed above is between $500 and $2,000. (Franchise
Agreement, Section 7.9)
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Neither we, nor any affiliate or third party, is obligated to provide ongoing maintenance, repairs,
upgrades or updates for the cemputer-systemCommunications and Information Systems; however, we
will do so to the extent practicable under the circumstances. We currently do not require that you
purchase a maintenance, repair, upgrade or update service contract for the computer
systemCommunications and Information Systems, but we reserve the right to do so in the future. The
current annual cost of a service contract is about $1,500. (Franchise Agreement, Section 7.9)

You must (i) enter into the Communications and Information Systems and maintain all information that

we require, (ii) provide us such reports as we may reasonably request related to such information, and
(ii) permit us independent access to your Communications and Information Systems and all data and
information contained within. We own all data stored on the Communications and Information
Systems. You must also by all applicable laws pertaining to privacy of information-thats collected
uhder-the-computer-system;—andor maintained regarding customers or other individuals. You must
cooperate with us and must execute all documents required permit us access to your Communications
and Information Systems and data contained within. There are no contractual limitations ©rto our
independent access to this data and information.

Operations-Manual

Exhibit H contains the Table of Contents to our-Operations Manual. The Manual presently contains
398 pages.

Training

We are committed to providing you with the tools and knowledge you need to build your Franchised
Business. We will provide you with the following training:

Business Broker On-Demand: You will gain a solid foundation in First Choice Business operations
with our on-demand modules (approximately 50-60 hours). You will learn essential concepts and best
practices, valuation, marketing for sellers/listings, listing kit documents, financing for buyers,
completing the purchase agreement, negotiations, and closing the transaction. The on-demand
courses include assignment case studies for valuations, listing agreement and purchase agreement
that will be reviewed during the live webinar review sessions. This initial phase is delivered through
our user-friendly First Choice University (FCU) learning management system. On-demand courses and
assighments are required to be completed approximately 1 week prior to the live webinar review
session.

64981466v3



Business Broker Live Webinar Sessions: You will deepen your business broker foundational knowledge
and connect with the First Choice Business Brokers training experts and fellow franchisees as well as
agent trainees in nine interactive webinar sessions. These sessions provide a valuable opportunity to
review the information covered in the on demand in more detail with real-world scenarios, ask
questions and build relationships within the First Choice Business Brokers network.

Owner Operator On-Demand: Multiple training videos regarding First Choice Business Brokers
operations, review of the agent independent contract agreement, recruiting of agents, training of
agents, business broker mentorship and managing your agents through the CRM.

Owner Operator Live Webinar Sessions: During the webinar sessions you will be provided with a
deeper review of brokerage documents, back office management systems, royalty reporting, real world
scenarios of agent mentorship and best practices for operations.

Dedicated Support Team: Our team is available to answer your questions and provide guidance as you
build your Franchised Business.

Our initial training program consists of the following:

TRAINING PROGRAM

SUBJECT HOURS OF HOURS OF ON-THE-JOB
CLASSROOM TRAINING TRAINING LOCATION
Operation of the First 812 12 Virtual; See Note 1
Choice systems
Getting started in 68 2 Virtual; See Note 1
Business Brokerage &
Office Setup
Determining your 2 2 Virtual; See Note 1
Marketing Area.
Personal Goals for 2 Virtual; See Note 1
your
FranchiseFranchised
Business
Business Valuation 68 8 Virtual; See Note 1
System— Recasting &
Pricing a Business
Preparation of 6 2 Virtual; See Note 1
documents
In depth Case Studies 610 8 Virtual; See Note 1
Client relations, sales 34 2 Virtual; See Note 1
and business
development
39
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HOURS OF

HOURS OF ON-THE-JOB

SUBJECT CLASSROOM TRAINING TRAINING LOCATION

Methods of 2 2 Virtual; See Note 1
presentation of the
business.
Working with Buyers 68 4 Virtual; See Note 1
and Sellers
Buyer/Seller Meetings 56 Virtual; See Note 1
Closing the Virtual; See Note 1

. 34 2
Transaction = =
Franchisee Legal 32 Virtual; See Note 1
Compliance and
Reporting
Requirements
Building Referrals 3 Virtual; See Note 1
Training Plans Virtual; See Note 1
Financing Methods 4 Virtual; See Note 1
Office Management 68 4 Virtual; See Note 1
System (OMS)
Growing Your 3 Virtual; See Note 1
Asset Time
Management
v 3 Virtual; See Note 1
Building your Team-of 3
Associates

Managing Your 5 Virtual; See Note 1
Associates
Helping Associates 1 Virtual; See Note 1
achieve their Personal
Goals
Your Office Procedures 3 2 Virtual; See Note 1
Royalty Reporting 2 2 Virtual; See Note 1
Totals 95109 52 Virtual; See Note 1

Note 1: FoundatienalOur training {program, First Choice University), consists of on demand courses
and live virtual meetings held monthly or as needed throughout the year. Other than the Training and

Kickstart Marketing Fee, you are not required to pay any charges to attend initial training.
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All training programs will be at such times and places designated by us. These courses are generally

offered online; however, if we offer any live portion, you are not required to pay any charges to attend
the live portion of the initial training. We will provide instructors and training materials for all required
initial training courses and such additional training courses, seminars, and programs as we may require
in our sole discretion. You, your Key Personnel and/or your employees will be responsible for any and
all other expenses and fees incurred by you in connection with any such courses, seminars, and
programs, including, but not limited to, the costs of transportation, lodging, meals and wages.
(Franchise Agreement, Section 6.1)

All non-key personnel (including Associates) contracted or employed by you are required to attend our
First Choice University online training. For these non-key personnel there is a training fee, which will be
S500 per person. This training is mandatory for each Associate you employ or contract and must be
completed to our satisfaction within 30 days of hiring such an individual. Any individuals mentioned in
this paragraph will be required to sigh an agreement governing the terms of their relationship with you
and us, which appears in the Manual. You are responsible for the payments described in this section,
but the training fee may be paid directly by your non-key personnel. (Franchise Agreement, Section

6.2)

You and your Key Personnel must also attend and, if applicable, complete to our satisfaction any
additional meetings, conferences, courses, seminars, and other training programs, as we may in our
sole discretion provide from time to time. You and your Key Personnel are required to attend at least
one meeting, conference, seminar, or training program per year. You will be required to pay we an
attendance fee for each such meeting, conference, course, seminar, or other training programs.
Currently the attendance fee is equal to $400 to $600 per person. You must pay us the attendance fee
at least 60 days prior to the event. You will also be required to bear the cost of all travel, lodging, and
meals to and from such programs for you and any other person attending with you. (Franchise
Agreement, Section 6.3)

Jeffrey Nyman, Linda Hentges-Nyman, Freddie McFinn, Howard Meltzer, Mounir Bousaid, and Trent Lee
teach our initial training classes. We describe the nature and length of experience of our instructors:

iof . tficor:
° Jeffrey D. Nyman

Jeffrey- B Nyman-has-served-as, our Chief Executive Officer and co-founder-Siree-August
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the—ee-Feunder has nearIy 20 years of experience W|th FCBB and our afflllates and
PFeSeren{over 31 years of experience in the Nevada—busmess B%eke#s—Asseeraeen

G—\N—Pest—brokerage mdustry
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Linda Hentges-Nyman, our President, has nearly 20 years of experience with FCBB and
our affiliates and over 31 years of experience in the business brokerage industry.
Freddie McFinn, one of our Business Broker trainers, has 44 years of experience in the
business brokerage industry, including with FCBB and our affiliates.

Trent Lee one of our Business Broker—M-Ileee tralners has sewed—as—the@wner—and

Vegas,Nevada—Mr—Leebeen a FIRST CHOICE franchisee for nearly 6 years and has

nearly 6 years of experience in the business brokerage industry, and has been henered
with-the award# 1 business broker for-highest-rumber-of closed transactionsdeals in
the USA-by-our-Nationalindustry for the last 5 years as awarded by the International
Business Brokers Association (IBBA)for-2019-2020-and-2021.

Howard Meltzer, our Database ManagerfMarketing—Mr—Meltzer, has served-as-the
Database-Manager/Marketing-atFirst Cheice3 years of experience with FCBB and
our affiliates and 3 years in the business Brokers-since-August-2021-He-has-served
as-President-at ProPeint-Management-Services-sinee-Apri-2002brokerage industry.
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Mounir Bousaid, one of our Business Brokeri—V—Bousaid_trainers, has been a

Franchisee with FIRST CHOICE Business Brokers in Orlando since 2021. He served
e Eeslenss oo b Bee Dl en S Dnlence e Lo lnes clnen

February-2015franchisee for over 4 years and has 9 years of experience in the business
brokerage industry.

ITEM 12
TERRITORY

You will have the right to own and operate your Franchised Business from an Approved Location within
a designated marketing territory (the “Designated Territory”). The Designated Territory will

includehave a minimum population of 325;000,—as—determined—by-the US—Census—Bureat—or

another—source—we—deem—+ehable;:350,000 and will be defined by zip codes, natural or political

boundaries.

You and your Associates must concentrate your marketing efforts to business owners located inside

your Designated Territory. You may not do any blanket/mass marketing to solicit new clients outside
your Designated Territory (including direct mail, online advertising, telemarketing, and other direct
marketing strategies for business listings). We encourage you to promote your business listings to
potential buyers outside your Designated Territory, and you and your Associates can accept clients
from any location where you (or your Associates) may legally work based upon state regulations. In
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addition, you and your Associates may seek clients for specific vertical business listings outside your
Designated Territory.

Other First Choice Business Brokers franchisees and their Associates may accept clients located in your
Designated Territory. You will not receive an exclusive territory. You may face competition from other
franchisees, from outlets that we own, or from other channels of distribution or competitive brands
that we control. However, we will not grant another First Choice Business Brokers franchise with an
approved location within your Designated Territory.

Continuation of your Designated Territory depends on achieving a minimum of $200,000 in Gross
Revenue for the second year of operations and each year thereafter. If your Designated Territory is one
in which another First Choice Business Brokers franchisee previously operated, then the age of the
Designated Territory is determined by the length of time a First Choice Business Brokers franchise has
been or was operated within the Designated Territory. If you do not meet this minimum, we may serve
a_notice to cure upon you and terminate your protections in or modify the boundaries of the
Designated Territory. We otherwise may not modify the Designated Territory during the term of the
Franchise Agreement.

If you wish to relocate your—franchisethe Approved Location of your Franchised Business, you may
request our consent to relocate to another Approved Location within your Area—of
OperationsDesignated Territory. We will not unreasonably withhold our consent, but such consent
must be in writing to be effective.

il = fusal
We do not customarily grant to franchisees options, rights of first refusal or similar rights to acquire
additional franchises, although we do retain the right to do so within our sole discretion.
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We and our affiliates reserve the right to use other channels of distribution, such as the Internet,
catalog sales, telemarketing, or other direct marketing sales, to make sales within your Area—of
OperationsDesignated Territory using our Proprietary-Marks or under trademarks different from the
ones that you will use under the Franchise Agreement-

Neither we nor any affiliate operates, franchises, or has plans to operate or franchise a business under a
different trademark which such business sells or will sell goods or services similar to those you will
offer, but we reserve the right to do so.

ITEM 13
TRADEMARKS

The franchise agreement licenses to you the right to use the following principal trademarks (“Marks”)
registered or applied for with the U.S. Patent and Trademark Office (“USPTO”):

64981466v3

Mark Principal / Registration Registration
Supplemental Number
Register of USPTO Date
Principal
FIRST CHOICE BUSINESS BROKERS December 30, 3554190
2008
(Word mark)
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. Principal / Registration R
Supplemental Number
Register of USPTO Date
(Logo) Principal
November 18, 3534142

2008

We have filed all required affidavits relating to the registered Marks shown above.

There are presently no effective determinations by the USPTO, the Trademark Trial and Appeal Board,
the Trademark Administrator of any state or any court, nor any pending interference, opposition or
cancellation proceeding or material litigation involving our Marks.

We have no pending infringement, opposition, or cancellation proceedings. We have no pending
material litigation involving marks that are material to the franchise. We have no agreements that
significantly limit our rights to use or license the use of our Marks that are material to the Franchised
Business. We do not know of superior prior rights or infringing uses that could materially affect your
use of our principal trademarks in your state.

If any claim is filed against you relating to your proper use of our Marks, you must notify us
immediately and cooperate with any action by us. We are not obligated to defend or indemnify you for
damages you incur in any claim, action or proceeding brought by any person against you claiming to
have superior rights to the Marks, but we may do so in our sole discretion. To be eligible for tswe to
defend or indemnify you, you must follow the Franchise Agreement and be using the Marks according
to our rules.

We will have discretion to take any action we deem appropriate and the right to control exclusively any
settlement, litigation, or administrative or other proceeding relating to any infringement, challenge or
claim or otherwise relating to any Proprietary Mark.

You may use only the Marks which we designate and may use them only in the manner we authorize
and permit. Any goodwill associated with the Marks or our System, including any goodwill which might
be deemed to have arisen through your activities, inures directly and exclusively to our benefit. You
may not use the Marks in connection with the offer or sale of any services or products which we have
not authorized for use in connection with the System. You may not use the Marks as part of your
corporate or other legal name, or as part of any e-mail address, website, domain name, or any other
electronic media or social media (including use with any prefix, suffix, other modifying words, terms,
designs, or symbols), or in any other manner connected with a Website, advertisements on a website,
social media site, or other similar means; except as we permit in writing. You may not use the words
“First Choice,” “First Choice Business Brokers,” “FCBB” or any confusingly similar words as part of the
name of your corporation, LLC, or other entity, and you must file any fictitious, assumed name or
similar certificate as we specify.

You must modify or discontinue use of any of the Marks if we modify or discontinue such use. If this
happens, we will reimburse you for your tangible costs of compliance. You must not directly or
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indirectly contest any right to our Marks, trade secrets, or business techniques that are a part of our
business.

You will not receive any interest in the Marks. You may not at any time contest the validity or
ownership of the Marks, including any Marks which we license to you after you sign the Franchise
Agreement. All of your usage of the Marks and any goodwill established from their use will inure to our
benefit and the benefit of our successor(s) or affiliate(s).

ITEM 14
PATENTS, COPYRIGHTS, AND PROPRIETARY INFORMATION

No patents are material to the franchise. We claim copyright protection of the Manuals and related
materials, system software and other brand identity/marketing/advertisement/promotional materials.
We have not registered all of these copyrights with the United States Copyright Office, but do not need
to do so at this time to protect them. These materials are considered proprietary and confidential and
are considered our property and may be used by you only as provided in the Franchise Agreement. We
reserve the right to register any of our copyrighted materials at any time we deem appropriate. You
may use these items only as we specify while operating your Business (and must stop using them if we
so direct you).

Certain other software programs used by FIRST-CHOICE-OfficesFranchised Businesses may be
protected by copyrights owned by independent third parties and licensed to us for our use and the use
of our franchisees. We may or may not apply for other copyrights and service marks in the future.

There currently are no effective determinations of the Copyright Office or any court regarding any of
the copyrighted materials. There are no agreements in effect that significantly limit our right to use or
license-the copyrighted materials. There are no infringing uses actually known to us, which could
materially affect your use of the copyrighted materials in any state. We are not required by any
agreement to protect or defend you for any use by you of a patent, trademark, or copyright.

We possess certain confidential information including the methods, techniques, formats, specifications,
procedures, information, systems and knowledge of and experience in the operation and franchising of
FIRST CHOICE Offices (the “Confidential Information”). We will disclose certain of the Confidential
Information to you during the training programs, seminars and conventions, in the Manuals and in
guidance furnished to you during the term of the Franchise Agreement. We claim proprietary rights in
all of our Confidential Information, in whatever form it exists. You will not acquire any interest in the
Confidential Information other than the right to utilize it in the development and operation of a FIRST
CHOICE Office during the term of the Franchise Agreement.

We consider our Manuals Confidential Information. You will receive one copy of the Manuals on loan
from us during the training program that is required under the Franchise Agreement, and you must
retain it for the term of the Franchise Agreement and update it periodically as directed by us. We may
revise the Manuals, and you will be required to comply with each new or changed standard, although
these new and changed standards will not materially affect your rights and responsibilities under the
Franchise Agreement.

You are required, at all times, to treat the Manuals, any other manuals or written directions or
instructions regarding the operation of the Franchised Business, and the information they contain as
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WM—WM%%W You may dlvulge Confldentlal

Information only to such of your employees or independent contractors, or if you are a corporation,
then to such officers, directors, and shareholders with a need to know the Confidential Information in
order to operate the Franchised Business. Any and all information, knowledge, know-how, techniques,
and other data that we designate as confidential will be deemed confidential for purposes of the
Franchise Agreement.

At our request, you must require your Key Personnel, and any other personnel having access to any
Confidential Information to execute covenants that they will maintain the confidentiality of information
they receive in connection with their employment by you at the Franchised Business. Such covenants
must be on our then-current Confidentiality and Non-Competition Agreement.

All ideas, concepts, techniques, or materials concerning a FIRST CHOICE Office, whether or not
protectable intellectual property and whether created by or for you or your owners or employees, must
be promptly disclosed to us and will be deemed to be our sole and exclusive property, part of the
System. You are required to assign to us ownership of that item, and all related rights to that item, and
you must take whatever action (including signing assignment or other documents) we request to show
our ownership or to help us obtain intellectual property rights to the item.

ITEM 15
OBLIGATION TO PARTICIPATE IN THE ACTUAL OPERATION OF THE FRANCHISE BUSINESS

As a franchisee, you are encouraged but not required to personally operate your Franchised Business.
In either case, there are no restrictions on your ability to hire employees or appoint agentsAssociates to
operate or assist you in the operation of your franchiseFranchised Business.

ersenal—en-pmmﬁes—supepw&e—n—wmueqwmd—ef you (as an individual, or business—entity

Sies : . ; eif you are an

entity, any of the franchlse owners) will not—te personally supewrse—yew—franehﬁe—operate the
Franchised Business, then, prior to the commencement of operations at the Franchised Business, you

must designate one or more individuals (the “Key Person” or “Key Personnel”) who will be responsible
for general oversight, management of the operations and recruiting Associates for the Franchised
Business. We do not place any limits on who you can hire as an-oR-premises-supervisor{your Key
Personnelp Person(nel):; however, any Key PersonnelPerson is subject to our prior approval and any Key
Person that you hire or appoint must successfully complete our training program. We do not require
your Key Personnel to have any equity Hterest-in-your-business—Yeur-Key-Personnel-need-not-have
anor ownership interest in your business. In the event the person or persons designated as the Key
Person dies, becomes incapacitated, leaves your employ, transfers his/her interest in Franchisee, or
otherwise ceases to supervise the operations of the Franchised Business, you must promptly designate
a new Key Person, subject to our reasonable approval.

Our franchise model allows (but does not requwe) you to build a team of Associates. Associates-are
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relationship-is-with you,—and_hire may not us—and-that-we-are-not-a-party-to-the-contractdo any

blanket/mass marketing to solicit new clients outside your Designated Territory (including direct mail,
online advertising, telemarketing, and other direct marketing strategies for business listings.

At our request, you must obtain and furnish to us non-disclosure and non-competition covenants in a
form and substance satisfactory to us (including covenants applicable upon the termination of a
person’s relationship with you) from any or all of the following persons: (a) the Key Personnel; (b) all
managers and any other personnel employed by you who have received or will receive training from us;
and (c) all officers, directors, partners, principals, lenders, and other holders of a beneficial interest of
five percent or more of your securities or equity interests, and of any corporation or other entity
directly or indirectly controlling, controlled by, or under common control with you. Our current form
Confidentiality and Non-Competition Agreement is attached to the Franchise Agreement as Schedule 5.

You are required to have those individuals with an ownership interest in the Franchised Business enter
into the Guaranty, Indemnification and Acknowledgement attached to both the Franchise Agreement
as Schedule 2.

ITEM 16
RESTRICTIONS ON WHAT THE FRANCHISEE MAY SELL

You can offer, rent, and sell only those goods and services that conform to our standards and
specifications. You need to comply with the standards and policies in the Manuals. All goods and
services offered in your business must be approved by us. We may add additional authorized services
and products that you must offer, and delete items when we deem appropriate, and there are no limits
on our right to do so.

You may determine the prices at which you sell the products and services of the Franchised Business, as
well as the terms and conditions of sale for such products and services. We may, from time to time,
suggest prices to you for the sale of products and services, but you will not be required at any time to
sell at or above such suggested prices.

ITEM 17
RENEWAL, TERMINATION, TRANSFER, AND DISPUTE RESOLUTION

THE FRANCHISE RELATIONSHIP

The table lists important provisions of the franchise and related agreements. You should read these
provisions in the agreements attached to this disclosure document.
49
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SECTION IN FRANCHISE

PROVISION AGREEMENT SUMMARY

a. Length of the 2.1 Agreement starts on signing and ends 10 years

franchise term thereafter.

b. Renewal or 2.2 If you are in good standing and meet our conditions

extension of the for renewal, you will be granted the opportunity to

term obtain a successor to your franchise agreement for
an unlimited number of additional 10-year terms.

c. Requirements for 2.2 In order to renew your franchise, you must:

franchisee to renew (a) Give usFCBB written notice;

or extend (b) Not be in default;
(c) Have satisfied all of your monetary obligations;
(d) Execute our then-current form of Franchise
Agreement, which may contain materially different
terms and conditions than the current agreement;
(e) Comply with our then-current qualification and
training requirements for new franchisees;
(f) Execute a general release; and
(g) have operated the FranchiseFranchised
Business on an ongoing basis with business listings
and at least twenty (20) closed transactions during
the Initial Term.
e
expiration of the ttiak-term-o any-Fe ewak-term-you 2y
be-asked-to-sig -a-Rew-frane Illse agﬂee e Eﬁt at-contains
P e e

d. Termination by 15 You may terminate upon any grounds available

franchisee under applicable law, by selling your franchise
pursuant to the franchise agreement, or by not
renewing.

e. Termination by 15 Not applicable.

the franchisor

without cause

f. Termination by 15.1 We can terminate the Agreement by notice to you,

the franchisor with with or without a cure period, if you breach a

cause material provision of the Franchise Agreement.

g. “Cause” defined 15.2 You will have thirty (30) days after notice to cure

— curable defaults

defaults relating to your:

(a) failure to pay fees that you owe us, our affiliates,
or vendors, or fail to submit to usFCBB financial
information as required under the Franchise
Agreement;
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PROVISION

SECTION IN FRANCHISE
AGREEMENT

SUMMARY

(b) failure to operate the FranchiseFranchised

Business in strict compliance with all of the

standards or procedure outlined in the Franchise
Agreement, in the Manual or otherwise in writing or
failure to promptly pay all expenses;

(c) failure to obtain our prior written approval or
consent, where required;

(d) engage in any business or market any service or
product under a name or mark which, in our
opinion, is confusingly similar to the Marks.

Any default not specifically listed in Section 15.1 of
the Franchise Agreement must be cured within
thirty (30) days of notice.

h. “Cause” defined
— non-curable
defaults

15.1

You will not have an opportunity to cure defaults,
and we-areFCBB is entitled to terminate the
Franchise Agreement upon notice, if you:

(a) are insolvent;
(b) or your Key Personnel fail to satisfactorily
complete our initial training program;

(c) fail to open the FranchiseFranchised Business
within the required time limits;

(d) abandon the franchise or lose the right to
transact business in the legal jurisdiction where
your Office is located;

(e) Or any of your officers, directors, partners, or
principals are convicted of a criminal offense or
engage in conduct that weFCBB believe is
reasonably likely to have an adverse effect on the
System;

(f) make an unauthorized transfer of the business;
(g) fail to consummate an approved transfer within
the time required following your death or mental
incapacity;

(h) violate any covenant not to compete or relating
to confidential information;

(i) knowingly maintain false books or records, or
submit false reports to us;

(j) misuse our Marks or any aspect of the System, or
otherwise materially impair the goodwill associated
with the System;

(k) Refuse to permit usFCBB to inspect your Office,

64981466v3




SECTION IN FRANCHISE

PROVISION AGREEMENT SUMMARY

books, records, or accounts;
() Upon receiving from usFCBB a notice of default,
fail to immediately initiate a remedy to cure your
default;
(m) receive from usFCBB more than three (3)
notices of default under the Franchise Agreement
within a twelve{12) month period, regardless of
whether you cured those defaults; or
(n) breach any material term of the Computer
System User License Agreement, except for those
terms relating to payment.

i. Franchisee’s 16, 17 Upon termination you shalwill cease operating as

obligations on a FIRST CHOICE Office, pay all sums due to us, cease

termination/non-re to use the Marks and our software/database, cancel

newal any fictitious name which contains the Marks, turn
over all Manuals, records, files and any materials
relating to the operation of the Franchised Business,
cancel or transfer all telephone numbers and
directory listings to us, and comply with all
covenants.

j. Assignment of 14.1 We may transfer the Franchise Agreement without

contract by your consent.

franchisor

k. “Transfer” by 14

franchisee — defined Includes transfer of contract, the Franchised
Business, assets, or ownership change

I. Franchisor 14.2 We have the right to approve all transfers, but

approval of transfer weFCBB will not unreasonably withhold approval.

by franchisee -

m. Conditions for 14.3 We have the right to condition our approval of any

Franchisor approval
of transfer

transfer proposed by you upon the following:

(a) You must be in full compliance with the
Franchise Agreement and pay all outstanding fees
owed to usFCBB or our affiliates;

(b) WeFCBB must have declined our right of first
refusal;

(c) Your transferee must have been approved in
writing by us;

(d) Your transferee must execute our then-current
form of franchise agreement, which may contain
terms and conditions materially different from
those in your existing franchise agreement;
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PROVISION

SECTION IN FRANCHISE
AGREEMENT

SUMMARY

(e) You must pay usFCBB a transfer fee;

(f) You and your owners must execute a general
release; and

(g) You must re-affirm to usFCBB that you are

liable for all obligations you owe to us that arose
prior to the effective date of the transfer;

(h) Your transferee and/or its Key Personnel must,
at your transferee’s expense, undergo a minimum
of five (5) days of training at our corporate facility in
Las Vegas, Nevada, or at a location designated by
us; and

(i) Your transferee must enter into a written
assignment agreeing to discharge all of your
obligations under the Agreement; and must
guarantee the performance of all such obligations.

n. Franchisor’s right
of first refusal to
acquire franchisee’s
business

14.5

You must give usFCBB written notice of intent to
sell or otherwise transfer the Franchise Agreement.
WeFCBB have 30 days from the date that you give
written notice to determine whether weFCBB will
exercise our right of first refusal. WeFCBB can
match any bona fide written offer for your
Franchised Business.

o. Franchisor’s
option to purchase
franchisee’s
business

14

Not applicable.

p. Death or
disability of
franchisee

14.6

In the event of legal incapacity, the heirs, legal
representatives, etc. must, within 120 days, either
(i) apply to usFCBB for the right to continue to
operate the FranchiseFranchised Business (if they
are qualified) or (ii) sell, assign, transfer or convey
the interest.

g. Non-competition
covenants during
the term of the
franchise

17.2

You must not be in a competing business anywhere
and must not attempt to divert customers of the
Franchised Business to any competitive business.
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SECTION IN FRANCHISE

PROVISION AGREEMENT SUMMARY

r. Non-competition 17.3 You will not engage in a competing business within

covenants after the a 20-mile radius of your Approved Location or Area

franchise is of OperationsDesignated Territory using the Marks,

terminated or including at the premises of the Franchised

expires Business, and within a 20-mile radius of any other
FIRST CHOICE Office, for a period of 2 years after
your Franchise Agreement is terminated. You must
completely disassociate yourself from the Marks
and return the Manuals and other confidential
materials provided to you by us.

s. Modification of 7.1and 23 Changes to the Franchise Agreement must be made

the agreement in writing and agreed to by both parties.

t. 23 Only the terms of the Franchise Agreement are

Integration/merger
clause

binding (subject to state law). Any representations
or promises outside of the disclosure document and
Franchise Agreement may not be enforceable.

u. Dispute
resolution by
arbitration or

25.9; Schedule 9

You must mediate claims against usFCBB before
filing in court. You agree to arbitrate only as may
be specified in State Addenda.

mediation

v. Choice of forum 25.2
Subject to state law, litigation must be in the courts
of the state of Nevada located in Las Vegas, Nevada,
and the United States District Court for the District
of Nevada.

w. Choice of law 25.1

Nevada law applies (subject to state law).

ITEM 18

PUBLIC FIGURES

We do not use any public figure to promote our franchise system.

ITEM 19

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE REPRESENTATIONS

The FTC’s Franchise Rule permits a franchisor to provide information about the actual or potential
financial performance of its franchised and/or franchisor-owned outlets, if there is a reasonable basis
for the information, and if the information is included in the disclosure document. Financial
performance information that differs from that included in Item 19 may be given only if: (1) a franchisor
provides the actual records of an existing outlet you are considering buying; or (2) a franchisor
supplements the information provided in this Item 19, for example, by providing information about
possible performance at a particular location or under particular circumstances.

o4
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As of December 31, 2024, there were 110 Franchised Businesses operating out of 74 offices (an
“Office”). If there were multiple Franchised Businesses operating out of one Office, the Franchised
Business reported Gross Revenue to us by Office and did not break it down by Franchised Business.
Each Franchised Business operates in one Designated Territory.

The first table below includes average Commissions from 46 Franchised Businesses operating in 13
Offices that had sold listings in 2024 divided by thirds. All of these Offices own multiple Franchised
Businesses. The second table below includes average Commissions from 33 Franchised Businesses
operating in 33 Offices that had sold listings in 2024 divided by thirds. All of these Offices only operate
a single Franchised Business. “Commissions” includes the Gross Revenue attributable to commissions
and referral fees, but do not include the Franchised Businesses’ Gross Revenue attributable to other
revenue streams, including revenue from management services or consulting fees. Average
Commissions is calculated by taking an Office’s total Gross Revenue attributable to commissions and
referral fees and dividing it by the total number of sold listings during the calendar year ending
December 31, 2024.

We did not include information about the remaining 30 Franchised Businesses operating in 28 Offices
because they did not report any listings to us in 2024 (including 14 Offices that opened in 2024). We
also did not include information about the 7 Franchised Businesses that ceased operations in 2024,
none of which were in operation for less than 12 months.

Offices with Multiple Franchised Businesses for the 2024 Calendar year

# of | Average # (and %) that Met or | Highest Lowest Median
Offices Commissio | Exceeded Average
n
Top third 4 $267,825 1(25%) $367,00 $217,37 $243,463
0 S
Middle 4 $144,537 1 (25%) $208,99 $112,50 $128,325
third 8 0
Botton third 5 $68,810 3 (60%) $111,00 $23,650 $84,600
0

Offices with a Single Franchised Business for the 2024 Calendar year

# of | Average # (and %) that Met or | Highest Lowest Median
Offices Commissio | Exceeded Average
n
Top third 11 $987,575 3 (27%) $4,450,23 $197,356 $348,42
3 0
Middle 11 $140,698 3 (27%) $195,000 $109,875 $133,03
third 5
Botton 11 $26,995 5 (45%) S$77,718 $3,420 $21,250
third
55
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Other than as described above, we do not make any representations about a franchisee’s future

financial performance or the past financial performance of company-owned or franchised outlets. We
also do not authorize our employees or representatives to make any such representations either orally
or in writing. If you are purchasing an existing outlet, however, we may provide you with the actual
records of that outlet. If you receive any other financial performance information or projections of
your future income, you should report it to the franchisor’s management by contacting Jeffrey Nyman
at First Choice Business Brokers, Inc., 851 South Rampart Blvd., Suite 200, Las Vegas, Nevada 89145,
(702) 368-2500, the Federal Trade Commission, and the appropriate state regulatory agencies.

ITEM 20
OUTLETS AND FRANCHISEE INFORMATION

Table No. 1
Systemwide Outlet Summary
For the years 2021 through 2023

Outlet Tyvpe Year Outlets at the Start Outlets at the End i
yp of the Year of the Year S
Franchised 20212022 4038 3954 -1+16
\ 2022 \ 39 \ 62 \ +23
2023 6254 9081 +28+27
2024 81 109 +28
Company-Owned 2021 0 F +7
2022 7 6 -1
0 0
2023 60 50 -0
2024 0 0 0
Total Outlets 20212022 4038 4654 +6+16
\ 2022 | 46 | 68 | +22
2023 6854 9581 +27
2024 81 109 +28
Table No. 2
Transfers of Outlets from Franchisees to New Owners
(other than to Franchisor)
For years 2021 through 2023
State Year Number of Transfers
20212022 0
Arizona 2023 1
2024 0
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State Year Number of Transfers
2022 0
Florida 2023 10
2024 1
2022 0
Idaho 2023 0
2024 1
2021 0
2022 0
Missouri
2023 1
2024 0
20212022 0
North Carolina 2022 92
2024 0
2023 2
Texas 2021 1
2022 0
Utah 2023 0
2024 1
2021 1
2022 0
Totals
2023 40
2024 3
Table No. 3
Status of Franchised Outlets
For years 2021 to 2023*
Outlets e Ceased Outlets
at Start | Outlets .. Non-Ren Operations-
State Year ofthe | Opened Terminations ewals Fra::::sor Other a:‘ Er:(d of
Year Reasons WIEAE?
2021 3 0 0 0 0 0 3
2022 3 0 1 0 0 0 2
Arizona
2023 2 2 0 0 0 0 4
202 | 4 0 0 0 0 0 4
2021 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Arkansas 2022 0 1 0 0 0 0 1
2023 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
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Outlets Reacquire Ceased outl
State Year at Start | Outlets Terminations Non-Ren d g Operations- :t zts f
of the | Opened ewals Franch‘:sor Other a:‘ nY 0
Year Reasons LS
204 | 1 0 0 0 0 1 0
7 6 4
2021 2 0 0 —b*
4 0 i
2022 4 0 1 0
California Bl 2 [
2023 76 21 0 0 0 0 97
2024 7 14 1 0 0 0 20
2021 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
2022 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
Colorado
2023 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
2024 | 1 1 0 0 0 0 2
2021 0 0 0 0 0 6 0
2022 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Connecticut
2023 0 1 0 0 0 0 1
2024 1 1 0 0 0 0 2
3
2021 3 1 1 0 0 0 i
2022 2 0 0 0 0
Florida 2 4
2023 54 1 0 0 0 0 65
2024 ) 3 0 1 0 0 7
2021 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2022 0 1 0 0 0 0 1
Georgia
2023 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
2024 1 2 0 0 0 0 3
2022 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
lowa 2023 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2024 0 1 0 0 0 0 1
2021
202 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
Idaho 2
2023 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
2024 1 1 0 0 0 0 2
2022 10 0 0 0 0 0 10
lllinois 2023 10 0 0 0 0 0 10
2024 | 0 2 0 0 0 0 2
2022 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Kansas 2023 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2024 0 2 0 0 0 0 2
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State

Year

Outlets
at Start
of the
Year

Outlets
Opened

Terminations

Non-Ren
ewals

Reacquire
d by
Franchisor

Ceased
Operations-
Other
Reasons

Outlets
at End of
the Year
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0

2023
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2024
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Outlets Ceased

Reacquire . Outlets
State Year RRSEL | OLEkE Terminations Non-Ren d by Opgta::ns- at End of

of the | Opened ewals Franchisor .
Year Reasons € Year

| Hampshire 2022 1 0

2023
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o | o

I 2024
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2022

| New Mexico 2023

I 2024

2022
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2023

I 2024

2022

North Carolina
2023

I 2024

North Dakota | 2022
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South Carolina
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State

Year

Outlets

at Start
of the
Year

Outlets
Opened

Terminations

Non-Ren
ewals

Reacquire
d by
Franchisor

Ceased
Operations-
Other
Reasons

Outlets
at End of
the Year

2022

o

o

2023

2024
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*If multiple events occurred affecting an outlet, this table shows the event that occurred last in

time.
Table No. 4
Status of Company-Owned Outlets
For years 20212022 to 20232024
Outlets
State Year Osutta:‘:tt Z?t Outlets Reacquired Outlets cs)cl:ltc;ett; Outlets at
Year Opened Fron.'\ Closed Franchisee End of Year
Franchisee
California 2021 0 0 5 0 0 5
2022 5 0 0 0 1 4
2023 4 0 0 1 0 3
Nevada 2021 0 2 0 0 0 2
2022 2 0 0 0 0 2
2023 2 0 0 0 0 2
2021 0 2 5 0 z
2022 + 0 0 0 1 0
Total Outlets =
2023 60 0 0 10 0 50
2024 0 0 0 0 0 0
Table No. 5
Projected Openings for 20242025 as of December 31, 20232024
Franchise Agreements Projectet.i New Projected New
State Signed But Outlet Not Franch.lsed Company-‘0wned
Open Outlets in the Outlets in the
Next Fiscal Year Next Fiscal Year
Arizona 0 1 0
California 0 5 0
Florida 0 2 0
Hawaii 0 1 0
Illinois 0 3 0
Minnesota 0 1 0
New Jersey 0 2 0
Pennsylvania 0 1 0
Texas 0 5 0
TOTALS 0 21 0
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Exhibit G-1 lists the names of all of our operating franchisees and the addresses and telephone numbers
of their outlets as of the end of our last fiscal year.

Exhibit G-2 lists the name, city, and state of every franchisee who had an outlet terminated, cancelled,
not renewed, or otherwise voluntarily or involuntarily ceased to do business under a Franchise
Agreement within the last fiscal year. If you buy this franchise, your contact information may be
disclosed to other buyers when you leave the franchise system.

During the last three fiscal years, no current or former franchisees have signed confidentiality clauses
that restrict them from discussing with you their experiences as a franchisee in our franchise system.

We have not created, sponsored, or endorsed any trademark-specific organization of franchisees
associated with our franchise system. No independent franchisee organizations have asked to be
included in this disclosure document.

ITEM 21
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Exhibit E contains our audited financial statements for our fiscal years ending December 31, 2024, 2023,

2022 and 20212022.

ITEM 22
CONTRACTS

The proposed agreements regarding this franchise offering are included as exhibits to this Disclosure
Document as follows:

Exhibit A. Franchise Agreement
Schedule 1 —Area-ofOperationsDesignated Territory and Approved Location
Schedule 2 — Guaranty, Indemnification, and Acknowledgement
Schedule 3 — Computer System User License Agreement
Schedule 4 — Assignment of Telephone Numbers, Internet Addresses, and Social Media Identities
Schedule 5 — Confidentiality and Non-Competition Agreement
Schedule 6 — Statement of Ownership
Schedule 7 - ACH Authorization
Schedule 8 - Franchisee Compliance Certification

Schedule 9 - State Addenda to the Franchise Agreement
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Exhibit B. Non-Disclosure Agreement
Exhibit D. General Release

ITEM 23
RECEIPTS

Exhibit K contains the Receipts. You should sign and date both copies of the Receipt, retaining one copy
for your records and returning the other signed and dated copy to us.

64981466v3



EXHIBIT A

FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

FIRST CHOICE BUSINESS BROKERS, INC.
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FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made and entered into on , 20 by and between
FIRST CHOICEFCBB BUSINESS BROKERS, INC.—dbaFIRST-CHOICE (hereinafter referred to as
“Eranchisor,”—FIRST— CHOICE" — “we " — “UsFCBB,” or “our”), and

(hereinafter “Franchisee” or "Y¥-euFranchisee") with reference to the following facts:

A. As the result of the expenditure of time, skill, effort, and money, FIRSTCHOICEFCBB has
developed a distinctive business brokerage business. Y@uFranchisee will be given the
opportunity to learn about ©u¥FCBB’s trade and practice from the leadership of FIRST
CHOICEFCBB. The businesses utilize a specially developed system, including methods and
procedures in branding the First Choice Business Brokers concept (the “System”);

B. The System consists of a distinctive approach to efficient operation of a business brokerage
service; an Opening Guide and Plan of Action for Franchise Success, and Complete Operations
Manual; training courses; and specially designed procedures for the promotion of the services
of the business;

C. The distinguishing characteristics of the System include, without limitation, distinctive products,
uniform standards, specifications, and procedures for operations, procedures for management,
training and assistance, and marketing and promotional programs, all of which may be
changed, improved, and further developed from time to time;

D. The First Choice Business Brokers businesses are identified by the name and/or trademark,
“First Choice Business Brokers,” and such other trade names, service marks, trademarks, logos,
emblems, and indicia of origin as are now designated, and may hereafter be designated, by
HSFCBB in writing for use in connection with the System (the “Proprietary Marks”);

E. Y-eu-destreFranchisee desires to operate a First Choice Franchise{defined-below)Business

Brokers business under the System and using the Proprietary Marks, and wish to enter into this
Agreement with 4SFCBB for that purpose, and to receive the training provided by 4SFCBB and
other assistance in connection therewith; and

F. Yeu-dhderstandFranchisee understands and acknewledgeacknowledges the importance of
BUFFCBB’s high standards of quality, cleanliness, appearance, and service, and the necessity of
operating the business franchised hereunder in conformity with 64¥FCBB’s standards and
specifications.

THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows:
1. GRANT OF FRANCHISE

11-1.1 Subject to all of the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement, FHHRST-CHOICEFCBB
grants to yeuFranchisee the right, and yeu-uhdertakeFranchisee undertakes the obligation,
upon the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement: (a) to establish and operate a First

Choice Business Brokers business (hereinafter referred to as the “FranchiseFranchised

3
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Business”) at the Approved Location (defined below), under the System, and in association with
the Proprietary Marks, and (b) to use the Proprietary Marks and the System solely in
connection therewith.

1.2 YouFranchisee must:

1.2.1 Operate the —messe—onbomi b the Aoeo ol ool lone poee o vecipone ol

Schedule—1{referred-to-as-the “Area—of Operations™);Franchised Business at the
location described in Schedule 1 (the “Approved Location;~-and/orPremises”), which

is attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference.

1.22-1.2.2 At 6ufFCBB’s sole discretion, y6dFranchisee may have premises at which
yodFranchisee will maintain all documents, books, records and accounts, including, but
not limited to, any manuals and proprietary computer software relating to the
FranehiseFranchised Business which shall be at the following location:

(sometimes referred to as the “Approved Records Location”). However, ¥84Franchisee
shall not, without written authorization to do so, operate the FranchiseFranchised
Business at this location.

123-1.2.3 Operate the FranchiseFranchised Business at the Approved Location only if e
approveFCBB approves the Approved Location in writing. Y¥-@bFranchisee may operate
your-Franehisethe Franchised Business from an office location which is a “home-based
office,” provided that: 1) yet-haveFranchisee has no agents or Associates; and 2) you
haveFranchisee has a professional meeting place to meet with clients that is approved
by UsFCBB. Except as otherwise permitted by this Agreement, you—agFeeFranchisee
agrees that youFranchisee or any of ¥8ufFranchisee’s agents or Associates will not
operate or establish any satellite, branch or other extension of the
FranchiseFranchised Business from any other location without 84¥FCBB’s prior written
consent. ¥edFranchisee further agFeeagrees not to conduct, or permit anyone
affiliated with the FranchiseFranchised Business to conduct, any business or activity at
the Approved Location other than the services and product sales authorized under this

Agreement, unless We-approveFCBB approves of such other activity in writing.

1.3 Area-of OperationsDesignated Territory

Your-franchiseThe Franchised Business will be for a specific location within a geographical area that

we-designate-as-your—Area-of OperationsFCBB designates as Franchisee’s “Designated Territory.”

YeurFranchisee’s specific location, which we-cal-yeurFCBB calls Franchisee’s “Approved Location,”

must be approved by USFCBB and must be inside your—Area—of-Operations—Your—Area—of

OperationsFranchisee’s Designated Territory. The Designated Territory is described on Schedule 1.

1.4 Relocation of y¥eU¥Franchisee’s Franchised Business

4
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Y¥ouFranchisee will operate yeufthe Franchised Business from one location within your—Area—of
OperationsFranchisee’s Designated Territory and must receive 64¥FCBB’s permission before relocating.
If yot—wishFranchisee wishes to relocate yeutFranchisee’s franchise, youFranchisee may request
OUFFCBB’s consent to relocate to another Approved Location within yeur—Area—of
OperationsFranchisee’s Designated Territory. YWeFCBB will not unreasonably withhold 64FCBB’s

consent, but such consent must be in writing to be effective.

1.5 Designated Territory is Not Exclusive

If Franchisee is in compliance with the terms of this Agreement, FCBB will not establish either a

company-owned or franchised outlet selling the same or similar goods or services under the same or
similar trademarks or service marks that is physically located within Yyour—Area—of
Operations:Franchisee’s Designated Territory. FCBB, other First Choice Business Brokers franchisees
and/or their agents will be permitted to work with their clients who have a business located in your

Area-of OperationsFranchisee’s Designated Territory, but they will not be permittedgranted the right
to Mass Market (as defined below) into your-Area-of OperationsFranchisee’s Designated Territory.

Continuation of yeufFranchisee’s exclusivity within yeur-Area-of-OperationsFranchisee’s Designated
Territory depends on achieving a minimum of $200,000 in Gross FeesRevenue for the second year of

operations within the Area-o0f OperationsDesignated Territory and each year thereafter. If your/Area

ofOperationsFranchisee’s Designated Territory is one in which another franchisee of OurSFCBB
previously operated, then the age of the Area-of OperationsDesignated Territory is determined by the
length of time a First Choice Business Brokers franchise has been or was operated within the Area-of
OperationsDesignated Territory. If you-goFranchisee does not meet this minimum, WeFCBB may serve
a notice to cure upon ¥euFranchisee and terminate yot¥Franchisee’s exclusivity within the Area—of

OperationsDesignated Territory.
17
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1. Restrictions on Solicitation

Franchisee may solicit and transact business in any jurisdiction in which Franchisee may legally do so,

including outside Franchisee’s Designated Territory, provided that Franchisee does not Mass Market in
any area outside of Franchisee’s Designated Territory. “Mass Market” means a concentrated effort or
plan through direct mail, online advertising, telemarketing, and other direct marketing strategies for
business listings, or such other means as FCBB designates.

FCBB, its affiliates and other First Choice Business Brokers franchisees also may solicit and transact
business in any jurisdiction in which ye4d—er-they may legally do so, including inside Franchisee’s

De5|gnated Terrltory or through other channels of dlstrlbutlon sueh—as—the%#net—seeml—med&ar

compensation to Franchisee; provided that yeu—deFCBB its affiliates and other First Ch0|ce Business

Brokers will not be granted the right to Mass Market in any-area-outside-ofyyour-Area-of Operations:

2. TERM AND RENEWAL

2.1 Except as otherwise provided herein, the initial term of this Agreement shall expire
ten (10) years from the date first above written, unless sooner terminated in
accordance with the provisions hereof (the “Initial Term”).

2.2 ¥-edFranchisee may, at Yeb¥Franchisee’s option, acquire a successor to this franchise for an
unlimited number of additional ten-year periods (each, a “Successor Term”), provided that you
meetFranchisee meets the following conditions prior to the expiration of this Agreement:

221 Yoeu2.2.1 Franchisee must give FIRST—CHOICEFCBB written notice of
yeurFranchisee’s election to renew not more than one {4}-year and not less than six {6}
months prior to the end of the Initial Term or applicable Successor Term of this
Agreement;

o>
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3.1

2.2.2 YedFranchisee must not be in default of any provision of this Agreement, any
amendment hereof or successor hereto, or any other agreement between
youFranchisee and FIRST-CHOICEFCBB, or its affiliates, and must shall have
complied with all the terms and conditions of such agreements during the term(s)
thereof;

2.2.3  ¥edFranchisee must have satisfied all monetary obligations owed by Y8tFranchisee to
HIRSTCHOICEFCBB and its affiliates, and must have timely met those obligations
throughout the term of this Agreement;

2.2.4 YeoudFranchisee shall execute the FIRST-CHOICE then-current form of the
StandardFirst Choice Business Brokers franchise agreement being offered to new or
renewing franchise owners under the System at the time of the renewal, which shall
supersede this Agreement in all respects (sometimes referred to as the “Successor
Franchise Agreement”), and which may contain terms substantially different than those
contained in this Agreement, including but not limited to higher fees and a smaller
Area-of OperationsDesignated Territory, and the term of which will be the successor
term specified herein;

2.2.5 YedFranchisee and YeudfFranchisee’s personnel shall comply with ©u¥FCBB’s
then-current qualification and training requirements for new franchisees; and

226 Y0u2.2.6 Franchisee must execute ©ufFCBB’s then-current form of general
release of any and all claims against 4SFCBB and 64¥FCBB’s subsidiaries and affiliates,
and their respective officers, directors, agents, and employees.

22A—Y0u2.2.7 Franchisee must have operated the FranchiseFranchised Business on
an ongoing basis with business listings and at least twenty—{20} closed transactions
during the Initial Term.

DUTIES OF FRANCHISORFCBB

Before yourFranehiseis-openedthe Franchised Business opens, WeFCBB will provide

to yeuFranchisee the following assistance:

3-11-3.1.1 Grant approval of your-Area-of Operations-{yyour-Area-of OperationsFranchisee’s

Designated Territory (Franchisee’s Designated Territory will be as set forth in Schedule
1 hereto);

312 Conducta-minimum-of seven{A)-days-oflive-virtual3.1.2  Provide Franchisee with

the initial training program. This training may, at 64fFCBB’s election, also be held at
OUFFCBB’s corporate office in Las Vegas, Nevada or elsewhere. ¥-6uFranchisee must
complete this training prior to opening the FranchiseFranchised Business.
YeuFranchisees are responsible for all travel, lodging, meals and other expenses
incurred to attend training, if any;

I~
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3.2

3-1.3-3.1.3 Conduct menthlyperiodic virtual training and brainstorming seminars focusing on
foundational business brokerage basics and advanced techniques led by experienced
senior business brokers;

hich i blicati | ibility:
3-1.5-3.1.4 Assist youFranchisee in the layout of the FranchiseFranchised Business and

equipment selection process;

3-16-3.1.5 Supply yedFranchisee with ebrFHRST-CHOICEFCBB’s FCBB Opening Guide, Plan
of Action for Franchise Success, and Complete Operations Manual (together, the
“Manual”);

3-17-3.1.6 Provide youFranchisee with yet¥Franchisee’s list of approved and/or designated
suppliers;

318 Supphryou-with-the FIRSTCHOICE3.1.7  License  to  Franchisee  FCBB’s

proprietary systems and Proprietary Marks; and

3-1.9-3.1.9 Supply yeuFranchisee with the recommendedrequired sales tracking system and
the monthly reporting system.

During the operation of the Franchise-weFranchised Business FCBB will:

3-2-1-3.2.1 Provide telephone support and training at or about the time of the opening of the
FranchiseFranchised Business;

Eotoinee oo cosnen o e ol D e e e 0 322 Provide

the Kickstart Marketing Program (described below);

3-2-3-3.2.3 Provide updates, as necessary, modifications and/or changes to the Manual;

3-24-3.2.4 At 6U¥FCBB’s option, ¥WeFCBB will provide YetFranchisee with location visits and
visitation reports;

3-2.5-3.2.5 At 6u¥FCBB’s sole discretion, conduct a mystery business for sale program to ensure
product and service quality. In other words, WeFCBB may present to y6tFranchisee a
disguised business for sale in order to measure the quality of services provided by
yodFranchisee or yYoufFranchisee’s sales representatives;

3-26-3.2.6 Provide support for YedrFranchisee’s questions related to the operation of the
FranehiseFranchised Business;

llco
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4.1

328 We3.2.7 FCBB may hold conferences, additional training courses, or seminars to
discuss and instruct ¥@dFranchisee in techniques, performance standards, personnel
training, bookkeeping, accounting, advertising programs, new products, marketing and
general operating procedures. As set forth under Paragraph 6.3 below, y¥euFranchisee
and yeu¥Franchisee’s Key Personnel are required to attend at least one (1) of these
programs each year. These conferences will be held at a location chosen by 4SFCBB
and yeuFranchisee will be responsible for attendance fees as well as ¥ou¥Franchisee’s
own travel expenses. ¥-0uFranchisee must pay 4SFCBB the attendance fee at least 60
days prior to the event;

3-2.9-3.2.8 Provide on-going training and franchise support services; and

3.2-10-3.2.9 Administer, or appoint a third party to administer, a marketing fund, as set forth in
Section 12 below.

3.3 YeuFranchisee hereby acknowledgeacknowledges and agreeagrees that any designee,

employee, or agent of FIRST-CHOICEFCBB may perform any duty or obligation imposed on
HRST-CHOICEFCBB by this Agreement, as FIRST-CHOICEFCBB may direct.

3.4—You-acknewledge Franchisee acknowledges that it is yot¥Franchisee’s sole responsibility for

finding the Approved Location and that FIRST-CHOICEFCBB is not obligated in any way to
obtain an approved location for yetFranchisee, nor is FIRST-CHOICEFCBB obligated to offer
any assistance to ¥y6uFranchisee in negotiating with any third party landlords, vendors, or
contractors. FHRSTCHOICEFCBB may, but is not required to, assist ¥otFranchisee in
identifying and obtaining an Approved Location-through—advice—and/ornegetiations—with
third-parties, but it is youfrFranchisee’s exclusive responsibility, financially and otherwise, to
secure a proposed location, to complete any improvements to the Approved Location, and to
engage in any other activity necessary to prepare the Approved Location for opening.

FEES

Initial Franchise and Training/ and Kickstart Marketing Fees. In consideration of the
FranchiseFranchised Business granted herein, upon execution of this Agreement,
youFranchisee shall pay to FHHRSTFGCHOICGEFCBB an initial franchise fee of $40,000

and an—tnttiala Training/ and Kickstart Marketing Fee—H-you-sigh-this-Agreement
before July-12024_the Initial Training/Marketing-Feeis-$12,500—H you sign

on-orafterduy 12024 thenitalHatning/MarketingFeets of $14,000. None of
these fees are refundable and will be deemed fully earned by FHHRST-CHOICEFCBB

upon execution of this Agreement. We-offerFCBB offers a $5,000 discount on the
initial franchise fee for an honorably discharged veteran of the United States Armed
Forces.

4.2-4.2 Royalty. As soon as yeu-begiFranchisee begins collecting Gross Fees;-youRevenue, Franchisee

shall pay to FIRST-CHOICEFCBB a monthly royalty fee (“Royalty”) of 10% of Gross

9
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FeesRevenue (as defined in this Section 4) up to $850,000 during the term of the-Franchisethis
Agreement, and 8% of Gross FeesRevenue thereafter, to be paid and accounted for on a
monthly, weekly, or daily basis as we—iastruct—FCBB instructs. If Franchisee operates in
multiple designated territories, the $850,000 will be calculated on the total Gross Revenue for
all designated territories. The Royalty is subject to a $300/month minimum beginning Ha-the
13th-month-of-operations months after you sign this Agreement. The Royalty due for each
month shall be due on the first day of the following month and must be paid on or before the
fifth day of that month, but FCBB reserves the right to collect the Royalty earlier on those Gross
Revenues Franchisee collects at the time of the listing is sold.

4.3 Brand Fund Contribution. Y-eu-arerequired-toFranchisee must pay to FIRST-CHOICEFCBB
a Brand Fund Contribution as set forth in Section 12.1 below.

4.4 Technology Fee. Yeu—agreeFranchisee agrees to sign a Computer System User License
Agreement (attached to the—Franechisethis Agreement as Schedule 3) and pay to HSFCBB a
Technology Fee of $350 per month plus $145 per month per AgentAssociate that yeu
haveFranchisee has, to use the Computer User System. This fee begins when you begin
operating the Franchised Business and any Technology Fees for Associates begin 60 days after

you-sign-this-Agreement—FIRST-CHOICEFranchisee hires the Assouate FCBB has the right
to increase the Technology Fee annuaIIy, exeeptgrowde that

m—the—M&HHalthe Technology Fee will not be more than FCBB’s actual costs to provide the

services covered by the Technology Fee plus no more than 10% to cover overhead and
administrative expenses.

4.5 Listing Administrative Support Fee. During-thefirst-six{6)-months—after-you—make-your

ehees&t&us&euwpon 45 days written notice Franchlsee FCBB reserves the rlght to require
Franchisee to participate in and pay for administrative support services for the operation of
your-Franehise—the ameunt-of Franchised Business(the “Administrative Support Fee-you-pay
wiH-be”). If FCBB implements the Administrative Support Fee, FCBB will waive it for the first six
months following implementation. If imposed, the monthly Administrative Support Fee will be
based on the number of active listings Franchisee has according to the following schedule:

# of Active Listings Monthly Fee Amount
0-15 $250
16-30 $500
31-60 $750
61-100 $1,200
101 or More $1,500
10
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4.6

4.7

4.8

4.9

\We-haveFCBB has the right to increase the Administrative Support Fee annually, except that no
such increase will exceed a total of 10% of the monthly fee charged during the previous year.

Processing Fees. If you-wishFranchisee wishes to pay, and We-agreeFCBB agrees to accept, the
payment of any fees ¥6uFranchisee must make to YSFCBB via credit card or similar bank

payment and We—-aFeFCBB is charged a fee for processing (or the amount of fees WeFCBB
received are reduced by such processing charges), y¥odFranchisee must ensure that the amount
of fees WeFCBB actually Feceivereceives are equal to the entire amount you-eweFranchisee
owes.

Method of Payments. Franchisee expressly acknowledges and agrees that Franchisee’s
obligations for the full and timely payment of Royalties and Brand Fund Contributions, if
applicable, (and all other amounts provided for in this Agreement) shall be absolute,
unconditional, fully earned, and due upon Franchisee’s generation of Gross FeesRevenue.
Y-euFranchisee must pay all amounts due to 4SFCBB by automated clearinghouse (“ACH”). See
Schedule 7 to the—Franehisethis Agreement. WeFCBB or ©u4fFCBB’s designee will debit
yeurFranchisee’s bank account for the Royalties and any other amounts owing to 4SFCBB. Y-ou
aFeFranchisee is required to make the funds available for withdrawal from y8t¥Franchisee’s
account before each due date. If y¥ou-payFranchisee pays any amount to 4SFCBB by credit card,
WeFCBB will charge a fee equal to a percentage of the total amount charged for card
processing, currently 3%. Y@uFranchisee shall comply with the payment and reporting
procedures specified by anehiser@ in the Manual.

Interest on Overdue Amounts. Any payment or report not actually received by FHRST
CHOICEFCBB (or the entity it may designate) on or before the due date shall be deemed
overdue. If any payment is overdue, y¥ouFranchisee shall pay HHRST-CHOICEFCBB a 9% late
fee in addition to the overdue amount, plus interest on total amount from the date it was due

until paid, at the rate of one-and-one-halfpereent{1.5%) per month, or the maximum rate

permitted by law, whichever is less. This will be in addition to any other remedies FIRST

CHOICEFCBB may have.

“Gross FeesRevenue” Defined. As used in this Agreement, “Gross FeesRevenue” includes all
een&éeFaHGngross revenue, whether by cash, credit, barter, or otherwise, derived directly or
indirectly from yeu%Franchlsees operation of the Franchised Business—{. Gross Revenue
includes revenue from all sources, including but—net—tmited—tofrom fees, sales, and
commissions, such as those earned from business sales or leases, real estate transactions,
lending activities, loan brokerage, financing arrangements, valuations, consulting, appraisals,
management services, referral fees and eensuting—revenues)services, whether paid to the
business or an individual. “Gross FeesRevenue” does not include:

(a) the amount of any tax imposed by any federal, state, municipal or other governmental
authority directly on sales and collected from customers, provided that the amount of
any such tax is shown separately and, in fact, paid by Franchisee to the appropriate
governmental authority; or
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5.1

5.2

6.1

(b) all customer refunds and credits made by the FranchiseFranchised Business (exclusions
will not include any reductions for credit card user fees, returned checks or reserves for
bad credit or doubtful accounts); or

(c) Storage/Document fees charged directly to the business buyer and seller at the closing
of a transaction, up to $1,200.

Gross FeesRevenue consisting of property, products or services shall be valued at the retail
prices applicable and in effect at the time that they are received.

OPENING OF THE HIRST-CHOICE FRANCHISEFRANCHISED BUSINESS

Not less than thity—{30)} days prior to the opening date of the Franchise;
YeHFranchised Business, Franchisee shall order such minimum initial inventory of the
brochures, business cards, products, equipment and software as prescribed in the
Manual or otherwise in writing. ¥Y0tFranchisee shall provide to FIRST-CHOICEFCBB
reasonable and timely notice that yet—haveFranchisee has obtained such inventory
prior to opening of the FranchiseFranchised Business.

You-agreeFranchisee agrees to open the FranchiseFranchised Business within ere-hundred
and-twenty-{120) days after execution of this Agreement, unless FIRST-CHOICEFCBB agrees

otherwise in writing.

TRAINING

YeuFranchisee must ensure that each ef—you;—youfFranchisee, Franchisee’s Key
Personnel, and ¥eufFranchisee’s non-key personnel have completed ©U¥FCBB’s
required training program, as applicable:

6.1.1 Prior to the opening of ¥ou¥Franchisee’s Franchise, and not more than 30 days after
signing this agreement, y6bFranchisee and you¥Franchisee’s Key Personnel (as defined
in Section 7.2), if appointed, must attend and successfully complete 64¥FCBB’s initial
training program, which includes on-demand courses and live webinar sessions. If FCBB

offers any live portion, Franchisee is-hermally-offered-ontine—f-we-offerany-Hve
S ihiteHrainRg—Youare

responsible for any travel, lodging, transportation, and meal costs.

6.1.2 All non-key personnel (including Associates) contracted or employed by you—are
required—toFranchisee _must attend our—oenhnethe training (First—Chelee
UniversHy)FCBB requires, including on-demand courses and live webinar sessions. For
these non-key personnel there is a training fee, which will be $500 per person. This
training is mandatory for each Associate yeu—empleythat Franchisee employs or
eohtractcontracts and must be completed within 30 days of hiring such individual. Such
individuals will be required to sign an agreement governing the terms of their
relationship with YeuFranchisee and FHRSFCHOICEFCBB, which appears in the
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6.2

6.3

7.1

7.2

7.3

Manual. ~fe-—re—toponel oo e sonenle chee b b e onc o b e

; - .I - - Il N

¥-eudFranchisee and yet¥Franchisee’s Key Personnel must also attend any additional meetings,
conferences, courses, seminars, and other training programs, as *#€FCBB may in 84+FCBB’s sole
discretion provide from time to time. Y@tFranchisee and yotfFranchisee’s Key Personnel are
required to attend at least one {4} such meeting, conference, seminar, or training program per
year. Y-ouFranchisee will be required to pay 4SFCBB an attendance fee for each such meeting,
conference, course, seminar, or other training programs. Y-6uFranchisee must pay 4SFCBB the
attendance fee at least 60 days prior to the event. Y-64Franchisee will also be required to bear
the cost of all travel, lodging, and meals to and from such programs for ¥¥o4Franchisee and any
other person attending with y8tFranchisee.

a0 a Area N
CH—you o

All training programs shall be at such times and places designated by 4SFCBB. A/eFCBB will
provide instructors and training materials for all required initial training courses and such
additional training courses, seminars, and programs as *€FCBB may require in 64fFCBB'’s sole
discretion.  You,—yeu¥Franchisee, Franchisee’s Key Personnel and/or youfFranchisee’s
employees shall be responsible for any and all other expenses and fees incurred by
yodFranchisee in connection with any such courses, seminars, and programs, including, but not
limited to, the costs of transportation, lodging, meals and wages.

YOUR DUTIES

YeuFranchisee shall operate the FranechiseFranchised Business in strict conformity
with such methods, standards, and specifications as WeFCBB may from time to time
prescribe in the Manual or otherwise in writing. Y-6HFranchisee shall refrain from
deviating from such standards, specifications, and procedures without 64¥FCBB’s prior
written consent.

Prior to the commencement of operations at the Franehise;—youFranchised Business,
Franchisee shall designate, subject to @4¥FCBB’s reasonable approval, one or more individuals
(the “Key Person” or “Key Personnel”) who shall be responsible for general oversight,
management of the operations and recruiting Associates for the FranchiseFranchised Business,
if the Key Person is not the franchise owner. Y-ou-acknowledgeFranchisee acknowledges and
agreeagrees that we-haveFCBB has the right to rely upon the Key Personnel to have been
given, by ¥ouFranchisee, the responsibility and decision-making authority regarding
yourFranchisee’s business and operation. In the event the person or persons designated as the
Key Person dies, becomes incapacitated, leaves you¥Franchisee’s employ, transfers his/her
interest in Franchisee, or otherwise ceases to supervise the operations of the Franchise;
youFranchised Business, Franchisee must promptly designate a new Key Person, subject to
SUFFCBB’s reasonable approval.

Y-euFranchisee must meet and maintain the highest governmental standards and ratings
applicable to the operation of the FranchiseFranchised Business. Y.@uFranchisee shall furnish
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7.4

7.5

7.6

7.7

7.8

7.9

to 4SFCBB, within five{5} days after receipt thereof, a copy of all inspection reports, warnings,
citations, certificates, and/or ratings resulting from inspections conducted by any governmental
agency with jurisdiction over the FranchiseFranchised Business.

YeuFranchisee shall at all times maintain the FranehiseFranchised Business, and the business
equipment or products used in connection therewith, in a high degree of cleanliness, repair,
and condition, and in connection therewith shall make such additions, alterations, repairs, and
replacements thereto as may be required for that purpose, including, without limitation, such
periodic repainting or replacement of obsolete signs, furnishings, fixtures, equipment, and
decor as weFCBB may reasonably direct.

To maintain the high standards of quality and uniformity associated with the System,
yedFranchisee shall offer and sell all products and services that FIRST-CHOICEFCBB specifies
from time to time. You-areFranchisee is prohibited from offering or selling any services or
products from or through the FranchiseFranchised Business that have not previously been
authorized by FIRST-CHOICEFCBB. If yyou-wishFranchisee wishes to offer or sell any services
or products that have not previously been authorized by FIRST-CHOICE—y6uFCBB,
Franchisee must first make a written request to HRSTF—CHOICEFCBB, requesting
authorization to offer or sell such services or products. FIRST-CHOICEFCBB may deny such
approval for any reason. In connection with such request for approval, ¥euFranchisee must
submit to FIRST-CHOICEFCBB such information and samples as FIRST-CHOICEFCBB
desires. Upon demand, ¥euFranchisee must pay H4SFCBB a fee in an amount WeFCBB
reasonably determinedetermines to cover GUFFCBB’s costs of reviewing and evaluating the
requests for approval you-submitFranchisees submits.

FIRST-CHOICEFCBB reserves the right to designate, at any time and for any reason, suppliers
for any equipment, supplies, services, or products.

HRST-CHOICEFCBB may, from time to time, suggest prices to youFranchisee for the sale of
products and services, but y¥euFranchisee will not be required at any time to sell at or above
such suggested prices. Y-6uFranchisee may determine the prices at which yeu-seHFranchisee
sells the products and services of the FranchiseFranchised Business, as well as the terms and
conditions of sale for such products and services.

Not less than thirty—{30} days prior to the opening date of the Franehise—yeuFranchised
Business, Franchisee must purchase the minimum initial inventory of approved business cards,

brochures, and supplies prescribed by "4SFCBB in the Manual or otherwise in writing.

To ensure the efficient management and operation of the FranehiseFranchised Business and
the transmission of data to and from FIRST-CHOICEFCBB, Franchisee, at its own expense,
shall install, prior to opening the FranechiseFranchised Business, and shall maintain and utilize
during the term of this Agreement such Communications and Information Systems as FIRST
CHOICEFCBB may periodically specify in writing for use by franchisees that operate under the
System.

7.9.1 As used in this Agreement, the term “Communications and Information Systems”
means: hardware (including without limitation one or more computers, a lead

14

64981466v3



7.9.2

7.9.3

management system—sueh—asé Zoho, a customer relationship management (CRM)
system, or similar systems; Computer User System (as defined below), and/or other
computer components); software designed for the management and operation of the
FranehiseFranchised Business, as well as reporting and sharing information with
FIRST-CHOICEFCBB; and communication systems (including without limitation
digital and analog modems, satellite, cable, and other systems).

The term “Computer User System” shall mean a system to be specified by FIRST
CHOICEFCBB that includes functionality that may automate some or all of the
following operations, in whole or in part: tracking individual sales transactions,
customer resource management (CRM), office management, human resource
management issues, maintaining and generating production schedules, vendor orders,
inventory lists, product cost analyses, and other collections of data related to the
operation of the FranchiseFranchised Business.

Franchisee shall lease and/or purchase computer software as necessary to connect with
FIRST-CHOICEFCBB’s Communications and Information Systems. Franchisee shall
not hire a third party or outside vendors not approved by FHIRST-CHOICEFCBB to
perform any services or obligations in connection with the Communications and
Information Systems, or any other of Franchisee’s obligations without FHRST
CHOICEFCBB'’s prior written approval. FIRST-CHOICEFCBB’s consideration of any
proposed outsourcing vendor(s) may be conditioned upon, among other things, such
third party or outside vendor’s entry into a confidentiality agreement with FIRST
GHOICEFCBB and Franchisee in a form that is provided by HRST-CHOICEFCBB.

7.9.4

Franchisee shall replace, upgrade and update its Communications and Information
Systems in the manner, and when, specified by FIRST-CHOICEFCBB in writing.
+9:67.9.5 Franchisee shall: (a) promptly enter; into its Communications and Information

64981466v3

Systems, and maintain all information required to be entered and maintained by
FIRST-CHOICEFCBB; (b) provide to FIRST-CHOICEFCBB such reports as FHRST
CHOICEFCBB may reasonably request from the data so collected and maintained; and
(c) permit FIRST—CHOICEFCBB to access Franchisee’s Communications and
Information Systems at all times via modem or other means specified by FHRST
CHOICEFCBB from time to time. Franchisee shall cooperate with FIRSF
GCHOICESFCBB and shall execute all documents required by HRST-CGHOICEFCBB to
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permit access to Franchisee’s Communications and Information Systems and data
contained therein. The reporting requirements set forth in this Section shall be in
addition to and not in lieu of the reporting requirements set forth under Section 11
below. Franchisee acknowledges and agrees that FCBB owns all information entered
into the Communications and Information Systems, including all customer data
associated with the Franchised Business. Additionally:

(1) Franchisee shall abide by all applicable laws pertaining to privacy of information
collected or maintained regarding customers or other individuals (“Privacy”).

@—LUpon entering into this Agreement, Franchisee authorizes FHRST
CHOICEFCBB to send emails to Franchisee and all of those principals and
employees associated with operating the FranchiseFranchised Business to the
extent such emails relate to the FranehiseFranchised Business and/or the
System.

74-9-7-7.9.6 When communicating with FranchisefFCBB in writing, Franchisee and its Associates
shall communicate via the FranchiserFCBB provided e-mail addresses and system.

7.10 YedFranchisee must maintain a competent, conscientious, trained staff, including a fully
trained, full-time manager, which may be yourself. Y-ouFranchisee must take such steps as are
necessary to ensure that ¥8t¥Franchisee’s employees preserve good customer relations: which
include rendering competent, prompt, courteous, knowledgeable services, and meeting such
minimum standards as WeFCBB may establish from time to time in the Manual or otherwise in
writing. Y-6dFranchisee and youFFranchisee’s employees shall handle all customer complaints,
refunds, and other adjustments in a manner that will not detract from the name and goodwill
of FIRST-CHOICE—YOUFCBB. Franchisee shall be solely responsible for all employment
decisions and functions of yeur—Franchisethe Franchised Business and comply with all
applicable laws including those related to hiring, firing, training, wage and hour requirements,
record keeping, supervision, and discipline of employees.

7.11  Yed—areFranchisee is permitted (but not required) to hire Associates to work in Yeu¥
Franchisethe Franchised Business. An Associate is a sales agent who will be paid by
yodFranchisee on commission for the business brokerage transactions that the Associate
generates, according to the agreement established between ¥B8uFranchisee and
yourFranchisee’s Associate.  Associates should be independent contractors (and not
employees) with whom you—haveFranchisee has an arms’ length contractual relationship.
¥-edFranchisee may not, however, hire agehtsAssociates that conduct Mass Marketing outside

of yGH#AFea—Gf—@peFaHGHS—HHJGSS—yGH—FeGeHm—GH-FFranchlsee s Designated Territory unless

Franchisee receives FCBB’s prior written approval.

7.11.1 Under no circumstances will ¥8ufFranchisee’s Associates be deemed an employee of
HRST-CHOICEFCBB, and yeurFranchisee’s contract with each Associate must clearly
state that his or her contractual relationship is with Y¥etFranchisee, and not FHRSF
CHOICEFCBB, and that FHIRST-CHOICEFCBB is not a party to the contract, but that
it is an intended third party beneficiary of the contract with the right to enforce
provisions relating to confidentiality, the use of FHRST-CHOICEFCBB's trade secrets
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7.12

7.13

7.14

8.1

and intellectual property (including the Marks), and non-competition, as well as other
elements required by FIRST-CHOICEFCBB as set forth in the Manual from time to
time. FIRST-CHOICEFCBB must approve any contract between YyouFranchisee and
yourFranchisee’s Associate(s) to ensure YyoufFranchisee’s compliance with this
provision.

You-grant FHIRST-CHOICEFranchisee grants FCBB and its agents the right to enter upon the

premises of the FranchiseFranchised Business at any time for the purpose of conducting
inspections. Franchisee must cooperate with FHRST-CHOICEFCBB’s representatives in such
inspections by rendering such assistance as they may reasonably request; and, upon notice
from FIRST-CHOICEFCBB or its agents and without limiting FIRST-CHOICEFCBB’s other
rights under this Agreement, Franchisee must take such steps as may be necessary to correct
immediately any deficiencies detected during any such inspection.

¥edFranchisee must at all times pay YyourFranchisee’s distributors, lessors, contractors,
suppliers, trade creditors, employees and other creditors promptly as the debts and obligations
to such persons become due, and failure to do so shall constitute a breach of this Agreement.
In the event y@dFranchisee fail to pay any such obligations promptly as the debts to such
persons or entities become due, FIRST-CHOICEFCBB will, in addition to its other remedies
provided in this Agreement, have the right, at its election and without being obligated to do so,
to pay such obligations and the amount or amounts paid therefor shall be paid by
yedFranchisee to FHRSTCHOICEFCBB with the next succeeding payment due FIRSF
CHOICEto FCBB under this Agreement together with interest at the rate of one-and-one-half
pereent{1.5%) per month, or the maximum rate permitted by law, whichever is less, for all
amounts so advanced by FIRST-CHOICEFCBB for yourFranchisee’s benefit.

Yeu—agreeFranchisee agrees and acknewledgeacknowledges that yeuFranchisees are
obligated to comply with FIRST-CHOICEFCBB’s on-line policy which is subject to change by

FIRST CHOICEFCBB from time to time. ¥You—agreeFranchisee agrees and
acknowledgeacknowledges that individual franchisee websites are prohibited unless
specifically authorized by 4SFCBB in writing, and that yf6t¥Franchisee’s on-line promotional
strategies must comply with FHRST-CHOVICEFCBB’s on-line policy. Y-6uFranchisee further
agreeagrees and acknowledgeacknowledges that FIRST—CHOICEFCBB may require or
proscribe You¥Franchisee’s use of, review and monitor all on-line content on social media sites,
blogs, electronic communication and other on-line sites on which its trademarks, service marks,
trade names, copyrights or any similar marks are used. Y-ot-agreeFranchisee agrees to remove
any usage or content that FIRST-CHOICEFCBB requires, including without limitation, content
that FIRST—CHOICEFCBB deems to be scandalous, immoral or detrimental to FIRSF
CHOICEFCBB's image. Y-euFranchisee further agreeagrees and acknewledgeacknowledges
that HIRST-CHOICEFCBB may prohibit use of its trademarks, service marks, trade names,
copyrights or any similar marks on any site or all sites.

PROPRIETARY MARKS

We-haveFCBB has the right to use, and to license others to use, the Proprietary
Marks. You-disclaimFranchisee disclaims all rights, title and interest in or to the

17

64981466v3



8.2

Proprietary Marks and any goodwill associated with the Proprietary Marks. You
agFeeFranchisee agrees that youFranchisee will not, during or after the term of this
Agreement, engage in any conduct directly or indirectly that would infringe upon,
harm or contest 84¥FCBB’s rights in any of the Proprietary Marks or the goodwill
associated with the Proprietary Marks, including any use of the Proprietary Marks in a
derogatory, negative or other inappropriate manner in any media, including but not
limited to print or electronic media.

With respect to you¥Franchisee’s use of the Proprietary marks as required by this Agreement,
you-agreeFranchisee agrees that:

821 Youare8.2.1 Franchisee is required to use the Proprietary Marks for the operation of
the FEranchiseFranchised Business or in advertising for the FranchiseFranchised
Business and not otherwise;

822—¥06u8.2.2 Franchisee will use the Proprietary Marks only in accordance with the
System and the standards and specifications attendant thereto which underlie the
goodwill associated with and symbolized by the Proprietary Marks;

8-2.3-8.2.3 Unless otherwise authorized or required by 4SFCBB, YetFranchisee shall operate
and advertise the FranchiseFranchised Business only under the name “First Choice
Business Brokers” and shall use all Proprietary Marks without prefix or suffix or any
other variation of any kind. Y-64Franchisee shall not use the Proprietary Marks, or any
marks, names or indicia which are or may be confusingly similar, as part of
VoufFranchisee’s corporate or other business or legal name, except as authorized by
this Agreement;

824 Your8.2.4 Franchisee’s right to use the Proprietary Marks is limited to such uses
as are authorized under this Agreement, and any unauthorized use thereof shall
constitute an infringement of 64FFCBB’s rights;

825 You8.2.5 Franchisee shall not use the Proprietary Marks to incur any obligation
or indebtedness on behalf of 4SFCBB;

8.2.6-8.2.6 During the Initial Term of this Agreement and any Successor Term of this
Agreement, YoudFranchisee shall identify ye&rse#@‘ (in a manner reasonably
acceptable to USFCBB) as the owner of the FranchiseFranchised Business in
conjunction with arWe of the Proprietary Marks, including, but not limited to, uses on
invoices, order forms, receipts, and contracts, as well as the display of a notice in such
content and form and at such conspicuous locations on the premises of the
FranehiseFranchised Business as WeFCBB may designate in writing;

8.2-7-8.2.7 Without 64fFCBB’s prior written approval, YedFranchisee shall not use the
Proprietary Marks as part of y¥ou¥Franchisee’s corporate or other legal name, or as part
of any e-mail address, website, domain name, or any other electronic media or social
media (including use with any prefix, suffix, other modifying words, terms, designs, or
symbols), or in any other manner connected with a website, advertisements on a
website, social media site, or other similar means;
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828 ¥Y0ug8.2.8 Franchisee may not use the words “First-CheiceFCBB,” “First Choice

Business Brokers,” “FCBB.-or any confusingly similar words as any part of the name
of y¥eufFranchisee’s corporation, LLC, or other entity, and you—-agreeFranchisee agrees
to file such fictitious, assumed name or similar certificate as We-specHyFCBB specifies
pursuant to 6&FFCBB’s guidelines; and

8-2:9-8.2.9 With respect to litigation involving the Proprietary Marks, the parties agree that:

(a) Y-euFranchisee must promptly notify 4SFCBB of any suspected infringement of,
or any suspected unauthorized use of, the Proprietary Marks, any known
challenge to the validity of the Proprietary Marks, or any known challenge to
HRSTCHOICEFCBB's ownership of, or 84FFCBB’s or youFFranchisee’s right
to use, the Proprietary Marks licensed hereunder. Seu
acknowledgeFranchisee acknowledges that WeFCBB shall have the right to
direct and centrolsupervise any administrative proceeding or litigation
involving the Proprietary Marks, including any settlement thereof. \A/eFCBB
shall also have the right, but not the obligation, to take action against uses by
others that may constitute infringement of the Proprietary Marks.

(b) If you-haveFranchisee has used the Proprietary Marks in accordance with this
Agreement, WeFCBB, in ©ufits sole discretion, may choose to defend
yedFranchisee, at 8dfits expense, against any third-party claim, suit, or demand
involving the Proprietary Marks arising out of ¥8t¥Franchisee’s use thereof. If
we-tndertake-theFCBB undertakes this defense or prosecution of any litigation
relating to the Proprietary Marks, y8tFranchisee shall execute any and all
documents and do such acts and things as may, in the opinion of 64¥FCBB’s
counsel, be necessary to carry out such defense or prosecution, including, but
not limited to, becoming a nominal party to any legal action.

8.2.10 Publicity: Except as may be required by law, y¥e4Franchisee may not make any press

announcement regarding the subject matter of this Agreement without 64¥FCBB’s prior
written consent.

8.2.11 Name and Likeness: Y-ou-acknowledgeFranchisee acknowledges and agreeagrees that

we-haveFCBB has the right to photograph and record, whether by audio, video or
otherwise, Y-6tFranchisee and yeurFranehiseFranchisee’s Franchised Business, and to
use yeu¥Franchisee’s name and likeness in all forms and media for advertising, trade, or
any other lawful purpose, In connection with this right, Y-et-grantFranchisee grants to
YSFCBB a non-exclusive, irrevocable, worldwide, royalty-free license to use, publish,
display and reproduce this content in any form as described in this Section, and
agFeeagrees that this license shall survive the termination of this Agreement.

8.3 YeuFranchisee expressly upderstandunderstands and acknewledgeacknowledges that:

8.3:1-8.3.1 The Proprietary Marks are valid and serve to identify the System and those who are

64981466v3

authorized to operate under the System;
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9.1

9.2

8.3-2-8.3.2 During the term of this Agreement and after its expiration or termination,
yodFranchisee shall not directly or indirectly contest the ownership, enforceability, or
validity of, nor take any other action which tends to jeopardize, FIRST
CHOICEFCBB’s ownership of, or 84kFCBB’s right to use and to license others to use,
the Proprietary Marks or FIRST-CHOICEFCBB's right to grant franchises utilizing the
Proprietary Marks;

8:3:3—Your8.3.3 Franchisee’s use of the Proprietary Marks pursuant to this Agreement
does not give ¥OHFranchisee any ownership interest or other interest in or to the
Proprietary Marks;

8-3-4-8.3.4 Any and all goodwill arising from YyeutFranchisee’s use of the Proprietary Marks
under the System shall inure solely and exclusively to 6u¥FCBB’s benefit, and upon
expiration or termination of this Agreement, no monetary amount shall be assigned as
attributable to any goodwill associated with ¥8t¥Franchisee’s use of the System or the
Proprietary Marks;

8-3-5-8.3.5 The right and license of the Proprietary Marks granted hereunder to yedFranchisee
is non-exclusive, and we-thus-haveFCBB has and refaifiretains the rights, among others:
(a) to use the Proprietary Marks eufrselvesitself in connection with selling products and
services, including, but not limited to, the same or similar products or services to be
sold by yeurFranchisethe Franchised Business; (b) to grant other licenses for the
Proprietary Marks; and (c) to develop and establish other systems using the Proprietary
Marks, similar proprietary marks, or any other proprietary marks, and to grant licenses
thereto without providing any rights therein to y¥etFranchisee; and

8:3.6—Wereserves.3.6 FCBB reserves the right to substitute different proprietary
marks for use in identifying the System and the businesses operating thereunder if
WeFCBB, in oufits sole discretion, determinedetermines that substitution of different
marks as Proprietary Marks will be beneficial to the System. Y@uFranchisee shall
implement promptly any such substitution of new Proprietary Marks. FIRST
CHOICEFCBB shall bear the costs of modifying yed¥Franchisee’s signs and advertising
materials to conform to ©4FFCBB’s new Proprietary Marks, but WeFCBB shall otherwise
have no obligation or liability to yeuFranchisee as a result of such substitution.

OPERATIONS MANUAL

In order to protect the reputation and goodwill of HRSTFGCHOICEFCBB, and to
maintain high standards of operation under the System, ¥8uFranchisee shall operate
the FranehiseFranchised Business in accordance with the standards, methods,
policies, and procedures specified in the Manual, which we-haveFCBB has the right to
modify in etHtheir sole discretion.

Y-oHFranchisee shall treat the Manual, any other manuals created for or approved for use in
the operation of the FranchiseFranchised Business, and the information contained therein, as
confidential, and shall use all reasonable efforts to maintain such information as secret and

confidential. YeuFranchisee shall not copy, duplicate, record, or otherwise reproduce the
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9.3

9.4

9.5

foregoing materials, in whole or in part, or otherwise make the same available to any
unauthorized person.

The Manual shall remain 64fFCBB’s sole property-and-shat-be-keptin-a-secureplace-on-the
Premises.

Y-euFranchisee shall ensure that the Manual is kept current at all times. In the event of any
dispute as to the contents of the Manual, the terms of the master copy maintained by 4SFCBB
at etrtheir home office shall be controlling.

The Manual will contain mandatory and suggested specifications, standards and operating

10.

10.1

10.2

procedures that FCBB develops for the Franchised Business and information relating to
Franchisee’s other obligations. Any required specifications, standards and operating
procedures exist to protect FCBB’s interests in the System and the Marks and to create a
uniform customer experience, and not to establish any control or duty to take control over
those matters that are reserved to Franchisee.

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION AND DATA PRIVACY

Y¥-eHFranchisee shall not, during the term of this Agreement or thereafter,
communicate, divulge, or use for the benefit of any other person, partnership,
association, or corporation any proprietary information contained in the Manuals or
otherwise communicated to ¥8dFranchisee in any form, and any other information,
knowledge, know-how, drawings, materials, technology, equipment, marketing plans,
strategic plans, methods, procedures, specifications, manuals, techniques, computer
programs and systems concerning the methods of operation of the
FranchiseFranchised Business, including but not limited to: (a) information regarding
the customers of the FranchiseFranchised Business, including customer lists,
customer names, and customer files; (b) the operating procedures of the System; (c)
the economic and financial characteristics of the System and its Franchisees, including
without limitation: pricing policies and schedules, profitability, earnings and losses,
capital and debt structures; (d) the services and products offered to customers of the
FranehiseFranchised Business; (e) materials we—designateFCBB designates as
confidential; and (f) the Manual (collectively, “Confidential Information”).
YetFranchisee shall divulge Confidential Information only to such of y¥et¥Franchisee’s
employees or independent contractors, or if you—=afeFranchisee is a corporation, then
to such officers, directors, and shareholders with a need to know the Confidential
Information in order to operate the FranchiseFranchised Business. Any and all
information, knowledge, know-how, techniques, and other data that we
destghateFCBB designates as confidential shall be deemed confidential for purposes of
this Agreement.

At BUFFCBB’s request, ¥ouFranchisee shall require yodrFranchisee’s Key Personnel, and any
other personnel having access to any Confidential Information to execute covenants that they
will maintain the confidentiality of information they receive in connection with their
employment by yeuFranchisee at the FranehiseFranchised Business. Such covenants shall be
on FIRST-CHOICEFCBB’s then-current Confidentiality and Non-Competition Agreement, a
form of which is attached to this Agreement as Schedule 5.
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10.3

104

You-acknowledgeFranchisee acknowledges that any failure to comply with the requirements
of this Section 10 will cause FHRST-CHOICEFCBB irreparable injury, and yeu-agreeFranchisee
agrees to pay all court costs and reasonable attorneys’ fees incurred by FIRST-CHOICEFCBB
in obtaining specific performance of, or an injunction against violation of, the requiremerﬁ
this Section 10.

Franchisee acknowledges and agrees that FCBB controls the use of customer data related to the

10.5

Franchised Business. Franchisee shall only use the customer data as a processor as necessary
to the Franchised Business during the term of this Agreement, unless Franchisee obtains FCBB’s
prior written approval. Franchisee has no right to sell, transfer, sublicense or otherwise share
customer data to or with any third party, unless Franchisee obtains FCBB’s prior written
approval. Franchisee will comply with all directives and terms in the Manual respecting
Franchisee’s use of the customer data. FCBB may access customer data on the Communications
and Information System and Franchisee will allow FCBB to audit Franchisee’s records to confirm
compliance with these provisions. Franchisee must provide to FCBB usernames and passwords
to access the Communications and Information Management System. Franchisee is solely
responsible for protecting customer data from cyber-attacks or unauthorized access, and
Franchise waives any claim Franchisee may have against FCBB as the direct or indirect result of
such attacks or unauthorized access. Franchisee must comply with all applicable federal, state,
provincial and local laws and regulations concerning the storage, handling, use and protection
of customer data. In addition, Franchisee must comply with any data protection and breach
response policies FCBB periodically may establish and must not use or disclose customer data in
a manner that would cause FCBB to be in violation of its published privacy policy. Franchisee
must notify FCCBB immediately of any actual or suspected data breach or cyber-attack at or in
connection with the Franchised Business and/or customer data.

Each party is an independent data controller of, or, if applicable, a business in relation to, the

11.

11.1

11.2

personal data or information relating to the other party’s employees, contractors and/or
executives it collects and processes and each party will comply with all applicable laws and
regulations in relation to the same. The parties will enter into a separate data sharing
agreement or processing agreement to the extent and as required by applicable law.

ACCOUNTING AND RECORDS

YetFranchisee must prepare and must preserve for at least five{5)seven years from
the dates of their preparation, complete and accurate books, records, and accounts in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and in the form and manner
prescribed by USFCBB from time to time in the Manual or otherwise in writing.
Y-euFranchisee must report any and all income to the FranehiseFranchised Business
that HHRSTCHOICEFCBB requires (by way of example and not limitation, lender
fees, real estate fees, and closings).

All sales, state, and county or municipal sales tax collected on behalf of third parties shall be
recorded by ¥OdFranchisee in accordance with the procedures prescribed in the Manual, or on
such recording system as ¥WeFCBB may specify. This may include federal and state taxes to be
withheld by ¥oUFranchisee in reference to the sale of real estate by ¥oufFranchisee’s clients.
The withholding requirements may vary based upon the residency or citizenship of
VoufFranchisee’s client - seller.
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11.3

11.4

12.

12.1

Y-euFranchisee must, at yeurFranchisee’s expense, submit to FIRST-CHOICEFCBB in the
form prescribed by 4SFCBB, the following reports, financial statements, and other data:

11331 Yeull.3.1 Franchisee must submit a monthly franchise report to accurately reflect
all of yeurFranchisee’s Gross FeesRevenue during the preceding calendar month
(beginning on the first day of the month and ending on the last day of the month) no
later than the fifth(5t"} day of the following month.

1132 Youl1.3.2 Franchisee must provide, in a manner and format Wwe-specifyyFCBB
specifies, a monthly Profit and Loss Statement by the 15th of each month as to activity
the prior month; and provide an Annual Profit and Loss Statement by January 15 as to
activity in the prior year;

11.3:3—11.3.3 Such other forms, reports, records, information, and data as FRST
CHOICEFCBB may reasonably designate.

FIRST-CHOICEFCBB, and/or its designated agents, shall have the right, at reasonable times,
to examine and copy, at 66FFCBB’s expense, the books, records, computer systems, computer
records, accounts, and tax returns (the “Books”) of the Franchise——FIRST
CHOICEFranchised Business. FCBB shall also have the right, at any time, to have an
independent audit made of the books and records of the FranchiseFranchised Business. If an
inspection should reveal that any payments have been understated in any report to t4SFCBB,
then yetFranchisee must immediately pay to FHRST-CHOICEFCBB the amount understated
upon demand, plus 18% per annum interest thereon or the highest rate permitted by law,
whichever is lower. If an inspection discloses an understatement in any report of £#0—(2%)
percent or more, ¥8uFranchisee must, in addition to repayment of monies owed with interest,
reimburse 4SFCBB for any and all costs and expenses connected with the audit and/or
inspection (including, but not limited to, travel, lodging, and wage expenses, and reasonable
accounting and legal costs). The foregoing remedies shall be in addition to any other remedies
that weFCBB may have.

PROMOTION AND MARKETING

hall he_ri : . lo_di ion
estabHshFCBB has established a marketingbrand fund forto support system-wide

marketing and premetion—of-the-Systempromotional efforts (the ”Brand Fund”),
which-shall-operate as deseribedoutlined in Section 12.2 below. Franchisee must;
during-each-month; contribute to the Brand Fund $250 per month (the “Brand Fund
Contribution”). YAfe—reserve FCBB reserves the right to increase this fee by 10% per
year. The Brand Fund Contribution shall be paid—te—FIRST-CHOICE at the same
time, and in the same manner, as set forth for the payment of Royalties as required by
Section 4.2 above. If y¥ouFranchisee own and operate in more than one Area—6f
Operations;—youDesignated Territory, Franchisee will be required to make a Brand
Fund Contribution for each Area—of Operations—you—ownDesignated Territory

Franchisee owns, up to a total of five {5}Brand Fund Contributions.
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12.2  The Brand Fund shall be maintained and administered by FIRST-CHOICEFCBB or its
designee, as follows:

12.2.1

12.2.2

64981466v3

FIRST-CHOICEFCBB or its designee shall direct all marketing programs, based on the
decisions made by 64¥FCBB'’s franchisee-led Brand Fund Committee (the “BFC”). The
BFC will provide 4SFCBB with direction regarding the concepts, materials, and media
used in the programs, along with their placement and allocation. While primary
decisionsrecommendations regarding use of the Brand Fund will be made by the BFC,
we-retalnFCBB retains veto power over any advertising decisionsrecommendations
made by the BFC. We-will-exercise-this-power-only-in-exceptional-circumstances
and—Hwe-do-so—welf FCBB exercises its veto power, FCBB will give the BFC the
opportunity to modify its decision or submit a new proposal. Franchisee agrees and
acknowledges that the Brand Fund is intended to maximize public recognition,
acceptance, and use of the System; and that FIRST-CHOICEFCBB and its designee
are not obligated, in administering the Brand Fund, to make expenditures for
Franchisee which are equivalent or proportionate to Franchisee’s contribution, or to
ensure that any particular Franchisee benefits directly or pro rata from expenditures by
the Brand Fund.

The Brand Fund, all contributions thereto, and any earnings thereon, shall be used

exclusively to—moo—mpaed ol coc o o ponone b o arlne dirnelie

eenduetingsin connection with the general promotion of the Marks and the System,
including the cost of formulating, developing and prepariigimplementing advertising,

marketing, direct mail, promotional and public relations and%e#premeuenaﬁLpregrams

aeH#ﬁles—WNGh—we—beheve—mH—enhaneecampalgns expenses reIated to market

research _and customer and franchise satisfaction surveys; the Hnagecost of the
—1 ing, Hgs; iagresearch and
development; creative development services (including creation and modification of

our de5|gn and trade dress, Iogos graphlcs and GGHdHGt—IHg—medJra—advertlsmg

aetl—v-me&,and promotlonal items, mcludlng the cost of retiring explred or obsolete
printed items and materials, photography services, and design software); organizing
and hosting franchise conferences; the development and maintenance of website
hosting and e-commerce programs; and the reasonable costs of administering the
Brand Fund, including the cost of employing advertising-anAe/eF, public relations_and

other third party agencies to assist the;em—empleymgadvemsmgyand#eprmﬁeenm

p¥9g¥&ms—us and providing promotlonal brochures and e%her—mat:keung dvertising
materials and—semeesrto the—HRST—GHQwLGEfranchlsed busmesses—epemted—undﬁ




12.2.3

12.2.4

12.2.5

12.2.6

12.2.7

the actual costs of salaries and fringe benefits paid to FCBB’s employees engaged in
administration of the Brand Fund.

YoHFranchisee must contribute to the Brand Fund by electronic funds transfer in
accordance with 84¥FCBB'’s requirements, unless ¥eFCBB otherwise specify in writing.
All sums paid by Franchisee to the Brand Fund shall be maintained in an account
separate from the other monies of FIRST-CHOICEFCBB and shall not be used to
defray any of 64¥FCBB’s expenses, except for such reasonable costs and overhead, if
any, as WeFCBB may incur in activities reasonably related to the administration,
direction, aﬁmplementation of the Brand Fund and marketing programs for
franchisees and the System, including, among other things, costs of personnel for
creating and implementing, advertising, merchandising, promotional and marketing
programs and administration of the Brand Fund. The Brand Fund and its earnings shall
not otherwise inure to 64¥FCBB’s benefit and the contributions to, and earnings of the
Brand Fund are not and shall not be 84¥FCBB’s asset. The Brand Fund may lend money
and incur debt in the furtherance of its general purposes.

It is anticipated that all contributions to and earnings of the Brand Fund shall be
expended for marketing and/or promotional purposes during the taxable year within
which the contributions and earnings are received. If, however, excess amounts remain
in the Brand Fund at the end of such taxable year, all expenditures in the following
taxable year(s) shall be made first out of accumulated earnings from previous years,
next out of earnings in the current year, and finally from contributions.

HIRST-CHOICEFCBB or its designee shall maintain separate bookkeeping accounts
for the Brand Fund. A statement of the operations of the Brand Fund as shown on the
books of FIRST-CHOICEFCBB shall be prepared annually by FIRSTCHOICE

(FIRST—CHOICEFCBB (FCBB shall not be obligated to have audited financial

statements prepared) and the prior year’s statement shall be made available for
inspection by Franchisee, upon written request of Franchisee.

Although the Brand Fund is intended to be of perpetual duration, FHRST
CHOICEFCBB maintains the right to terminate the Brand Fund; provided that FHIRST
CHOICEFCBB shall use any unexpended monies in the Brand Fund for marketing
and/or promotional purposes for the System.

The BFC has decision-making authority concerning the use of the Brand Fund, subject to
OUFFCBB’s ability to veto any such decision. \Ae-haveFCBB has the ability to dissolve
the BFC.

12.3. HRSTCHOICEFCBB may, in its sole discretion, make available to ¥8tFranchisee, from time
to time, marketing plans and promotional materials, including merchandising materials, sales
aids, point-of-purchase materials, special promotions, direct mail materials, and similar
marketing and promotional materials.

12.4  YeuFranchisee may develop advertising materials for YyeufFranchisee’s own use, at
youFFranchisee’s own cost. Y-6dFranchisee must ensure that all advertising and promotional
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12.5

materials, signs, all forms and stationery used in connection with the FranchiseFranchised
Business, products, and other items specified by FIRST-CHOICEFCBB bear the Proprietary
Marks in the form, color, location, and manner prescribed by FIRST-CHOICEFCBB in the
Manual, or otherwise in writing by FIRSTCHOICEFCBB. ‘A/eFCBB must approve all
advertising materials (including, but not limited to collateral materials and campaigns,
broadcast, print or other media) in advance of your-usingFranchisee’s use of the materials. For
all proposed advertising, marketing, and promotional materials that Wwe-haveFCBB has not
supplied to y¥euFranchisee or previously approved, ¥aHFranchisee shall submit samples of such
plans and materials to Y4SFCBB, for OWfFCBB’s review and prior written approval. If you
doFranchisee does not receive written approval from 4SFCBB within ten {10)-days of the date
of 6uFFCBB’s receipt of such samples or materials, WeFCBB shall be deemed to have approved
them. Yeu-acknowledgeFranchisee acknowledges and agreeagrees that any and all copyright
in advertising and promotional materials developed by or on behalf of ¥6tFranchisee shall be
OUFFCBB’s sole property, and you-agreeFranchisee agrees to execute such documents (and, if
necessary, require yotFFranchisee’s independent contractors to execute such documents) as
¥WeFCBB may deem reasonably necessary to give effect to this provision.

If WeFCBB so fequire;—yeudrequires, Franchisee shall, at youfFranchisee’s expense, obtain
listings with such Internet channels and online marketing companies that WeFCBB specify in
BUFFCBB’s sole discretion.

126 You

12.6

As part of the Training and Kickstart Marketing Fee, FCBB will provide Franchisee with the

12.7

following: (a) initial marketing set-up, including 2,000 direct mailers; and (b) a 12-month
marketing plan, following the date that this Agreement is signed, including populating
Franchisee’s CRM with business information and drip campaigns; and (c) a 6-month plan,
following the date that this Agreement is signed, provided by a designated marketing vendor
including social media management, social media outreach, webinars, paid ads, SEO, and
blogging. Franchisee may elect to extend certain services provided by the designated
marketing vendor by 4 months for an additional $4,300 fee paid to the designated marketing
vendor.

Franchisee shall not establish a Website (as defined below), nor offer, promote, or sell any

products or services, or make any use of the Proprietary Marks, through the Internet without
BUFFCBB’s prior written approval. As a condition to granting any such consent, WeFCBB shall
have the right to establish such requirements as Wwe-deemFCBB deems appropriate, including
but not limited to the requirement that y¥et¥Franchisee’s only presence on the Internet shall be
through a webpage established by 4SFCBB on 64¥FCBB’s website. Any Website shall be deemed
“marketing” under this Agreement and will be subject to (among other things) t6-64¥FCBB’s
approval under Section 12.4 above. in-thi , i

A-WebsiteFCBB will be-createdcreate and matatatnedmaintain a Website for y¥ou-By-tSFranchisee, as

part of the services WeFCBB provide in exchange for the Technology Fee
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Because WeFCBB expect that each FIRST-CHOICEFCBB Business will have a strong presence
in its community, youFranchisee must establish an account with each-efFacebook-Linkedin;
X—{formerly—Twitter)—and—any—otherthose social or networking Websites—we—specify,
applications or other forms of electronic communication that FCBB specifies, and these
accounts must comply with ©u¥FCBB’s guidelines including posting of content and
representation of the Marks. If any objectionable content is posted to one of these accounts,
youFranchisee will have 12-hoursl day after notice from uSFCBB to remove it. If the
objectionable content is not removed within this 12-heurday period, we-haveFCBB has the
right to terminate Yyoufthe Franchise Agreement. Any other on-line presence that
yedFranchisee wish to establish must have 64¥FCBB’s prior written consent. Y¥-6dFranchisee
must provide 4SFCBB with all the user IDs and passwords related to each on-line account you
establishFranchisee establishes.

13. INSURANCE

13.1 YeuagreeFranchisee agrees that prior to the commencement of operations under this
Agreement, YOuFranchisee will obtain at yedfFranchisee’s expense an insurance
policy or policies protecting yotFranchisee, 4SFCBB, FCBB’s affiliates, and 64¥FCBB’s
and its affiliates’’ respective officers, directors, partners, and employees against any
demand or claim with respect to personal injury, death, or property damage, or any
loss, liability, or expense whatsoever arising or occurring upon or in connection with
the FranchiseFranchised Business, including, but not limited to comprehensive
general liability insurance property and casualty insurance, vehicle insurance (for
YeHfFranchisee’s company owned vehicles) and statutory workers’ compensation
insurance. You—agreeFranchisee agrees that yedFranchisee will maintain these
policies in full force and effect during the term of this Agreement. Such policy or
policies must be written by a responsible carrier or carriers acceptable to 4SFCBB,
must name FHHRST-CHOICEFCBB as additional insured, and must provide at least the
types and minimum amounts of coverage specified in this Section or in a greater
amount if specified in the Manual from time to time. Unless otherwise advised in
writing by 4SFCBB (through the Manuals or otherwise in writing), ¥otFranchisee must
carry general liability insurance with a minimum limit of liability in respect to bodily
injury or property damage of $1,000,000 per occurrence. For vehicles, the minimum
limits of liability with respect to bodily injury or property damage shall be $250,000
per person and $500,000 per occurrence.

13.2  YeurFranchisee’s obligation to obtain and maintain the policies in the amounts specified in this
Agreement or in the Manual shall not be limited in any way by reason of any insurance which
may be maintained by 4SFCBB, nor shall yeufFranchisee’s performance of that obligation
relieve ¥84Franchisee of liability under the indemnity provisions set forth in Section 20 of this
Agreement.

13.3  All public liability and property damage policies must contain a provision, or additional insured
rider or declaration, that FHIRST-CHOICEFCBB shall be entitled to recover under such policies
on any loss occasioned to bSFCBB or ©ufFCBB’s officers, directors, servants, agents, or
employees by reason of the negligence or intentional act or omission by ¥@dFranchisee or
youfFranchisee’s officers, directors, servants, agents, or employees.
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13.4  Prior to the commencement of any operations under this Agreement, and thereafter at least
fifteen—{15) days prior to the expiration of any policy, ¥euFranchisee must deliver to FIRSF
CHOICEFCBB certificates of insurance evidencing the proper types and minimum amounts of
coverage. All Certificates must expressly provide that no less than fifteen—{15} days prior
written notice must be given to FIRST-CHOICEFCBB in the event of material alteration to or
cancellation of the coverage evidenced by such certificates.

14. TRANSFER OF INTEREST

14.1  All rights and duties of FIRSTCHOICEFCBB under this Agreement may be freely
assigned or transferred by FIRSTCHOICEFCBB in its sole discretion and without
restriction to any person or legal entity, so long as that person or legal entity agrees

to assume 6U¥FCBB’s obligations hereunder.

14.2 FIRST-CHOICEFCBB has entered into this Agreement in reliance upon and in consideration
of the singular personal skill, qualifications and trust and confidence that Wwe-haveFCBB has in
yodFranchisee. Therefore, you—-agreeFranchisee agrees that y@uFranchisee will not assign,
transfer, give away or encumber, voluntarily or involuntarily (a “Transfer”) you¥Franchisee’s
interest in: (a) this Agreement; (b) an ownership interest in ¥8uFranchisee (if you-areFranchisee
is a legal entity); (c) the FranehiseFranchised Business; (d) the lease for the
FranehiseFranchised Business; or (e) the Approved Location without the prior written consent
of FIRST-CHOICEY0ouFCBB. Franchisee may proceed with the assignment with 64¥FCBB’s
written consent and with yeufFranchisee’s and Yyou¥Franchisee’s assignee's compliance with
the requirements of this Section 14. FIRST-CHOICEFCBB will not unreasonably withhold

approval of assignments and transfers, contingent upon ¥8utfFranchisee’s compliance with the
conditions of this Section 14.

14.3  Yeu-understandFranchisee understands and acknowledgeacknowledges the vital importance
of y¥eutFranchisee’s performance to the market position and overall image of FrarchisorFCBB.
YeuFranchisee also recognizerecognizes that there are many subjective factors that comprise
the process by which a—FranehisorFCBB selects a suitable franchise owner. Therefore,
yedFranchisee must notify HHRSTCHOICEFCBB in writing of any proposed Transfer of any
direct or indirect interest in this Agreement, in the FranchiseFranchised Business, or in all or
substantially all of the assets of the FranehiseFranchised Business at least thirty—{30) days
before such Transfer is proposed to take place. FIRST-CHOICEFCBB will not unreasonably
withhold its consent to any Transfer so long as you—cemphyFranchisee complies with the
conditions set forth in this Section 14. In the event that you-wantFranchisee wants to engage in
a Transfer or any transaction set forth in Paragraphs 14.2 or 14.3, then we-haveFCBB has the
right to impose any or all of the following conditions on 84¥FCBB’s granting approval of such
Transfer or transaction:

14.3.1 The transferee (and, if the transferee is other than an individual, such owners of a
beneficial interest in the transferee as ¥WeFCBB may request) must demonstrate to
OUFFCBB’s satisfaction that it meets 64FFCBB’s educational, managerial, and business
standards; possesses a good moral character, business reputation, and credit rating;
has the aptitude and ability to operate the FranchiseFranchised Business (as may be
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14.3.2

143.3

143.4

14.3.5

evidenced by prior related business experience or otherwise), and has adequate
financial resources and capital to operate the FranchiseFranchised Business;

All of youfFranchisee’s accrued monetary, obligations and all other outstanding
obligations to FIRST-CHOICEFCBB and/or its affiliates must have been satisfied;

YouFranchisee must not be in default of any provision of this Agreement, any
amendment hereof or successor hereto, or any other agreement between
youFranchisee and FranchisorFCBB and/or its affiliates;

YouFranchisee must pay a Transfer fee 6f-$10,000-to reimburse FranchisorFCBB for
its reasonable costs and expenses associated with the transfer, including, but not
limited to, reviewing the application to transfer, training the new franchisee, legal and
accounting fees, and associated costs. If the transferee is a new First Choice Business
Brokers franchisee, the Transfer fee is $15,000 and if the transferee is an existing First
Choice Business, the Transfer fee is $10,000;

Y-euFranchisee must remain liable for all of the obligations to FIRSTCHOICEFCBB,
in connection with the FranchiseFranchised Business that arose prior to the effective
date of the Transfer and execute any and all instruments reasonable requested by

HRST-CHOICEFCBB to evidence such liability;

1436 Yourl4.3.6 Franchisee’s transferee (or, if the transferee is a corporation, limited

liability company, or other entity, the manager designated by transferee acceptable to
HRST-CHOICEFCBB) at the transferee’s expense, must undergo a minimum of five
{5)-days of training at 64+FCBB’s corporate facility in Las Vegas, Nevada, or at a location
designated by b4SFCBB (which may be partially or completely through the Internet),
prior to effectuating the Transfer; ¥84Franchisee or ¥ou¥Franchisee’s transferee must
pay US-0UFFCBB its then-prevailing fee for attending such training, and y¥eu¥Franchisee’s
transferee must bear its (or his or her own) travel expenses (other than lodging and
meals during the training conferences).

1437 Your14.3.7 Franchisee’s transferee must execute the

then-current form of standard franchise agreement and other ancillary agreements as
FIRST-CHOICEFCBB may require for the FranehiseFranchised Business, which
successor agreement shall supersede this Agreement in all respects and which may
differ materially from the terms of this Agreement, including but not limited to

materially higher or different fees and a materially smaller Area—of-Operations:

= O\A/Q\/Q AlQ \A
waA'A Away A A

a-suceessor-franchise-agreementDesignated Territory;

14.3-8-Your14.3.8 Franchisee’s transferee (and, if the

64981466v3

transferee is other than an individual, owners of a beneficial interest in the transferee)
must enter into a written assignment, in a form satisfactory to FIRST-CHOICEFCBB,
assuming and agreeing to discharge all of youFFranchisee’s obligations under this
Agreement; and if y¥oufFranchisee’s obligations were guaranteed by the transferor, that
the transferee guarantee the performance of all such obligations in writing in a form
satisfactory to FHIRST-CHOICEFCBB;
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1439 ¥Your14.3.9 Franchisee’s transferee (and, if the
transferee is other than an individual, such owners of a beneficial interest in the
transferee as FranchisorFCBB may request) execute a guarantee, indemnification,
acknowledgment, and assumption of all obligations under this Agreement;

14-3-10-¥Yeu14.3.10 Franchisee and youfFranchisee’s owners (if you—areFranchisee is a
legal entity) must execute 84¥FCBB’s then-current form of general release (a copy of
OHFFCBB’s current required form of general release is attached to this Agreement as
“Schedule 3,”), of any and all claims against HSFCBB and @u¥FCBB’s subsidiaries and
affiliates, and their respective officers, directors, agents, and employees.

14.3.11— You acknowledge14.3.11 Franchisee acknowledges and agreeagrees that

each condition that must be met by the transferee is necessary to assure such
transferee’s full performance of the obligations hereunder.

14.4  YouFranchisee must not grant a security interest in this Agreement, the FranchiseFranchised
Business or in any of the assets of the FranchiseFranchised Business unless the secured party
agrees that in the event of any default by y84Franchisee under any documents related to the
security interest, FIRST-CHOICEFCBB shall have the right and option (but not the obligation)
to be substituted as obligor to the secured party and to cure any default of ¥6ufSFranchisee,
and any acceleration of indebtedness due to ¥ou¥Franchisee’s default shall be void.

14.5 If youFranchisee, any party holding any direct or indirect interest in this Agreement, in
yourFranchisee’s company, or in all or substantially all of the assets of the FranehiseFranchised
Business desires to accept any bona fide offer to complete a Transfer, ¥odFranchisee must
notify FIRST-CHOICE—FIRST CHOICEFCBB. FCBB will then have the right and option to
purchase the seller’s interest on the same terms and conditions offered by the third party.
OuFFCBB’s option is exercisable within thirty{30} days after Wwe—receiveFCBB receives from
yodFranchisee written notification of the proposed deal by sending y8dFranchisee written
notice that Wwe-tendFCBB intends to purchase the assets being sold on the same terms and
conditions as being offered to the third party. If FHRST-CHOICEFCBB elects not to purchase
the seller’s interest, any material change thereafter in the terms of the offer from a third party
shall constitute a new offer subject to the same rights of first refusal by HHRST-CHOICEFCBB
as in the case of the third party’s initial offer. In the event the consideration, terms and/or
conditions offered by a third party are such that FHRST-CHOICEFCBB may not reasonably be
required to furnish the same consideration, terms and/or conditions, then FIRST
CHOICEFCBB may purchase the interest proposed to be sold for the reasonable equivalent in
cash. If the parties cannot agree within a reasonable time on the cash consideration, an
independent appraiser shall be designated by FranehiserFCBB at FranchiseFranchisee’s
expense, and the appraiser’s determination shall be binding.

14.6  In the event of death or legal incapacity (or, if y¥otFranchisee are a corporation, limited liability
company, or other entity, any person with an interest in all or substantially all of the assets of
the FranchiseFranchised Business), the heirs, beneficiaries, devisees, executors, administrators

or yedtFranchisee’s other legal representatives must, within ene-hundred-twenty-{120) days of

such event:
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14.6.1 Apply to HRSTF—CHOICEFCBB for the right to continue to operate the
FranchiseFranchised Business for the duration of the term of this Agreement and any
renewals hereof, which right shall be granted provided the surviving spouse, heirs or
estate shall satisfy all of the then current qualifications for a purchaser of a Franchise;
or

14.6.2 Sell, assign, transfer, or convey Yeu¥Franchisee’s interest in compliance with the
provisions of Section 14 of this Agreement; provided, however, in the event a proper
and timely application for the right to continue to operate the FranchiseFranchised
Business has been made by youFranchisee and rejected by FIRST-CHOICEFCBB, the
one—hundred—twenty {120} days to sell, assign, transfer, or convey the

FranchiseFranchised Business shall be computed from the date of said rejection.

14.7  If the provisions of Section 14.6 have not been fulfilled within the time provided, all rights
granted to yedFranchisee under this Agreement shall, at the option of FranehiserFCBB,
terminate immediately and automatically revert to FranchiserFCBB.

14.8 OuUrFCBB’s consent to a Transfer of any interest in this Agreement, in Franchise
OwWherFranchisee’s ownership interests or in all or substantially all of the assets of the
FranchiseFranchised Business will not constitute a waiver of any claims *WeFCBB may have
against yedFranchisee, nor will it be deemed a waiver of 84FFCBB’s right to demand exact
compliance with any of the terms of this Agreement by the transferor or transferee.

14.9  Notwithstanding the foregoing, in the event yeu—desireFranchisee desires to make an
intra-family assighment or Transfer of the FranehiseFranchised Business, or if you
wishFranchisee wishes to make an assignment or Transfer to a corporation or LLC wholly
owned by ¥ouFranchisee, the Transfer fee set forth herein will be waived. All other terms and
obligations associated with said Transfer will apply to such transfer (including the obligation to
pay 84FFCBB’s then-current training fee).

15. DEFAULT AND TERMINATION

15.1 ¥eHFranchisee shall be deemed to be in default under this Agreement, and all rights
granted to FranchiseFranchisee herein shall automatically terminate without notice to
yedFranchisee:

15.1.1 If you-becomeFranchisee becomes insolvent, meaning unable to pay yeufFranchisee’s
bills in the ordinary course as they become due;

15-1.2-15.1.2 If youFranchisee, or the Key Personnel, in 64¥FCBB’s sole subjective discretion,
failfails to satisfactorily complete 64¥FCBB’s initial training program;

15:1.3-15.1.3 If you-faHFranchisee fails to open the FranrchiseFranchised Business within the
time limits provided in Section 5.2 of this Agreement;

1514-15.1.4 If youFranchisee, at any time, €easeceases to operate or otherwise
abandonabandons the FranchiseFranchised Business, or otherwise forfeitforfeits the
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right to do so or transact business in the legal jurisdiction where the
FranehiseFranchised Business is located:;

45:-1.5-15.1.5 If y¥euFranchisee, or any officer, director, partner, or principal of Franchisee have
engaged in conduct, or are convicted of a criminal offense, that FIRST-CHOICEFCBB
believes is reasonably likely to have an adverse effect on the System, the Proprietary
Marks, the goodwill associated therewith, or 84¥FCBB’s interest therein;

15:1.6-15.1.6 If any purported assignment or Transfer of any direct or indirect interest in this
Agreement, in Franchisee, or in all or substantially all of the assets of the
FranchiseFranchised Business is made to any third party without 64tFCBB’s prior
written consent, contrary to the terms of Section 14 hereof;

15-17-15.1.7 If an approved Transfer is not affected within the time provided following death
or mental incapacity, as required by Section 14.6 hereof;

15.1-8-15.1.8 If yyoufaHFranchisee fails to comply with the covenants in Section 17.2 hereof or
failfails to obtain execution of the covenants required under sections 10.2 or 17.7
hereof;

15:1.9-15.1.9 If, contrary to the terms of Sections 9 or 10 hereof, you—diseloseFranchisee
discloses or divtHgedivulges the contents of the Manual or other confidential
information provided to ¥@HFranchisee by 4SFCBB;

15410~ 15.1.10 If y¥ouFranchisee knowingly mathtaiimaintains false books or records, or
submit any false reports to HSFCBB;

15421 15.1.11 If yeu-misuseFranchisee misuses or fakemakes any unauthorized use of the
Proprietary Marks or any other identifying characteristics of the System, or otherwise
materially impair the goodwill associated with 84¥FCBB’s rights therein;

15132 15.1.12 If yeurefuseFranchisee refuses to permit FIRST-CHOICEFCBB, and/or its
designated agents, to inspect the PremisesAuthorized Location, books, records, or
accounts upon demand;

15413~ 15.1.13 If y¥edFranchisee, upon receiving a notice of default under Section 15.2
hereof, falfails to initiate immediately a remedy to cure such default;

15134 15.1.14 If you+recekveFranchisee receives from FIRST-CHOICEFCBB three {3)-or
more notices to cure a default or violation of this Agreement during any twelve{12)
month period, whether or not the default or violation is cured after notice;

15115 15.1.15 If yeu-breachFranchisee breaches any material term of the Computer System
User License Agreement, except for those terms relating to payment (defaults relating
to payment of fees are governed by Paragraph 15.2.1 below); or
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15.2

16.

15-1-16- 15.1.16 As stated under Section 12.6, y¥eu-faHFranchisee fails to remove objectionable
content from a-‘A/ebsiesocial media within twehve{12}-hoursone day of notice from
HSFCBB.

Except as otherwise provided in Sections 15.1 of this Agreement, y¥otFranchisee will have thirty
{30} days after yourFranchisee’s receipt from FIRST-CHOICEFCBB of a written notice of
default within which to remedy any other default under this Agreement and to provide
evidence thereof to FIRST—CHOICE—YOUFCBB. Franchisee may avoid termination by
immediately initiating a remedy to cure such default and curing it to 84¥FCBB’s satisfaction
within the thirty{30} day period (or within such longer time period as FIRST-CHOICEFCBB
may reasonably specify), and by promptly providing proof thereof to 4SFCBB. If any such
default is not cured within the specified time, or such longer period as applicable law may
require, this Agreement shall terminate without further notice to ¥euFranchisee, effective
immediately upon the expiration of the period. Y-6uFranchisee will be in default pursuant to
this Section 15.2 for failure substantially to comply with any of the requirements imposed by
this Agreement, as it may from time to time be reasonably supplemented by the Manual, or
failure to carry out the terms of the Agreement in good faith. Such defaults include, but are not
limited to, the following illustrative events:

15.2.1-15.2.1 If you-fail—+refuseFranchisee fails, refuses, or Aeglectneglects promptly to pay
any monies owing to FIRST-CHOICEFCBB, its affiliates or vendors when due, or to

submit the financial or other information required by FIRST-CHOICEFCBB under this
Agreement (the time for curing such default will be 10 calendar days).

15.2.2-15.2.2 If yeu-faHFranchisee fails to operate the FranchiseFranchised Business in strict
compliance with all of the standards or procedures prescribed by FIRST
CHOICEFCBB in this Agreement, in the Manual, or otherwise in writing, and without
restricting the generality of the foregoing, if y¥ou-faHFranchisee fails to promptly pay all
yourFranchisee’s expenses incurred in the operation of the FranchiseFranchised
Business;

15.2.3-15.2.3 Except as provided in Section 15.1.6 hereof, if yyoufaH—+efuseFranchisee fails,
refuses, or neglectneglects to obtain 6U¥FCBB’s prior written approval or consent as
required by this Agreement; and/or

15:2.4-15.2.4 If yed—engageFranchisee engages in any business or market any service or
product under a name or mark which, in 84¥FCBB’s opinion, is confusingly similar to the
Proprietary Marks.

OBLIGATIONS UPON TERMINATION OR EXPIRATION

Upon termination or expiration of this Agreement, all rights granted hereunder to
YeHFranchisee will terminate immediately, and:

16.1

YouFranchisee must immediately cease to operate the FranchiseFranchised Business, and
must not thereafter, directly or indirectly, represent to the public or hold yourseHitself out as a
present or former franchisee of FIRST-CHOICEFCBB.
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16.2  YeodFranchisee must immediately and permanently cease to use, in any manner whatsoever,
any confidential methods, procedures, and techniques associated with the System, the
Proprietary Marks, and all other proprietary marks and distinctive forms, slogans, signs,
symbols and devices associated with the System. In particular, ¥o4Franchisee must cease to
use, without limitation, the Manual and all signs, bags, advertising materials (including internet,
social media, and websites), displays, stationery, collateral materials, and any other articles that
display the Proprietary Marks.

16.3  YouFranchisee must take such action as may be necessary to cancel any trade or fictitious
name registration or equivalent registration obtained by yeuFranchisee which contains the
mark “FHIRST-CHOICEFCBB” or any other Proprietary Marks, and y8tFranchisee must furnish
FIRST-CHOICEFCBB with evidence satisfactory to #SFCBB of compliance with this obligation
within ten {£0)-days after termination or expiration of this Agreement. Y-ou-appoint-FIRST
CHOICEFranchisee appoints FCBB its true and lawful agent and attorney, for it and in its
behalf to take such action, and to execute all such documents in its name and on its behalf as
may be necessary, pursuant to this subsection to carry out any acts on behalf of ¥¥6uFranchisee
in the event of termination or expiration of this Agreement, including, but not limited to,
transfer or assign to FIRST-CHOICEFCBB or to its designee or to disconnect and forward all
telephone numbers, white and yellow page telephone references and advertisements, and all
trade and similar name registrations and business licenses, and to cancel any interest which
yedFranchisee may have had in the same. Y¥-64Franchisee must execute 64¥FCBB’s Assignment
of Telephone Numbers, Internet Addresses, and Social Media Identities, attached as Schedule
4, to assist 4SFCBB in accomplishing this.

16.4  You-agreeFranchisee agrees, in the event yGH—GGH{i-PrHeFranchisee continues to operate or
subsequently begin to operate any other business, not to use any reproduction, counterfeit,
copy or colorable imitation of the Proprietary Marks, either in connection with such other
business or the promotion thereof, which, in 84¥FCBB’s opinion, is likely to cause confusions,
mistake, or deception, or which, in @4¥FCBB’s opinion, is likely to dilute 64¥FCBB'’s rights in and
to the Proprietary Marks. ¥-6tFranchisee further agFeeagrees not to utilize any designation of
origin or description or representation which, in @4¥FCBB’s opinion, falsely suggests or
represents an association or connection with 4SFCBB.

16.5  YedFranchisee must promptly pay all sums owing to FIRST-CHOICEFCBB and/or its
affiliates. In the event of termination for any default by y¥etFranchisee, such sums shall include
all damages, costs, and expenses, including attorney’s fees and disbursements, incurred by
FIRSTCHOICEFCBB as a result of the default. These damages will include the Royalties and
any other amounts which FIRST-CHOICEFCBB would have received from y8uFranchisee
through the end of the Initial Term if this Agreement had not been terminated prematurely.
YeufFranchisee’s obligation to pay all damages, costs and expenses will give rise to and
remain, until paid-in-full, a lien in favor of FIRST-CHOICEFCBB against any and all of the
personal property, furnishings, equipment, signs, fixtures, and inventory owned by
yodFranchisee. Termination or expiration of this Agreement shall not affect, modify or
discharge any claims, rights, causes of action or remedies which FHIRST-CHOICEFCBB may
have against ¥8HFranchisee, whether such claims or rights arise before or after termination or
expiration.
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16.6

16.7

16.8

16.9

16.10

17.

17.1

Y¥euFranchisee must pay to FHIRST-CHOICEFCBB all damages, costs, and expenses, including
attorney’s fees and disbursements, incurred by 4SFCBB subsequent to the termination or
expiration of this Agreement in obtaining injunctive or other relief for the enforcement of any
provision of this Agreement.

Y-euFranchisee must immediately deliver to FIRST-CHOICEFCBB the Manual and all other
records, correspondence, and instructions containing confidential information relating to the
operation of the FranehiseFranchised Business, all of which are acknowledged to be the
property of FIRST-CHOICEFCBB and must retain no copy or record of any of the foregoing.

Y-oHFranchisee must comply with the covenants contained in Section 17.3 of this Agreement.

To secure YyBufFranchisee’s performance under this Agreement and indebtedness for all
obligations owed and sums due 4SFCBB or 6u4FFCBB’s affiliates, WeFCBB shall have a lien upon,
and yeudFranchisee hereby grant 4SFCBB a security interest in, the following collateral and any
and all attachments, accessories, additions, accessions, and substitutions to or for it and the
cash and non-cash proceeds derived from insurance or the disposition of such collateral: (a) all
inventory, equipment, furniture, furnishings, fixtures, and supplies now leased, owned or
after-acquired by yeudFranchisee and the FranehiseFranchised Business, including but not
limited to all inventory, equipment, furniture, furnishings, fixtures, and supplies transferred to
or acquired by ¥OdFranchisee in connection with this Agreement; (b) all accounts of
youFranchisee and/or the FranchiseFranchised Business now existing or subsequently arising,
together with all interest in yeuFranchisee and/or the FranehiseFranchised Business, now
existing or subsequently arising, together with all chattel paper, documents, and instruments
relating to such accounts; (c) all contract rights of YodFranchisee and/or the
FranchiseFranchised Business, now existing or subsequently arising; (d) all general intangibles
of yedFranchisee and/or the FranehiseFranchised Business, now owned or existing, or
after-acquired or subsequently arising; (e) all of ¥euFFranchisee’s and/or the
Franehise’sFranchised Business’ interests in the real estate where the Franchised Business is
located; and (f) all improvements to that real estate—Y-6u-hereby-authorize-us-to-file-and

The provisions of this Section 16, as well as Sections 10, 14, 17, 20, and 25 shall survive the
termination or expiration of this Agreement.

ADDITIONAL COVENANTS

Yeu-eovenantFranchisee covenants that during the term of this Agreement or any
renewals thereof, except as otherwise approved in writing by 4SFCBB, y¥8tFranchisee
(individually or as an entity) must use yeufFranchisee’s best efforts in guiding the
management and operation of the FranchiseFranchised Business, and in
recommending, promoting and encouraging patronage of all franchised units operating
under the System.
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17.2  ¥euFranchisee specifically acknowledgeacknowledges that, pursuant to this Agreement,
youFranchisee will receive valuable, specialized training and confidential information, including,
but not limited to, information regarding the operational sales, promotional, and marketing
methods and techniques used under the System in the operation of the Franchise—You
covenantFranchised Business. Franchisee covenants that during the term of this Agreement, it
the-United-States—except as otherwise approved in writing by FIRST-CHOICE-youFCBB,

Franchisee will not, directly or indirectly:

17.2.1 Divert or attempt to divert any present or prospective business or customer of the
FranchiseFranchised Business or any FIRST-CHOICEFCBB franchise to any
competitor, by direct or indirect inducement or otherwise, or do or perform, directly or
indirectly, any other act injurious or prejudicial to the goodwill associated with the
Proprietary Marks and the System; or

17.2.3 Own, maintain, operate, engage in, be employed by, provide any assistance to, or have
any interest in (as owner or otherwise) any business that offers products or services
which are the same as or similar to the products and services being offered by FIRST
CHOICEFCBB under the System.

17.3  You-covenantFranchisee covenants that, except as otherwise approved in writing by FIRST
CHOICE,—youFCBB, Franchisee will not, directly or indirectly, in yeur—Area—of
OperationsFranchisee’s Designated Territory, within 20 miles of yeutFranchisee’s Approved
Location, for a two (2) year period beginning upon the expiration or termination (including a
sale or transfer of y¥oufFranchisee’s rights under this Agreement or y6ufFranchisee’s interest in
it) of this Agreement offer business brokerage services. ¥6uFranchisee also agreeagrees to this
same prohibition for the same time period as to the A%ea—ef—@peF&t-lenSDemgnated Territory
and a 20 mile radius of the Approved Location of other FIRST-CHOICEFCBB franchisees at
the time of yYBuFFranchisee’s expiration or termination.

17.4  Sections 17.2 and 17.3 shall not apply to ownership by ¥8uFranchisee of less than five (5%)
percent beneficial interest in the outstanding equity securities of any corporation which has
securities registered under the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934 (“publicly- held
corporation”).

17.5 Yeu-uhderstandFranchisee understands and acknewledgeacknowledges that WeFCBB shall
have the right, in 84¥FCBB’s sole discretion, to reduce the scope of any covenant set forth in
Sections 17.2 or 17.3, or any portion thereof, without You¥Franchisee’s consent effective
immediately upon receipt by ¥ouFranchisee of written notice thereof; and ¥you
agFeeFranchisee agrees that ¥odFranchisee must comply forthwith with any covenants as so
modified, which must be fully enforceable notwithstanding the provisions of Section 23 hereof.

17.6  ¥ouFranchisee expressly agreeagrees that the existence of any claims yodFranchisee may have
against HIRST-CHOICEFCBB, whether or not arising from this Agreement, will not constitute
a defense to the enforcement by FIRST-CHOICEFCBB of the covenants in this Section 17.
Y-ou-agreeFranchisee agrees to pay all costs and expenses (including reasonable attorneys’
fees) incurred by HHRST-CHOICEFCBB in connection with the enforcement of this Section 17.
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17.7

18.

At OUFFCBB’s request, yOuFranchisee must obtain and furnish to FIRST—CHOICEFCBB
executed covenants, in 84¥FCBB’s then-current form of Confidentiality and Non-Competition
Agreement from any or all of the following persons: (a) all managers and any other personnel
employed by yeuFranchisee who have received or will receive training from 4SFCBB; and (b) all
officers, directors, partners, principals, lenders, and other holders of a beneficial interest of five
percent (5%) or more of ¥ou¥Franchisee’s securities or equity interests, and of any corporation
or other entity directly or indirectly controlling, controlled by, or under common control with
youFranchisee. BUFFCBB’s current form of Confidentiality and Non-Competition Agreement is
attached hereto as Schedule 5.

CORPORATE OR ENTITY FRANCHISEE

18.1—Y-e4 Franchisee and each of y¥ot¥Franchisee’s owners, officers, directors, shareholders,

18.2

18.3

18.4

19.

19.1

members, principals and/or partners (the “Owners”) warrants and agrees that the
Statement of Ownership (Schedule 6 to this Agreement) is current, complete and
accurate. Y-eu-agreeFranchisee agrees that updates to Schedule 6 attached hereto
will be furnished promptly to FHHRST-CHOICEFCBB, so that Schedule 6 (as so revised
and signed by ¥8dFranchisee) is at all times current, complete and accurate. Each of
yedtFFranchisee’s Owners will be an individual acting in his individual capacity, unless
WeFCBB waive this requirement.

If yYou—areFranchisee is, or at any time become, a business corporation, limited liability
company, or other legal entity, y¥odFranchisee and each of ¥oufFranchisee’s Owners
represents, warrants and agrees that: (a) Franchisee is duly organized and validly existing under
the laws of the state of its organization; (b) Franchisee has the authority to execute and deliver
the—l;ranehisemg Agreement and all related agreements and to perform its obligations under
all such agreements; (c) the articles of incorporation, articles of organization, or other
organizational documents recite that the issuance, transfer or pledge of any direct or indirect
legal or beneficial ownership interest in Franchisee is restricted by the terms of the
anehisemg Agreement; and (d) all certificates representing direct or indirect legal or
beneficial ownership interests now or hereafter issued bear a legend in conformity with
applicable law reciting or referring to such restrictions.

Any Owner listed on Schedule 6 must sign the “Guaranty, Indemnification, and
Acknowledgement,” attached hereto as Schedule 2 as a guarantor. In addition, any person or
entity that is an Owner of Franchisee, or at any time becomes an Owner of Franchisee, is a
personal guarantor and must execute Schedule 2 as a condition of becoming an Owner.

¥ouFranchisee must provide FIRST-CHOICEFCBB with copies of y¥ed¥Franchisee’s Operating
Agreement, Articles of Incorporation, Bylaws, shareholder agreements, membership
agreements, and other governing documents, and any amendments thereto, including the
resolution of the Board of Directors authorizing entry into this Agreement.

TAXES, PERMITS, LICENSES AND INDEBTEDNESS

Y-ouFranchisee must promptly pay, when due, all taxes levied or assessed, including,
but not limited to, environmental and sales taxes and all accounts and other
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19.2

19.3

20.

20.1

20.2

20.3

indebtedness of every kind incurred by ¥8dFranchisee in the operation of the

FranehiseFranchised Business.

YouFranchisee must comply with all federal, state, municipal and local laws, rules and
regulations, and must timely obtain any and all permits, certificates, or licenses necessary for
the full and proper conduct of the FranchiseFranchised Business, including, but not limited to,
licenses to do business, and trade or fictitious name registrations. Specifically, yotFranchisee
and all employees, sales agents employed or contracted by yotFranchisee must maintain all
necessary licenses required to operate as a business brokerage or to operate as a business
broker, as applicable, as required by yeut¥Franchisee’s state’s laws. Y-ou-afreFranchisee is
solely responsible for determining which laws will apply to your-Franchisethe Franchised
Business.

YeuFranchisee must immediately notify FRST—CHOICEFCBB, in writing, of the
commencement of any action, suit, or proceeding, and of the issuance of any order, writ,
injunction, award, or decree of any court, agency or other governmental instrumentality, which
may adversely affect the operation or financial condition of the FranchiseFranchised Business.

INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR AND INDEMNIFICATION

It is understood and agreed by the parties that this Agreement does not create a
fiduciary relationship between them, that yeuFranchisee must be an independent
contractor, and that nothing in this Agreement is intended to constitute either party
as agent, legal representative, subsidiary, joint venture, partner, employee, or servant
of the other for any purpose whatsoever. Yo©HFranchisee must comply with the
provisions of Section 7.12 hereof and ensure that yot¥Franchisee’s Associates do not
consider themselves 6u¥FCBB’s agent, legal representative, subsidiary, joint venture,
partner, employee, or servant.

During the term of this Agreement y6uFranchisee must hold yeurseHitself out to the public as
an independent contractor operating the FranchiseFranchised Business as required by this
Agreement with FIRST-CHOICE.~You-agreeFCBB. Franchisee agrees to take such action as
may be necessary to do so, including, but not limited to, advising suppliers and customers of
youfFranchisee’s independent ownership of the FranchiseFranchised Business. All of
yourFranchisee’s business forms, business cards, stationery, and advertisements must clearly
state that the FranchiseFranchised Business is independently owned and operated. In
addition, the PremisesAuthorized Location must display a clear sign, in a conspicuous location,
stating that the FranchiseFranchised Business is independently owned and operated.

Nothing in this Agreement authorizes ¥oHFranchisee to make any contract, agreement,
warranty, or representation on 84fFCBB’s behalf, or to incur any debt or other obligation in
BUFFCBB’s name, and WeFCBB shall in no event assume liability for, or be deemed liable
hereunder as a result of, any such action; nor shall weFCBB be liable by reason of any act or
omission by y@tFranchisee in y¥ou¥Franchisee’s operation of the business franchised hereunder
or for any claim or judgment arising therefrom against Franchisee or 4SFCBB.
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20.4

20.5

21.

21.1

YoHFranchisee must, during the Term and after the termination or expiration of this
Agreement, indemnify and defend FIRST-CHOICEFCBB, its affiliates and their respective
officers, directors, managers, members, and employees, and hold them harmless against all
claims, demands, causes of action, lawsuits, disputes, controversies, investigations or
administrative proceedings (collectively, “Claims”) and resulting losses, damages (including
punitive damages), costs, suits, judgments, penalties, expenses (including reasonable attorneys’
fees and amounts paid in settlement or compromise) and liabilities of any kind, whether or not
ultimately determined to be meritorious (and including damages suffered by Franchisee or any
of its property) (collectively, “Damages”) for which they are held liable, or which they incur
(including travel, investigation and living expenses of employees and witness fees) in any Claim
as a result of or arising out of:

(2)

(a) the operation of the Franchised Business

(b) a breach by Franchisee of this Agreement, or any other agreement between the parties,
or any breach of a lease or other instrument by which the right to occupy the Approved
Location of the FranehiseFranchised Business is held;

(bg) any injury to, or loss of property of, any person in, or on, the Approved Location of the
FranehiseFranchised Business, the Approved Records Location, or any other premises
used by Franchisee to operate the FranchiseFranchised Business;

(ed) Franchisee’s taxes, liabilities, costs or expenses of its Franchised-BusinessFranchise;

(de)  any negligent or willful act or omission of Franchisee, its Owners, officers, directors,
managers, members, partners, employees, agents, servants, contractors or others for
whom it is, in law, responsible;

(ef)  any violation of a legal requirement imposing requirements or prohibitions on
Franchisee in the operation of the FranehiseFranchised Business; and

(fg) any advertising or promotional material distributed, broadcast or in any way
disseminated by Franchisee, or on its behalf, unless such material has been produced,
or approved in writing, by FHIRST-CHOICEFCBB.

Franchisee must defend FIRST-CHOICEFCBB against all Claims identified within the scope of
Paragraph 20.4, provided that upon notice to Franchisee, FIRST—CHOICEFCBB, in its
discretion, may use its own counsel and may control such defense of any claims against FIRST
CHOICEFCBB, but at Franchisee’s cost.

APPROVALS AND WAIVERS

Whenever this Agreement requires the prior approval or consent of FHHRSTCHOICE
VOUFCBB, Franchisee must make a timely written request to HSFCBB, and such
approval or consent must be obtained in writing. FFRST-CHOICEFCBB shall provide
the approval or consent in a timely manner, or within the time specified in this
Agreement.
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21.2 HRST-CHOICEFCBB makes no warranties or guarantees upon which yetFranchisee may
rely, and assumes no liability or obligation to y¥8tFranchisee, by providing any waiver, approval,
consent, or suggestion to ¥6dFranchisee in connection with this Agreement, or by reason of
any neglect, delay, or denial of any request therefore.

21.3  No failure of HHRST-CHOICEFCBB to exercise any power reserved to it by this Agreement, or
to insist upon strict compliance by ¥odFranchisee with any obligation or condition hereunder,
and no custom or practice of the parties at variance with the terms hereof, shall constitute a
waiver of 84¥FCBB’s right to demand exact compliance with any of the terms hereof. Waiver by
HRST-CHOICEFCBB of any particular default by yeuFranchisee shall not affect or impair
OUFFCBB’s rights with respect to any subsequent default by ¥8uFranchisee, nor shall any delay,
forbearance, or omission of FHRST-CHOICEFCBB to exercise any power or right arising out of
any breach or default by ¥odFranchisee of any of the terms, provisions, or covenants hereof,
affect or impair 4¥FCBB’s right to exercise the same, nor shall such constitute a waiver by
HRSTCHOICEFCBB of any right hereunder, or the right to declare any subsequent breach or
default and to terminate this Agreement prior to the expiration of its term. Subsequent
acceptance by FIRST-CHOICEFCBB of any payments due to it hereunder shall not be deemed
to be a waiver by FIRST-CHOICEFCBB of any preceding breach by yeuFranchisee of any
terms, covenants, or conditions of this Agreement.

22. NOTICES

Any and all notices required or permitted under this Agreement must be in writing and must
be personally delivered or sent by tracked delivery to the respective parties at the addresses
listed in this Agreement, or any subsequent address of record. YWeFCBB may also send notice
to ¥6HFranchisee via email.

Any notice by means which affords the sender evidence of delivery or attempted delivery shall be
deemed to have been given and received at the date and time of receipt or attempted delivery,
provided, however, if delivery or attempted delivery is on a holiday or weekend, delivery shall be
deemed to have been given and received on the next business day.

23. ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Agreement and all exhibits to this Agreement constitute the entire agreement between
the parties and supersede any and all prior negotiations, understandings, representations,
and agreements. Nothing in this or in any related agreement, however, is intended to disclaim
the representations WeFCBB made in the franchise disclosure document that weFCBB
furnished to y¥8uFranchisee.

24. SEVERABILITY AND CONSTRUCTION

24.1 If, for any reason, any portion of this Agreement is deemed invalid, it shall be deemed
severed from the Agreement and the rest shall be enforceable.

24.2  Any provision of this Agreement that by its nature imposes obligations beyond the expiration or
termination of this Agreement sufvivesurvives such expiration or termination.

40

64981466v3



24.3

24.5

25.

25.1

25.2

253

254

255

25.6

Except as expressly provided to the contrary herein, nothing in this Agreement is intended, nor
shall be deemed, to confer upon any person or legal entity other than you—FHRST
CHOICEFranchisee, FCBB, their officers, directors, and employees, and such other successors
and assigns as may be contemplated by Section 14 hereof, any rights or remedies under or by
reason of this Agreement.

This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which when so
executed and delivered shall be deemed an original, but such counterparts together shall
constitute one and the same instrument.

DISPUTE RESOLUTION

Choice of Law. This Agreement is effective upon its acceptance in Nevada by
OtFFCBB’s authorized officer. Except as to claims governed by federal law, Nevada law
governs all claims that in any way relate to or arise out of this Agreement or any of the
dealings of the parties (“Claims”). However, no laws regulating the sale of franchises
or governing the relationship between franchiserFCBB and franchisee shall apply
unless the jurisdictional requirements of such laws are met independently of this
paragraph.

Jurisdiction and Venue. Y-6uFranchisee and ¥WeFCBB agree that venue and jurisdiction for any
Claims shall be proper solely in the state and federal court nearest to @4#FCBB’s corporate
headquarters, presently located in Las Vegas, Nevada.

Jury Waiver. In any trial between any of the parties as to any Claims, ¥84Franchisee and ¥eFCBB
agree to waive 64FFCBB’s rights to a jury trial and instead have such action tried by a judge.

Class Action Waiver. Y-ou-agreeFranchisee agrees to bring any Claims, if at all, individually and
yodFranchisee shall not join such claim with claims of any other person or entity or bring, join
or participate in a class action against 4SFCBB.

Punitive Damages Waiver. As to any Claims, y¥8tFranchisee and We-agreeFCBB agrees to waive
BUFFCBB'’s rights, if any, to seek or recover punitive damages.

Limitation of Actions. You-agreeFranchisee agrees to bring any Claims against 4SFCBB, if at all,
within one<{4} year of the occurrence of the facts giving rise to such Claims, and that any action
not brought within this period shall be barred as a claim, counterclaim, defense, or set-off.
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25.7

25.8

25.9

25.11

25.12

25.13

26.

Prior Notice of Claims. As a condition precedent to commencing an action for a Claim,
yeudFranchisee must notify 4SFCBB within thirty{30) days after the occurrence of the violation or
breach, and failure to timely give such notice shall preclude any claim for damages.

Internal Dispute Resolution. Y-6uFranchisee must first bring any Claim to ©4¥FCBB’s CEO, after
providing notice as set forth in Section 25.7 above. Y-04Franchisee must exhaust this internal
dispute resolution procedure before yotFranchisee may bring yeufits Claim before a third party.

Mediation. Before YyouFranchisee may bring any Claim against 4SFCBB in court, you
agreeFranchisee agrees to try for a period of 60 days to mediate such claim before a mutually
agreed to mediator in the city or county where 6ufFCBB’s headquarters are located. If
WeFranchisee and FCBB cannot mutually agree on a mediator, yotFranchisee and WeFCBB agree
to use the mediation services of the American Arbitration Association (“AAA”); and split any AAA
and mediator fees equally.

Waiver of bond. You-agreeFranchisee agrees that if Wwe-areFCBB is forced to bring suit to enforce
any provision of this Agreement, you—agreeFranchisee agrees to waive any requirement that
WeFCBB post bond to obtain a temporary, preliminary, or permanent injunction to enforce these
duties.

Third Party Beneficiaries. OUfFCBB’s officers, directors, members, shareholders, agents, and
employees are express third party beneficiaries of the terms of the Dispute Resolution provisions
contained herein.

Reimbursement of Costs. If we-areFCBB is the substantially prevailing party as to any Claims, you
agFeeFranchisee agrees to reimburse 64rFCBB'’s costs and attorney fees incurred in pursuing or
defending the Claims.

FORCE MAJEURE

Neither party shall be responsible to the other for non-performance or delay in performance
occasioned by causes beyond its control, including without limiting the generality of the
foregoing: (a) acts of God; (b) acts of war, terrorism, or insurrection; (c) strikes, lockouts,
labor actions, boycotts, floods, fires, hurricanes, tornadoes, and/or other casualties; and/or
(d) the inability of FranchiserFCBB and/or its affiliates or suppliers to manufacture, purchase,
and/or cause delivery of any products used in the operation of the FranchiseFranchised
Business.
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27. YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

27.1 You-acknowledgeFranchisee acknowledges that FHRST-CHOICEFCBB, or its agent,
has provided yotFranchisee with its Franchise Disclosure Document, a complete copy
of this Agreement, the schedules hereto, and agreements relating thereto, if any, at
least fourteen (14) calendar days prior to the date on which yeutFranchisee execute
the Agreement.

Initial

27.2  WWeFCBB will not, because of this Agreement or by virtue of any approvals, advice or services
provided to YyeHFranchisee, be liable to any person or entity that is not a party to this
Agreement. Yeu—understandFranchisee understands that you—areFranchisee is not a
third-party beneficiary of any other franchise agreement between 4SFCBB and other FIRST
CHOICEFCBB franchisees, and that y¥eu-haveFranchisee has no independent right to enforce
the terms of, or require performance under, any other franchise agreement. Y-0uFranchisee
further acknewledgeacknowledges that you—areFranchisee is aware of the fact that other
present or future FHIRST-CHOICEFCBB franchisees may operate under different forms of
agreement(s), and consequently that 64¥FCBB’s obligations and rights for other franchisees
may differ materially from you¥SFranchisee in certain circumstances.

Initial

27.6  You-representFranchisee represents and Warrantwarrants to 4SFCBB that all statements,
documents, materials, and information submitted to HSFCBB, including the application for the
rights granted by this Agreement, are true, correct and complete in all material respects, and
there have been no material omissions or misrepresentations. Y-ou-agreeFranchisee agrees to
promptly advise 4SFCBB of any material change in the information or statements submitted to
uSFCBB. Yeu—acknowledgeFranchisee acknowledges and understandunderstands that we
haveFCBB has entered into this Agreement in reliance on the statements and information
submitted to 4SFCBB by YouFranchisee, and that any material breach, inaccuracy,
misrepresentation, or omission is grounds for 4SFCBB to terminate this Agreement.

Initial
28. TIME OF ESSENCE AND INCORPORATION BY REFERENCE
28-1- 28.1 Time shall be of the essence for all purposes of this Franchise-Agreement.

28.2  The parties acknowledge that all exhibits, addenda, schedules and riders attached to this
Agreement are a part of it and fully incorporated into it.

INTENDING TO BE LEGALLY BOUND, the parties hereto have duly executed this Agreement of the date
first above written.
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SCHEDULE 1

Approved Territory by Zip Codes:

Map:
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SCHEDULE 2
GUARANTY, INDEMNIFICATION AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

As an inducement to FIRST CHOICE to execute the franchise agreement (the “Agreement”) between
FIRST CHOICE (“Franchisor” or "We") and

(“Franchisee” or "You"), dated , each of the undersigned, jointly and severally, hereby
unconditionally guarantees to 4SFCBB and our successors and assigns the Franchisee named herein will
perform during the term of this Agreement each and every covenant, payment, agreement,
undertaking and obligation on your part contained and set forth in this Agreement.

Upon demand by FIRST CHOICE, the undersigned will immediately make each payment required under
the Agreement. The undersigned hereby waives any right to require FIRST CHOICE to: (a) proceed
against the franchise business for any payment required under the Agreement; (b) proceed against or
exhaust any security from the franchise business or you; or (c) pursue or exhaust any remedy, including
any legal or equitable relief, against you. Without affecting the obligations of the undersigned, under
this Guaranty, FIRST CHOICE may, without notice to the undersigned, extend, modify, or release any
indebtedness or obligation of yours, or settle, adjust, or compromise any claims against you. The
undersigned waives notice of amendment of the Agreement and notice of demand for payment by
FIRST CHOICE, and agree to be bound by any, and all such amendments and changes to the Agreement.

The undersigned hereby agree to defend, indemnify, and hold FIRST CHOICE harmless against any and
all losses, damages, liabilities, costs, and expenses (including, but not limited to, reasonable attorneys’
fees, reasonable costs of investigation, court costs, fees, and expenses) resulting from, consisting of, or
arising out of or in connection with any failure by you to perform any obligation under the Agreement,
any amendment thereto, or any other agreement executed by you referred to therein, and/or due to
any act or omission of the FranchiseFranchised Business or you.

The undersigned hereby acknowledge and agree to be personally and individually bound by all of the
covenants and non-disclosure provisions contained in the Agreement, including but not limited to those
contained in Sections 10 and 17, to the same extent as and for the same period of time as you are
required to comply with and abide by such covenants and provisions, except to the extent otherwise
required by the Agreement. These obligations of the undersigned shall survive any expiration or
termination of the Agreement or this Guaranty.

This Guaranty shall terminate upon the termination or expiration of the Agreement, except that all
obligations and liabilities of the undersigned which arose from events that occurred on or before the
effective date of such termination, shall remain in full force and effect until satisfied or discharged by
the undersigned, and all covenants which by their terms continue in force after the expiration or
termination of the Agreement shall remain in force according their terms. Upon the death of an
individual guarantor, the estate of such guarantor shall be bound by this Guaranty, but only for defaults
and obligations hereunder existing at the time of death; and the obligations of the other guarantors will
continue in full force and effect.
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Unless specifically stated otherwise, the terms used in this Guaranty shall have the same meaning as in
the Agreement; and shall be interpreted and construed in accordance with Section 25 of the
Agreement. This Guaranty shall be interpreted and construed under the laws of the State of Nevada.

Any and all notices required or permitted under this Guaranty shall be in writing and shall be personally
delivered, sent by registered mail, transmitted by telecommunications equipment, as elected by the
party giving notice, or sent by other means which afford the sender evidence of delivery or attempted
delivery, to the respective parties at the addresses set forth in the Agreement unless and until a
different address has been designated by written notice to the other party.

If more than one person has executed the Guaranty, the term “the undersigned,” as used herein shall
refer to each such person, and the liability of each of the undersigned hereunder shall be joint and
several and primary.

INTENDING TO BE LEGALLY BOUND, the parties hereto have duly executed this Guaranty,
Indemnification and Acknowledgment of the date first above written.
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SCHEDULE 3
COMPUTER SYSTEM USER LICENSE AGREEMENT
1. License Grant

Subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement (“Agreement” or “License Agreement”), First
Choice Business Brokers, Inc. (licensor referred to as "we", "us" or "our") grant Licensee (referred to as

“you”) a non-exclusive, revocable, limited license, to use the First Choice Business Brokers, Inc.
Computer System for all commercial purposes associated with your business. Our agreement to provide
you with the services addressed in this License Agreement is subject to and based on your having a valid
franchise agreement with 4SFCBB (the “Franchise Agreement”). You authorize FIRST CHOICE BUSINESS
BROKERS, INC. to retrieve, use and rely upon the data collected by (or stored in) the Computer System
(referred to as “system” or “application” or “Application”) in order to determine the amount of
royalties or other payments owed by you, as applicable. The amount of royalties to be collected from
you as well as the frequency of collection of such royalties are defined within your FIRST CHOICE
Franchise Agreement, as applicable.

2. Technology Fee

In consideration of our granting to you the right to use our Application and for our provision of certain
website-related services to you, you agree to pay us a monthly Technology Fee of $350 per month plus
$145 per month per Agent that you have, to use the Computer System. This fee begins 60-days

afterwhen you sigh-the-Franchise-Agreementstart operating your business. You must pay this fee

monthly in advance by remitting it to us at the start of each month. We have the right to increase the
memhlythus fee—feeuseuef—the_eempeme%ystem annually, exeeptprovuded that Ae-such-ncrease

8 J y yeaFthe Technology Fee
W|II not be more than our actual costs to provide the services covered by the Technology Fee plus no
more than 10% to cover overhead and administrative expenses.

3. Term

The term of this License Agreement will be concurrent with the Term of the Franchise Agreement. In
the event that your FIRST CHOICE Franchise Agreement is terminated by 4SFCBB or you in any other
manner lose your right to operate the FIRST CHOICE franchise licensed thereunder, this License
Agreement will also terminate automatically, and you will have no further rights to use the Application.

4. License Conditions

You may not rent, sell, lease, sublicense, distribute, assign, copy, or in any way transfer any Applications
or use any Applications for the benefit of any third party through any outsourcing or time-sharing
arrangement or through the operation of any service bureau. You may not modify, reverse-engineer,
decompile, disassemble, or otherwise discover the Application, or attempt to do so for any reason.
Further, you may not access, create or modify our source code in any way. You do not have the right to
and may not create derivative works of the Application. All modifications or enhancements to the
Applications remain the sole property of FIRST CHOICE.
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Without limiting any other remedy available to us, WeFCBB may suspend or terminate this Agreement
and your access to the Applications or our services under this Agreement if WeFCBB have reasonable
cause to believe that you have failed to comply with your obligations under this Agreement or that you
have failed to comply with your obligations under your Franchise Agreement with us, as applicable.
Upon termination, cancellation, suspension or expiration of this Agreement for any reason and by
either party, you agree to cease all use of the Applications and our services. Except as otherwise
provided in this Agreement, you shall not thereby be entitled to any refund or credit.

We reserve the right to add additional features or functions to the existing Applications. YAeFCBB may
require the updating of the Application when WeFCBB release a new version of the Application, or when
WeFCBB make new features available. This update may occur automatically or through other means
and may occur all at once or over multiple sessions. You understand that weFCBB may require your
review and acceptance of our then-current privacy policy and/or end user license agreement before
you will be permitted a limited license for any subsequent versions of our Application.

5. Ownership

You acknowledge and agree that the Application is licensed, not sold to you by FIRST CHOICE You
acknowledge that the Application, including all code, content, protocols, software, and documentation
provided to you by FIRST CHOICE in conjunction with the Application or our services are our property or
the property of FIRST CHOICE, software developers or licensors, and are protected by U.S. and
international copyright, trademarks, patents and other proprietary rights and laws relating to
Intellectual Property Rights. "Intellectual Property Rights" means, collectively, rights under patent,
trademark, copyright and trade secret laws, and any other intellectual property or proprietary rights
recognized in any country or jurisdiction worldwide, including, without limitation, moral or similar
rights. You may not delete, alter, or remove any copyright, trademark, or other proprietary rights
notice WeFCBB have placed on any Application. All rights not expressly granted hereunder are expressly
reserved to FIRST CHOICE and FIRST CHOICE's licensors. FIRST CHOICE, BUSINESS BROKERS® and other
marks and logos are trademarks owned by and/or applied for by First Choice Business Brokers, Inc., All
Rights Reserved.

6. Content and Infringement

You understand that all content, including, without limitation all data, links, articles, search results,
graphic or video messages and all information, text, software, sound, graphics or other materials
("Content") made available or accessible through the Applications or our services, whether publicly
available or privately transmitted, is the sole responsibility of the entity from whom it originated. You
agree to accept all risks associated with the use of any Content, including any reliance on the accuracy
or completeness of such Content. Under no circumstances will FIRST CHOICE be liable in any way for
any Content, including, but not limited to, for any errors or omissions in any Content, or for loss or
damage of any kind incurred as a result of the use of any Content posted or transmitted via the
Application.

You understand, acknowledge and agree that the Application includes software that allows 4SFCBB to
distribute updates and fixes, and to shut down, monitor and modify the Application, and you hereby
authorize t4SFCBB to do the same. Such updates will occur only upon prior notice to you, except for the
limited case where notice is not possible due to technical problems or an emergency that requires
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HUSFCBB to update the application in order to maintain existing functionality or to comply with the law.
All such updates shall be governed by and made in compliance with this Agreement.

7. Access and Interference; Passwords

You agree that you will not use any robot, spider, other automatic or manual device or process to
interfere or attempt to interfere with the proper working of any of our Applications, services or
content, except to remove our Applications from a computer of which you are an owner or authorized
user. You may not violate or attempt to violate the security of our services. YWeFCBB reserve the right
to investigate occurrences which may involve such violations, and may involve, and cooperate with, law
enforcement authorities in prosecuting users who have participated in such violations. You agree that it
is your responsibility to install anti-virus software and related protections against viruses, Trojan horses,
worms, time bombs, cancelbots or other techniques that may have the effect of damaging, destroying,
disrupting or otherwise impairing a computer's functionality or operation, which may inadvertently be
transferred to your computer through your use of the Application.

In order to access certain services, which may from time to time be offered by FIRST CHOICE, you may
be required to pay fees, accept additional terms and conditions and/or, establish an account including
aha unique identification code or name (an "ID") and password (a "Password"). You are the sole and
exclusive owner of any Password and ID combination issued or chosen by-t6 you. Maintaining the
confidentiality and security of your Password(s) and ID(s) is solely your responsibility. You are fully
responsible for the use and protection of each Password and ID issued to or chosen by you and for all
transactions undertaken by means of any account opened, held, accessed or used via such Password
and ID. You shall notify 4SFCBB immediately and confirm in writing any unauthorized use of accounts or
any breach of security, including without limitation any loss, theft or unauthorized use of your
Password(s), and/or ID(s) or any related account. If WeFCBB have reasonable grounds to suspect that
the security of your Password and/or ID has been compromised, WeFCBB have the right to suspend or
terminate your account, refuse any and all current or future use of the services, and pursue any
appropriate legal remedies. YA/FCBB shall not be responsible for any losses incurred in connection with
any misuse of any Password or ID.

8. Electronic Signatures and Agreements

You acknowledge and agree that by clicking on the button labeled "SUBMIT", "DOWNLOAD", "I
ACCEPT" or such similar links as may be designated by FIRST CHOICE. To accept the system software,
you are submitting a legally binding electronic signature and are entering into a legally binding contract.
You acknowledge that your electronic submissions constitute your agreement and intent to be bound
by this Agreement, pursuant to any applicable statutes, regulations, rules, ordinances or other laws,
including without limitation, the United States Electronic Signatures in Global and National Commerce
Act, P.L. 106-229 (the "E-Sign Act") or other similar statutes. You hereby agree to the use of electronic
signatures, contracts, orders and other records and to electronic delivery of notices, policies and
records of transactions initiated or completed through the application or services offered by FIRST
CHOICE. Further, you hereby waive any rights or requirements under any statutes, regulations, rules,
ordinances or other laws in any jurisdiction which require an original signature or delivery or retention
of non-electronic records, or to payments or the granting of credits by other than electronic means.

9. Disclaimer of Warranty
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Your access and use of the applications and services and any content available through our services or
on our websites is at your sole risk.

We provide the Applications and the content on an "as is," and "as available" basis without warranty of
any kind, either express, implied or statutory, including without limitation, any implied warranties of
merchantability, fitness for a particular purpose, title, custom, trade, quiet enjoyment, accuracy of
informational content, system integration or non-infringement.

We make no representations or warranties concerning the services provided by third parties accessible
on or through our applications or our services.

Neither WeFCBB nor our directors, officers, employees, parents, subsidiaries, affiliates, agents,
contractors, third party vendors, facilities, information providers, licensors, nor any exchanges, clearing
organizations or other suppliers providing data, information, or services (each a "provider") make any
representation or warranty: (a) as to the timeliness, sequence, accuracy, completeness, reliability or
content of the applications or FIRST CHOICE's services or any information, service or transaction
provided thereby, or (b) that the applications or FIRST CHOICE's services will be available or will operate
in an uninterrupted or error-free manner, (c) that errors or defects related to the applications or the
services will be corrected or (d) that ¥eFCBB can identify any identity theft. \A/eFCBB also do not
warrant that the applications or the services or the information available through the services; is
appropriate, accurate or available for use in any particular jurisdiction.

This disclaimer of warranty constitutes an essential part of this agreement.

The above exclusions may not apply in jurisdictions that do not allow the exclusion of certain implied
warranties.

10. Termination

In the event that your FIRST CHOICE Franchise Agreement is terminated pursuant to the terms of such
agreement, then this License Agreement will also terminate at the same time, without needing any
further actions by us. YWeFCBB also may terminate this Agreement only for good cause and disable
Applications or cease providing any service at any time in our reasonable discretion.

11. Limitation of Liability

The parties agree that the limitation of liability provisions contained in this section shall not supersede
any conflicting terms, representations or warrantees as contained in the Standard Franchise Agreement
executed by the parties, as applicable.

You expressly acknowledge and agree that in no event will FIRST CHOICE, its parents, subsidiaries, or
affiliates or their employees, distributors, suppliers, merchant partners, advertisers, directors or agents
(each a "protected party,” collectively "protected parties") be liable for any direct, indirect, incidental,
special, punitive, consequential or exemplary damages or other relief arising out of, or related to, this
agreement or to your use or inability to use any or all of the applications or FIRST CHOICE services
including, without limitation, lost profits, lost business or lost opportunity, goodwill, or other intangible
losses (even if FIRST CHOICE has been advised of the possibility of such damages).
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Solely to the extent the foregoing limitation of liability is, for any reason, held to be inapplicable or
unenforceable in whole or in part, then the protected parties' aggregate liability, for any reason and for
any cause of action and any theory of liability, arising out of or related to the services or this agreement
shall be limited to the lesser of damages actually incurred or the average revenue received by FIRST
CHOICE pursuant to this agreement. The protected parties assume no liability hereunder for, and shall
have no obligation to defend you or to pay costs, damages or attorneys' fees for, any claim based upon:
(i) any method or process in which the Application may be used by you; (ii) any results of using the
Application; (iii) any use of other than a current unaltered release of one of the Applications; or (iv) the
combination, operation or use of any of the Application(s) with third party programs or data.

Because some states or jurisdictions do not allow the exclusion or the limitation of liability for
consequential or incidental damages, in such states or jurisdictions, our liability shall be limited to the
extent permitted by law.

12. Export Controls

The Application and the underlying information and technology may not be downloaded or otherwise
exported or re-exported (i) into (or to a national or resident of) any country to which the U.S. has
embargoed goods; or (ii) to anyone on the U.S. Treasury Department's list of Specially Designated
Nationals or the U.S. Commerce Department's Table of Deny Orders. By downloading or using the
Application, you agree to the foregoing and you represent and warrant that you are not located in,
under the control of, or a national or resident of any such country or on any such list, and that you will
otherwise comply with all applicable export control laws.

13. Applicable Law

By accessing or using the Application or our services, you agree that the substantive laws of the State of
Nevada in the United States of America shall govern all matters relating to or arising from this
Agreement, and the use (or inability to use) any or all of the services or the Application, and that such
laws shall apply without regard to principles of conflict of laws. Subject to the dispute resolution
procedures set forth below, you hereby submit to the exclusive jurisdiction and venue of the
appropriate State and Federal courts located in Las Vegas, Clark County, Nevada with respect to all
matters arising out of or relating to this Agreement. The United Nations Convention on Contracts for
the International Sale of Goods does not apply to this Agreement. You agree that regardless of any
statute or law to the contrary, any claim or cause of action arising out of or related to use of the FIRST
CHOICE Service, any Application or the FIRST CHOICE Privacy Policy must be filed within one (1) year
after such claim or cause of action arose or be forever barred.

14. Successor Agreements

The terms of this Agreement may change from time to time. You should check back at the website
regularly to determine if any material changes have been made. YWeFCBB may prominently post
material changes on the FIRST CHOICE website at least 14 days prior to the effective date of the change
and will also attempt to provide you with an on-line notice informing you when such material changes
have been made to this Agreement, which notice shall contain an active link that you can use to view a
web page containing or linking to the revised Agreement.
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You agree that your continued use of any Application or our services after the effective date of any
change will constitute your affirmative consent to this revised Agreement. If you do not accept such
revisions, you must affirmatively indicate to 4SFCBB in writing with such notice being sent to the same
address listed in Section Eight above that you do not accept the successor Agreement and remove all of
our Applications from your computer and cease all access to and use of our services hereunder. Failure
to remove our Applications from your computer will be deemed an acceptance of the terms of the
most current Agreement.

15. General

This Agreement, as modified from time to time as described above, and including the FIRST CHOICE
Privacy Policy, Terms of Service and any other policies incorporated by reference, sets forth the entire
understanding and agreement between the parties. No delay or failure to enforce any provision of this
Agreement will constitute a waiver of such provision by FIRST CHOICE or acts as estoppel against later
enforcement. Subject to the terms of the Order of Precedence set forth above, this Agreement
constitutes the entire agreement between you and FIRST CHOICE with respect to the specific subject
matter addressed herein, and governs your use of the Application and our services, superseding any
prior agreements between you and FIRST CHOICE or its affiliates or related entities relating to such
subject matter, but this Agreement may be supplemented by any other agreement you enter into with
FIRST CHOICE or its affiliates or related entities pursuant to a registration to access additional software
or services provided by FIRST CHOICE. You may not assign any of your rights or delegate any of your
obligations under this Agreement without the prior written consent of FIRST CHOICE FIRST CHOICE shall
not be deemed to be in breach of this Agreement due to any delay or failure of performance or
interruption in the availability of the Services resulting directly or indirectly from any act of nature or
other cause beyond the reasonable control of FIRST CHOICE If any provision of this Agreement is found
by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, the parties nevertheless agree that the court should
endeavor to give effect to the parties' intentions as reflected in the provision, and that the other
provisions of this Agreement remain in full force and effect. Sections 2-12 of this Agreement will survive
any expiration, cancellation or termination of this Agreement.

The section headings used in this Agreement are for convenience only and have no legal or contractual
effect.
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SCHEDULE 4

ASSIGNMENT OF TELEPHONE NUMBERS, INTERNET ADDRESSES,
AND SOCIAL MEDIA IDENTITIES

In accordance with the terms of the FIRST CHOICE Franchise Agreement (“Franchise Agreement”)
between First Choice Business Brokers, Inc. (“FCBBI”) and (“Franchisee”),
executed concurrently with this Agreement, under which FCBBI granted Franchisee the right to own and
operate a franchised FIRST CHOICE Business (“Franchised Business”), Franchisee, for value received,
hereby assigns to FCBBI all of Franchisee’s right, title and interest in and to those certain telephone
numbers, facsimile numbers, regular, classified, or other telephone directory listings, URLs, domain
names, websites, social media accounts, and e-mail addresses and accounts (collectively, the “Listings”)
associated with FCBBI’s trade and service marks and used from time to time in connection with the
operation of the Franchised Business.

This assignment is for collateral purposes only and, except as specified in this Agreement, FCBBI will
have no liability or obligation of any kind whatsoever arising from or in connection with this Assignment
unless FCBBI notifies the telephone company, domain name registries and internet service providers
and all listing agencies (collectively, the “Listing Agencies”) as required by the terms of this Agreement
to effectuate the assignment.

Upon termination or expiration of the Franchise Agreement (without renewal or extension), FCBBI will
have the right and are hereby empowered to effectuate the assignment of the Listings, and, in such
event, Franchisee will have no further right, title or interest in the Listings and will remain liable to the
Listing Agencies for all past due fees owing to the Listing Agencies on or before the effective date of the
assignment. Upon the termination or expiration of the Franchise Agreement, FCBBI will have the sole
right to all audience data and ad copy from all paid media sources including but not limited to Meta and
Google and their respective subsidiaries and Franchisee agrees that it will transfer all social media and
assets to FCBBI, as well as all current and active usernames and passwords. Franchisee further agrees
that upon termination or expiration of the Franchise Agreement, Franchisee will ensure that FCBBI has
full, administrative-level access, to all Listings.

Franchisee agrees and acknowledges that as between FCBBI and Franchisee, upon termination or
expiration of the Franchise Agreement, FCBBI will have the sole right to and interest in the Listings, and
Franchisee will appoint FCBBI as Franchisee’s true and lawful attorney-in-fact to direct the Listing
Agencies to assign the same to FCBBI, and will execute such agreements and take such actions as may
be necessary to effectuate the assignment. Upon such event, Franchisee will immediately notify the
Listing Agencies to assign the Listings to FCBBI; Franchisee also agrees not to utilize any call forwarding
messages referring to another number. If Franchisee fails to promptly direct the Listing Agencies to
assign the Listings to FCBBI, FCBBI will direct the Listing Agencies to effectuate the assignment
contemplated under this Agreement, to FCBBI.

The parties agree that the Listing Agencies may accept written direction from FCBBI, or this Assignment,
as conclusive proof of our exclusive rights in and to the Listings upon such termination or expiration.
The parties further agree that if a Listing Agency requires that the parties execute the Listing Agency’s
assignment forms or other documentation at the time of expiration or termination, FCBBI’s execution
of such forms or documentation will effectuate Franchisee’s consent and agreement to the assignment.
The parties agree that at any time after the date of this Agreement, they will perform such acts and
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execute and deliver such agreements or documents as may be necessary to assist in or accomplish the
assignment described in this Agreement upon termination or expiration of the Franchise Agreement.

FRANCHISEE FIRST CHOICE BUSINESS BROKERS, INC.
By: __ By: —
Name: Name:
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SCHEDULE 5

CONFIDENTIALITY AND NON-COMPETITION AGREEMENT

NAME:
HOME ADDRESS:

HOME TELEPHONE:
CLASSIFICATION: (Owner, Member, Officer, Director, Etc.)

(“Franchisee”) is a Franchisee of First Choice Business Brokers, Inc.
(“FIRST CHOICE”) pursuant to a Franchise Agreement entered into by FIRST CHOICE and Franchisee
dated (the “Franchise Agreement”).

| agree that during the term of my employment by, ownership or participation in, association with or
service to Franchisee, or at any time thereafter, | will not communicate, divulge or use for the benefit of
any other person, persons, partnership, proprietorship, association, corporation or entity any
confidential information, knowledge or know-how concerning the systems of operation, services,
products, clients or practices FIRST CHOICE which may be communicated to me (“Confidential
Information”), and | will not divert any business to competitors of Franchisee and/or FIRST CHOICE.

Any and all information, knowledge, know-how, techniques and information which the entities
mentioned above or their officers designate as confidential will be Confidential Information for the
purposes of this Agreement, except information which | can demonstrate came to my attention before
disclosure or which had become or becomes a part of the public domain through publication or
communication by others, but in no event through any act of mine.

| specifically understand that, without limitation, the following have been deemed to constitute
Confidential Information: the FIRST CHOICE system of operations and all services, products,
technologies, business relationships, business methods, operating manuals, policies, standards,
systems, techniques, requirements, criteria and procedures that are used by FIRST CHOICE now or in
the future (the “System”); Franchisee in the course of the operation of Franchisee’s business, as well as
all procedures, systems, techniques and activities employed by FIRST CHOICE and/or Franchisee in the
course of offering or selling products and services from or at Franchisee’s businesses; all of FIRST
CHOICE’s and Franchisee’s sources (or prospective sources) of policies and contracts, and all
information pertaining to same; the computer hardware and software utilized by FIRST CHOICE and
Franchisee; all information pertaining to FIRST CHOICE’s, and Franchisee’s advertising, marketing,
promotion and merchandising campaigns, philosophies, materials, specifications and procedures; FIRST
CHOICE’s and Franchisee’s computer network Web sites and any and all computer network Web sites of
FIRST CHOICE and any affiliate of FIRST CHOICE; all information posted on or received at such Web
sites; all of FIRST CHOICE’s instructional materials; quality assurance programs; supervision systems;
recommended services; recordkeeping, bookkeeping and accounting systems and materials; revenue
reports; activity schedules; job descriptions; records pertaining to customers of Franchisee; business
forms; product and service order forms; general operations materials; revenue reports; specifications,
systems, standards, techniques, philosophies and materials, guidelines, policies and procedures
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concerning the System; additions to, deletions from, and modifications and variations of the
components of the System or the systems and methods of operations which now or in the future are
employed by FIRST CHOICE, including all related standards and specifications and the means and
manner of offering and selling them; and, all other components, specifications, standards, requirements
and duties imposed by FIRST CHOICE or any of FIRST CHOICE’s affiliates.

I will at no time copy, duplicate, record or otherwise reproduce any of the Confidential Information or
material containing it, in whole or in part, store them in a computer retrieval or database, nor
otherwise make them available to any unauthorized person. Upon the expiration or other termination
for any reason of my employment, association, service or ownership participation, | agree to return to
FIRST CHOICE or Franchisee (as the case may be) all materials, books, records, and manuals considered
confidential under this Agreement which are in my possession.

| further agree that during the term of my employment/service/association/ownership participation, |
will not, directly or indirectly, engage in business brokerage services (“Competitive Business”).

For a period of two vyears immediately following the expiration or termination of my
employment/service/association/ownership participation, | agree that | will not, directly or indirectly,
engage in business brokerage services at my former place of employment with Franchisee, within
twenty (20) miles of such location, or within twenty (20) miles of any business brokerage office
operated by FIRST CHOICE, any of its affiliates, or any of its franchisees, at such time.

However, nothing herein will prevent me from owning for investment purposes up to an aggregate of
5% of the capital stock of any Competitive Business, so long as the Competitive Business is a publicly
held corporation whose stock is listed and traded on a national or regional stock exchange.

| acknowledge that violation of the covenants not to compete contained in this Agreement would result
in immediate and irreparable injury to FIRST CHOICE and Franchisee, for which no adequate remedy at
law will be available. Accordingly, | hereby consent to the entry of an injunction procured by FIRST
CHOICE or Franchisee (or both) prohibiting any conduct by me in violation of the terms of those
covenants not to compete and/or restrictions on the use of Confidential Information set forth in this
agreement. | expressly agree that it may conclusively be presumed in any legal action that any violation
of the terms of these covenants not to compete was accomplished by and through my unlawful
utilization of FIRST CHOICE’s Confidential Information, know-how, methods and procedures. Further, |
expressly agree that any Claims | may have against FIRST CHOICE will not constitute a defense to FIRST
CHOICE's enforcement of the covenants not to compete set forth in this Agreement. | further agree to
pay all costs and expenses (including reasonable attorneys’ and experts’ fees) incurred by FIRST CHOICE
in connection with the enforcement of those covenants not to compete set forth in this Agreement.

If all or any portion of this covenant not to use Confidential Information and not to compete is held
unreasonable, void, vague or illegal by any court or agency having valid jurisdiction in ana final decision
(after the exhaustion of all appellate rights), the court or agency will be empowered to revise and/or
construe the covenant to fall within permissible legal limits, and should not invalidate the entire
covenant. | expressly agree to be bound by any lesser covenant subsumed within the terms of this
Agreement as if the resulting covenant were separately stated in and made a part of this Agreement.

| agree that this Agreement and all relations and disputes between myself on the one hand, and
Franchisee or FIRST CHOICE on the other hand, whether sounding in contract, tort, or otherwise, are to
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be exclusively construed in accordance with and/or governed by (as applicable) the law of the State of
Nevada without recourse to Nevada (or any other) choice of law or conflicts of law principles. Nothing
in this Agreement is intended to invoke the application of any franchise, business opportunity, antitrust,
unfair competition, fiduciary or any other doctrine of law of the State of Nevada or any other state,
which would not otherwise apply.

| further agree that any litigation arising out of or related to this Agreement; any breach of this
Agreement; and, all relations and any and all disputes between myself on the one hand, and Franchisee
or FIRST CHOICE on the other hand, whether sounding in contract, tort, or otherwise, will be instituted
exclusively in a court of competent jurisdiction in Las Vegas, Nevada. | agree that any dispute as to the
venue for this litigation will be submitted to and resolved exclusively by a court of competent
jurisdiction situated in Las Vegas, Nevada. | hereby waive and covenant never to assert or claim that
said venue is for any reason improper, inconvenient, prejudicial or otherwise inappropriate (including,
without limitation, any Claim under the judicial doctrine of forum non conveniens).

SEEN AND AGREED:

(Printed Name),
(Date)

(Signature)

(Printed Name)

(Date)
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SCHEDULE 6

FRANCHISEE OWNERSHIP INFORMATION

Franchisee:

Trade Name (if different from above):

Form of Ownership
(Check One)

Individual Limited Liability Company Corporation Partnership
If a Limited Liability Company, give the state and date of formation, the name and address of the

manager(s), and list the names and addresses of every member and the percentage of membership
interest held by each member.

If a Corporation, give the state and date of incorporation, the names and addresses of each officer and
director, and list the names and addresses of every shareholder showing what percentage of stock is
owned by each.

If a Partnership, provide name and address of each partner showing percentage owned, whether active
in management, and indicate the state in which the partnership was formed.

Franchisee acknowledges that this Statement of Ownership applies to the Franchised
BusinessFranchise authorized under the Franchise Agreement.

Use additional sheets if necessary. Any and all changes to the above information must be reported to
First Choice in writing.
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SCHEDULE 7

AUTOMATIC PAYMENT AUTHORIZATION FORM

AUTHORIZATION FOR CHECKING/SAVINGS ACCOUNT DRAFT OPTION:
PLEASE PRINT:

| authorize charges to be drafted from the bank account listed below.

| authorize First Choice Business Brokers Inc. (Franchise Support) to draft from the bank account listed
below in the following amount: $1.00 or as Reported on the Royalty Reporting Form whichever is
greater.

Please check type of account: o0 Checking Account
O Savings Account

Name on account (exactly as printed)

Full Address for (Incl. Street & Apt. #):

Name of Bank:

Checking/Savings Account Number

Routing Number:

=
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Signature of Bank Account Holder Date

1 The NACHA Operating Rules do not require the consumer’s express authorization to initiate
Reversing Entries to correct erroneous transactions. However, Originators should consider obtaining
express authorization of debits or credits to correct errors.

2 Written debit authorizations must provide that the Receiver may revoke the authorization only by
notifying the Originator in the time and manner stated in the authorization. The reference to
notification should be filled with a statement of the time and manner that notification must be given in
order to provide company a reasonable opportunity to act on it (e.g., “In writing by mail to 100 Main
Street, Anytown, NY that is received at least three (3) days prior to the proposed effective date of the
termination of authorization”).
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SCHEDULE 8

FRANCHISEE COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATION

As you know, First Choice (the “Franchisor”) and you are preparing to enter into a Franchise
Agreement for the establishment and operation of a “First Choice” Franchised Business (the
“Franchise”). The purpose of this Questionnaire is to determine whether any statements or promises
were made to you that the Franchisor has not authorized and that may be untrue, inaccurate or
misleading. Please review each of the following questions and statements carefully and provide honest
and complete responses to each.

We will not ask you to complete this form, and WeFCBB will disregard any answers from you,
if you live or plan to operate your franchise in the states of California, Hawaii, lllinois, Indiana,
Maryland, Michigan, Minnesota, New York, North Dakota, Rhode Island, South Dakota, Virginia,
Washington, or Wisconsin. Do not sign this Compliance Certification if you are a resident of Maryland
or the business is to be operated in Maryland.

4-1. Have you received and personally reviewed the Franchise Agreement, each Addendum, and related
agreement attached to them?

Yes No

2.—2:.Do you understand all of the information contained in the Franchise Agreement, each Addendum
and related agreement provided to you?

Yes No

If no, what parts of the Franchise Agreement, Addendum, and/or related agreement do you not
understand? (Attach additional pages, as needed.)

3-3. Have you received and personally reviewed the Franchisor’s Franchise Disclosure Document (“FDD”)
that was provided to you?

Yes No

4—4. Did you sign a receipt for the FDD indicating the date you received it?

Yes No

5-5. Do you understand all of the information contained in the FDD and any state-specific Addendum to
the FDD?

Yes No
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If No, what parts of the FDD and/or Addendum do you not understand? (Attach additional
pages, as needed.)

6—6. Have you discussed with an attorney, accountant, or other professional advisor the benefits and
risks of establishing and operating a business as a FIRST CHOICE franchise?

Yes No

If No, do you wish to have more time to do so?

Yes No

+—7. Do you understand that the success or failure of your Franchise will depend in large part upon your
skills and abilities, competition from other businesses, interest rates, inflation, labor and supply
costs, lease terms and other economic and business factors?

Yes No

8—8. Has any employee or other person speaking on behalf of the Franchisor made any statement or
promise to you (or, to the best of your knowledge, information and belief, to any person or entity
on your behalf) concerning the actual or possible revenues, profits or operating costs of a “First
Choice” business operated by the Franchisor or any of its franchisees, that is contrary to the
information contained in the FDD?

Yes No

9-9. Has any employee or other person speaking on behalf of the Franchisor made any statement or
promise to you (or, to the best of your knowledge, information and belief, to any person or entity
on your behalf) regarding the amount of money you may earn in operating the Franchise that is
contrary to the information contained in the FDD?

Yes No

10--10. Has any employee or other person speaking on behalf of the Franchisor made any statement or
promise to you (or, to the best of your knowledge, information and belief, to any person or entity
on your behalf) concerning the total amount of revenue the Franchise will or may generate, that
is contrary to the information contained in the FDD?

Yes No

41-11. Has any employee or other person speaking on behalf of the Franchisor made any statement or
promise to you (or, to the best of your knowledge, information and belief, to any person or entity
on your behalf) regarding the costs you may incur in operating the Franchise that is contrary to or
different from, the information contained in the FDD?
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Yes No

12-12. Has any employee or other person speaking on behalf of the Franchisor made any statement or
promise to you (or, to the best of your knowledge, information and belief, to any person or
entity on your behalf) concerning the likelihood of success that you should or might expect to
achieve from operating the Franchise?

Yes No

13-13. Has any employee or other person speaking on behalf of the Franchisor made any statement,
agreement or promise to you (or, to the best of your knowledge, information and belief, to any
person or entity on your behalf) concerning the advertising, marketing, training, support service
or assistance that the Franchisor will furnish to you that is contrary to, or different from, the
information contained in the FDD?

Yes No

14-—-14. Have you entered into any binding agreement with the Franchisor concerning the purchase of
this franchise prior to today?

Yes No

15-15. Have you paid any money to the Franchisor concerning the purchase of this franchise prior to
today?

Yes No

16-16. Do you understand that you are not being granted an exclusive or protected territory, and that
FF&HGICH'S@F@ and its affiliates and subsidiaries retain the right, directly or through others, to
develop and franchise other similar FIRST CHOICE franchises or different franchise systems
regardless of their proximity to your Approved Location?

Yes No

17-17. Do you understand that the Franchise Agreement contains the entire agreement between you
and the Franchisor concerning the franchise and development rights for the Franchise, meaning
that any prior oral or written statements not set out in the Franchise Agreement will not be

binding?
Yes No

18--18. | signed the Franchise Agreement, and Addenda (if any) on , 20 ; and
acknowledge that no agreement or Addendum is effective until signed and dated by the
Franchisor.

19. Have ¥WeFCBB or any of our employees or any other persons speaking on our behalf made any

statements to you regarding the financial condition of our parent company or any of our affiliated
companies? Check one: (__) Yes(__) No.
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If your answer is “Yes,” have you relied on the statement(s) regarding the financial condition of
any of our affiliated companies in deciding whether to purchase a franchise from us? Check
one: (__)Yes(__)No.

20. If you have answered “Yes” to any of questions 9-19, please provide a full explanation of each
“yes” answer in the following blank lines. (Attach additional pages, as needed, and refer to them
below.) If you have answered “no” to each of questions 9-19, then please leave the following
lines blank.

Do not sign this Compliance Certification if you are a resident of Maryland-or-¥Aashington or
the business is to be operated in Maryland-er-\Aashington.

You Understand That Your Answers Are Important to UsFCBB and That \A/eFCBB Will Rely on Them.
By Signing This Questionnaire, You Are Representing That You Have Considered Each Question
Carefully and Responded Truthfully to The Above Questions.

Printed- Name
—20
Date
FRANCHISE APPLICANT
Signed
Printed Name
,20

64981466v3



64981466v3



SCHEDULE 9

STATE ADDENDA TO THE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT
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CALIFORNIA ADDENDUM
TO THE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

If any of the terms of the Franchise Agreement are inconsistent with the terms below, the terms below
control.

1—1. The registration of this franchise offering by the California Department of Financial
Protection and Innovation does not constitute approval, recommendation, or
endorsement by the commissioner.

2-2. Section 31512.1 Franchise Agreement Provisions Void as Contrary to Public Policy

Any provision of a franchise agreement, franchise disclosure document, acknowledgement,
questionnaire, or other writing, including any exhibit thereto, disclaiming or denying any of the
following shall be deemed contrary to public policy and shall be void and unenforceable:

(a) Representations made by the Franchisor or its personnel or agents to a prospective franchisee.
(b) Reliance by a franchisee on any representations made by the Franchisor or its personnel or agents.
(c) Reliance by a franchisee on the franchise disclosure document, including any exhibit thereto.

(d) Violations of any provision of this division.

Sections 15.1 and 15.2 are deleted and in their place are substituted the following:

15.1 Termination by USFCBB Without Right to Cure. EFCBB may terminate this
Agreement without notice and the opportunity to cure for any of the following reasons:

(a) The franchisee or the business to which the franchise relates has been judicially determined
to be insolvent, all or a substantial part of the assets thereof are assigned to or for the benefit of any
creditor, or the franchisee admits his or her inability to pay his or her debts as they come due;

(b) The franchisee abandons the franchise by failing to operate the business for five consecutive
days during which the franchisee is required to operate the business under the terms of the franchise,
or any shorter period after which it is not unreasonable under the facts and circumstances for the
Franchisor to conclude that the franchisee does not intend to continue to operate the franchise, unless
such failure to operate is due to fire, flood, earthquake, or other similar causes beyond the franchisee’s
control;

(c) The franchiserFCBB and franchisee agree in writing to terminate the franchise;

(d) The franchisee makes any material misrepresentations relating to the acquisition of the
franchise business or the franchisee engages in conduct which reflects materially and unfavorably upon
the operation and reputation of the franchise business or system;

(e) The franchisee fails, for a period of 10 days after notification of noncompliance, to comply
with any federal, state, or local law or regulation, including, but not limited to, all health, safety,
building, and labor laws or regulations applicable to the operation of the franchise;

(f) The franchisee, after curing any failure in accordance with Section 15.2 engages in the same
noncompliance whether or not such noncompliance is corrected after notice;
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(g) The franchisee breaches the franchise agreement three or more times in a 12-month period,
whether or not corrected after notice;

(h) The franchised business or business premises of the franchise are seized, taken over, or
foreclosed by a government official in the exercise of his or her duties, or seized, taken over, or
foreclosed by a creditor, lienholder, or lessor, provided that a final judgment against the franchisee
remains unsatisfied for 30 days (unless a supersedeas or other appeal bond has been filed); or a levy of
execution has been made upon the license granted by the franchise agreement or upon any property
used in the franchised business, and it is not discharged within five days of such levy;

(i) The franchisee is convicted of a felony or any other criminal misconduct which is relevant to
the operation of the franchise;

(j) The franchisee fails to pay any franchise fees or other amounts due to the Franchisor or its
affiliate within five days after receiving written notice that such fees are overdue; or

(k) The franchisorFCBB makes a reasonable determination that continued operation of the
franchise by the franchisee will result in an imminent danger to public health or safety.

15.2 Termination by USFCBB with Opportunity to Cure. YeFCBB may terminate
this Agreement, after sending you notice and a 60 day opportunity to cure, for any
other breach of this Agreement.

3-3. Disclaimer of Warranty

Section 9 of Schedule 3 (Computer System User License Agreement), titled “Disclaimer of Warranty,” is
hereby deleted in its entirety.

Franchisee owners must sign a personal guaranty, making you and your spouse individually liable for
your financial obligations under the agreement if you are married. The guaranty will place your and
your spouse’s marital and personal assets at risk, perhaps including your house, if your franchise fails.

No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgment signed or agreed to by a franchisee in connection
with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i) waiving any claims
under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance
on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise seller, or other person acting on behalf of the
franchisor. This provision supersedes any other term of any document executed in connection with the
franchise.

[Signature Page Follows]
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HAWAII ADDENDUM
TO THE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

If any of the terms of the Franchise Agreement are inconsistent with the terms below, the terms below
control.

1. The Franchise Agreement is modified to also provide that WeFCBB defer the payment of all
initial fees paid by you to 4SFCBB until weFCBB have performed all pre-opening obligations, and
you are open for business.

No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgment signed or agreed to by a franchisee in connection
with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i) waiving any claims
under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance
on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise seller, or other person acting on behalf of the
franchisor. This provision supersedes any other term of any document executed in connection with the
franchise.
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ILLINOIS ADDENDUM
TO THE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

If any of the terms of the Franchise Agreement are inconsistent with the terms below, the terms below
control.

1. Illinois law governs the Franchise Agreement.

2. Section 25.2 of the Franchise Agreement is deleted. In its place is substituted the
following: “You agree to bring any claim against us, including our present and former employees and
agents, which in any way relates to or arises out of this Agreement, or any of the dealings of the parties
hereto, solely in arbitration before the American Arbitration Association in the city or county where our
National Headquarters office is located.”

3. 815 ILCS 705/41 provides as follows: “Sec. 41. Waivers void. Any condition, stipulation,
or provision purporting to bind any person acquiring any franchise to waive compliance with any
provision of this Act or any other law of this State is void.”

4-4. Payment of Initial and Development Fees will be deferred until FranehiserFCBB has met its
initial obligations to franchisee, and franchisee has commenced doing business. This financial assurance
requirement was imposed by the Office of the lllinois Attorney General due to Franchisor’s financial
condition.

5-5. In conformance with Section 4 of the lllinois Franchise Disclosure Act, any provision in a
franchise agreement that designates jurisdiction and venue in a forum outside of the State of lllinois is
void. However, a franchise agreement may provide for arbitration to take place outside of lllinois.

Your rights upon Termination and Non-Renewal of an agreement are set forth in sections 19 and 20 of
the Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act.

No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgment signed or agreed to by a franchisee in connection
with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i) waiving any claims
under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance
on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise seller, or other person acting on behalf of the
franchisor. This provision supersedes any other term of any document executed in connection with the
franchise.

FIRST CHOICE BUSINESS BROKERS, INC.

FRANCHISEE
By: _ By: _
Name: Name:
Title: Title:

Date:
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MARYLAND ADDENDUM
TO THE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT
If any of the terms of the Franchise Agreement are inconsistent with the terms below, the terms below
control.

1. Any claims arising under the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law must
be brought within 3 years after the grant of the franchise.

2. A franchisee may bring a lawsuit in Maryland for claims arising under the Maryland
Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law.

3. A general release required as a condition of renewal, sale, and/or assighment/transfer
shall not apply to any liability under the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law.

4, All representations requiring prospective franchisees to assent to a release, estoppel or
waiver of liability are not intended to nor shall they act as a release, estoppel or waiver of any liability
incurred under the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law.

5. Section 4 of the Franchise Agreement is modified to also provide: “Based upon the
franchisor’s financial condition, the Maryland Securities Commissioner has required a financial
assurance. Therefore, all initial fees and payments owed by franchisees shall be deferred until the
Franchisor completes its pre-opening obligations under the franchise agreement.”

6. No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgment signed or agreed to by a franchisee in
connection with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i) waiving
any claims under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the inducement, or (ii)
disclaiming reliance on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise seller, or other person acting
on behalf of the franchisor. This provision supersedes any other term of any document executed in
connection with the franchise.

®
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MINNESOTA ADDENDUM
TO THE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT
If any of the terms of the Franchise Agreement are inconsistent with the terms below, the terms below
control.

° Minn. Stat. §80C.21 and Minn. Rule 2860.4400(J) prohibit the Franchisor from requiring
litigation to be conducted outside Minnesota, requiring waiver of a jury trial, or
requiring the franchisee to consent to liquidated damages, termination penalties or
judgment notes. In addition, nothing in the Franchise Disclosure Document or
agreements can abrogate or reduce (1) any of the franchisee’s rights as provided for in
Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 80C, or (2) franchisee’s rights to any procedure, forum, or
remedies provided for by the laws of the jurisdiction.

° With respect to franchises governed by Minnesota law, the Franchisor will comply with
Minn. Stat. Sec. 80C.14 Subds. 3, 4, and 5 which require (except in certain specified
cases), that a franchisee be given 90 days’ notice of termination (with 60 days to cure)
and 180 days’ notice for non-renewal of the franchise agreement and that consent to
the transfer of the franchise will not be unreasonably withheld.

o The franchisorFCBB will protect the franchisee’s rights to use the trademarks, service
marks, trade names, logotypes or other commercial symbols or indemnify the
franchisee from any loss, costs or expenses arising out of any claim, suit or demand
regarding the use of the name.

Minnesota considers it unfair to not protect the franchisee’s right to use the
trademarks. Refer to Minnesota Statutes 80C.12, Subd. 1(g).

] Minnesota Rules 2860.4400(D) prohibits a franchisor from requiring a franchisee to
assent to a general release.

° The franchisee cannot consent to the Franchisor obtaining injunctive relief. The
franchisorFCBB may seek injunctive relief. See Minn. Rules 2860.4400).

Also, a court will determine if a bond is required.

Any Limitations of Claims section must comply with Minnesota Statutes, Section 80C.17, Subd. 5.

No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgment signed or agreed to by a franchisee in connection
with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i) waiving any claims
under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance
on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise seller, or other person acting on behalf of the
franchisor. This provision supersedes any other term of any document executed in connection with the
franchise.

[Signature Page Follows]
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NORTH DAKOTA ADDENDUM
TO THE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

If any of the terms of the Franchise Agreement are inconsistent with the terms below, the terms below
control.

6.—1:.You are not required to sign a general release upon renewal of the franchise agreement.
2. The franchise agreement is amended to also provide as follows:

“Covenants not to compete are generally considered unenforceable in the State of
North Dakota.”

+-3. The provisions concerning choice of law, jurisdiction and venue, jury waiver, and waiver of
punitive damages are hereby deleted and in their place is substituted the following
language:

“You agree to bring any claim against us, including our present and former employees,
agents, and affiliates, which in any way relates to or arises out of this Agreement, or
any of the dealings of the parties hereto, solely in arbitration before the American
Arbitration Association.”

8-4. North Dakota law governs any cause of action arising out of the franchise agreement.

9-5. Any requirement in the Franchise Agreement that requires you to pay all costs and
expenses incurred by 4SFCBB in enforcing the agreement is void. Instead, the prevailing
party in any enforcement action is entitled to recover all costs and expenses including
attorney’s fees.

10--6. The third sentence of Section 16.5 of the Franchise Agreement, which requires you to
consent to termination or liquidated damages, is hereby deleted as North Dakota
determines it be unfair, unjust, and inequitable within the intent of Section 51-19-09 of
the North Dakota Franchise Investment Law.

11-7. The first sentence of Section 25.9 of the Franchise Agreement is amended and restated
so that it reads: “Before you may bring any Claim against 4SFCBB in court, you agree to
try for a period of 60 days to mediate such claim before a mutually agreed-to mediator
in a place that is mutually agreeable and that is not remote from your place of business.

No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgment signed or agreed to by a franchisee in connection
with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i) waiving any claims
under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance
on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise seller, or other person acting on behalf of the
franchisor. This provision supersedes any other term of any document executed in connection with the
franchise.

[Signature Page Follows]
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RHODE ISLAND ADDENDUM
TO THE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

If any of the terms of the Franchise Agreement are inconsistent with the terms below, the terms below
control.

1. If the franchise agreement contains any provisions that conflict with the Rhode Island
Franchise Investment Act, the provisions of this Addendum shall prevail to the extent of such conflict.

2. Any provision in the franchise agreement restricting jurisdiction or venue to a forum
outside of Rhode Island is void with respect to a claim otherwise enforceable under the Rhode Island
Franchise Investment Act.

3. Any provision in the franchise agreement requiring the application of the laws of a state
other than Rhode Island is void with respect to a claim otherwise enforceable under the Rhode Island
Franchise Investment Act.

4., The Rhode Island Franchise Investment Act stipulates that you cannot release or waive
any rights granted under this Act. Any provision of this franchise agreement, which constitutes a waiver
of rights granted under the Act, is superseded.

5. You agree to bring any claim against us, including our present and former employees
and agents, which in any way relates to or arises out of this Agreement, or any of the dealings of the
parties hereto, solely in arbitration before the American Arbitration Association.

No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgment signed or agreed to by a franchisee in connection
with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i) waiving any claims
under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance
on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise seller, or other person acting on behalf of the
franchisor. This provision supersedes any other term of any document executed in connection with the
franchise.
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SOUTH DAKOTA ADDENDUM
TO THE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

If any of the terms of the Franchise Agreement are inconsistent with the terms below, the terms below
control.

1-1. The Franchise Agreement is clarified to also indicate that 50% of the initial franchise fee
and 50% of royalties are deemed paid for the use of our Marks and 50% are deemed
paid for our training, support, and franchise system.

No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgment signed or agreed to by a franchisee in connection
with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i) waiving any claims
under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance
on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise seller, or other person acting on behalf of the
franchisor. This provision supersedes any other term of any document executed in connection with the
franchise.
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VIRGINIA ADDENDUM
TO THE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT
If any of the terms of the Franchise Agreement are inconsistent with the terms below, the terms below
control.

The Franchise Agreement is modified to also provide as follows: “The Virginia State Corporation
Commission’s Division of Securities and Retail Franchising requires 4SFCBB to defer payment of the
initial franchise fee and other initial payments owed by franchisees to the Franchisor until the
Franchisor has completed its pre-opening obligations under the franchise agreement.”

No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgment signed or agreed to by a franchisee in connection
with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i) waiving any claims
under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance
on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise seller, or other person acting on behalf of the
franchisor. This provision supersedes any other term of any document executed in connection with the
franchise.
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WASHINGTON ADDENDUM TO THE FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT, THE FRANCHISE
AGREEMENT, AND ALL RELATED AGREEMENTS

The provisions of this Addendum form an integral part of, are incorporated into, and modify the Franchise
Disclosure Document, the franchise agreement, and all related agreements regardless of anything to the
contrary contained therein. This Addendum applies if: (a) the offer to sell a franchise is accepted in Washington;
(b) the purchaser of the franchise is a resident of Washington; and/or (c) the franchised business that is the
subject of the sale is to be located or operated, wholly or partly, in Washington-ABBENDUM.

=

Conflict of Laws. In the event of a conflict of laws, the provisions of the Washington

Franchise Investment Protection Act, chapter 19.100 RCW will prevail.

I~

Franchisee Bill of Rights. RCW 19.100.180 may supersede provisions in the franchise

agreement #Aor related agreements concerning your relationship with the franchisor ,

including in the areas of termination and renewal of your franchise. There may also be court
decisions Which-maythat supersede the franchise agreement Hor related agreements concerning
your relationship with the franchisor. Franchise agreement provisions, including those summarized in

ltem 17 of the areas-of-termination-and-renewal-ofyour-Franchise Disclosure Document, are

subject to state law.

Site of Arbitration, Mediation, and/or Litigation.

(R

In any arbitration or mediation involving a franchise purchased in Washington, the arbitration or
mediation site will be either in the state of Washington, or in a place mutually agreed upon at
the time of the arbitration or mediation, or as determined by the arbitrator or mediator at the
time of arbitration or mediation. In addition, if litigation is not precluded by the franchise
agreement, a
franchisee may bring an action or proceeding arising out of or in connection with the sale of
franchises, or a violation of the Washington Franchise Investment Protection Act, in Washington.

General Release. A release or waiver of rights exectted-by-a-franchisee-may-netinclude

rightsin the franchise agreement or related agreements purporting to bind the franchisee to
waive compliance with any provision under the Washington Franchise Investment Protection
Act or any rulerules or erderorders thereunder is void except when executed pursuant to a
negotiated settlement after the agreement is in effect and where the parties are represented
by independent counsel, in accordance with RCW 19.100.220(2). In addition, any such release
or waiver executed in connection with a renewal or transfer of a franchise is likewise void
except as provided for in RCW 19.100.220(2).

I

I

Statute of Limitations and Waiver of Jury Trial. Provisions such-as-those-whichcontained in
the franchise agreement or related agreements that unreasonably restrict or limit the statute
of limitations period for claims under the Washington Franchise Investment Protection Act, or
rights or remedies under the Act such as a right to a jury trial, may not be enforceable.
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Transfer Fees. Transfer fees are collectable only to the extent that they reflect the
franchisor's reasonable estimated or actual costs in effecting a transfer.

Termination by Franchisee. The franchisee may terminate the franchise agreement under any
grounds permitted under state law.

I~
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Certain Buy-Back Provisions. Provisions in franchise agreements or related agreements that
permit the franchisor to repurchase the franchisee's business for any reason during the term of
the franchise agreement without the franchisee's consent are unlawful pursuant to RCW
19.100.180(2)(j), unless the franchise is terminated for good cause.

Fair and Reasonable Pricing. Any provision in the franchise agreement or related agreements that
requires the franchisee to purchase or rent any product or service for more than a fair and
reasonable price is unlawful under RCW 19.100.180(2)(d).

Ie

10. Waiver of Exemplary & Punitive Damages. RCW 19.100.190 permits franchisees to seek treble
damages under certain circumstances. Accordingly, provisions contained in the franchise
agreement or elsewhere requiring franchisees to waive exemplary, punitive, or similar
damages are void, except when executed pursuant to a negotiated settlement after the
agreement is in effect and where the parties are represented by independent counsel, in
accordance with RCW 19.100.220(2).

11. Franchisor's Business Judgement. Provisions in the franchise agreement or related
agreements stating that the franchisor may exercise its discretion on the basis of its
reasonable business judgment may be limited or superseded by RCW 19.100.180(1), which
requires the parties to deal with each other in good faith.

12. Indemnification. Any provision in the franchise agreement or related agreements requiring the
franchisee to indemnify, reimburse, defend, or hold harmless the franchisor or other parties is
hereby modified such that the franchisee has no obligation to indemnify, reimburse, defend, or
hold harmless the franchisor or any other indemnified party for losses or liabilities to the
extent that they are caused by the indemnified party's negligence, willful misconduct, strict
liability, or fraud.

13. Attorneys' Fees. If the franchise agreement or related agreements require a franchisee to
reimburse the franchisor for court costs or expenses, including attorneys' fees, such provision
applies only if the franchisor is the prevailing party in any judicial or arbitration proceeding.

14. Noncompetition Covenants. Pursuant to RCW 49.62.020, a noncompetition covenant is void
and unenforceable against an employee, including an employee of a franchisee, unless the
employee’'s earnings from the party seeking enforcement, when annualized, exceed $100,000
per year (an amount that will be adjusted annually for inflation). In addition, a noncompetition
covenant is void and unenforceable against an independent contractor of a franchisee under
RCW 49.62.030 unless the independent contractor's earnings from the party seeking
enforcement, when annualized, exceed $250,000 per year (an amount that will be adjusted
annually for inflation). As a result, any previsionsprovision contained in the franchise
agreement or elsewhere that cenflictconflicts with these limitations areis void and
unenforceable in Washington. B

15. Nonsolicitation Agreements. RCW 49.62.060 prohibits a franchisor from restricting,
restraining, or prohibiting a franchisee from (i) soliciting or hiring any employee of a franchisee
of the same franchisor or (ii) soliciting or hiring any employee of the franchisor._As a result, any
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such provisions contained in the franchise agreement or elsewhere are void and unenforceable
in Washington.
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16.Questionnaires and Acknowledgments. No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgment

signed or agreed to by a franchisee in connection with the commencement of the franchise
relationship shall have the effect of (i) waiving any claims under any applicable state franchise
law, including fraud in the inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any statement made by
any franchisor, franchise seller, or other person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This provision
supersedes any other term of any document executed in connection with the franchise.

17.Prohibitions on Communicating with Regulators. Any provision in the franchise agreement

~ orrelated agreements that prohibits the franchisee from communicating with or
complaining to regulators is inconsistent with the express instructions in the Franchise
Disclosure Document and is unlawful under RCW 19.100.180(2)(h).

18.Advisory Regarding Franchise Brokers. Under the Washington Franchise Investment

" Protection Act, a "franchise broker" is defined as a person that engages in the business of
the offer or sale of franchises. A franchise broker represents the franchisor and is paid a fee
for referring prospects to the franchisor and/or selling the franchise. If a franchisee is
working with a franchise broker, franchisees are advised to carefully evaluate any
information provided by the franchise broker about a franchise.

19. The undersigned doesparties do hereby acknowledge receipt of this Addendum.
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WISCONSIN ADDENDUM
TO THE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

If any of the terms of the Franchise Agreement are inconsistent with the terms below, the terms below
control.

1—1. If the Franchise Agreement contains any provision that conflict with the Wisconsin Fair
Dealership Law, the provisions of this Addendum shall prevail to the extent of such
conflict.

2-2. The Franchise Agreement is amended to also include the following language:

With respect to franchises governed by Wisconsin law, the Wisconsin Fair Dealership
Law applies to most, if not all, franchise agreements and prohibits the termination,
cancellation, non-renewal or the substantial change of the competitive circumstances
of a dealership agreement without good cause. That Law further provides that 90 days
prior written notice of a proposed termination, etc. must be given to the dealer. The
dealer has 60 days to cure the deficiency and if the deficiency is cured, the notice is
void.

No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgment signed or agreed to by a franchisee in connection
with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i) waiving any claims
under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance
on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise seller, or other person acting on behalf of the
franchisor. This provision supersedes any other term of any document executed in connection with the
franchise.
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EXHIBIT B
NON-DISCLOSURE AGREEMENT
FIRST CHOICE BUSINESS BROKERS, INC. NON-DISCLOSURE AGREEMENT

This agreement is entered into this __*-day of , 20__ by and between First Choice Business
Brokers, Inc. (“FIRST CHOICE”), having principal offices in Las Vegas, NV and (insert
name), having his principal offices in (insert city and state). For purpose of this
agreement, FIRST CHOICE is the disclosing party and (insert name) is the
receiving party. The purpose of this agreement is to prevent the unauthorized disclosure or use of
Confidential Information (as defined below), which may be disclosed to Receiving Party for the purpose
of pursuing the establishment of a business relationship or negotiating any contract or agreement
between Disclosing Party and Receiving Party.

For purposes of this Agreement, Confidential Information shall not mean information regarding the
brokerage of businesses and franchises, in general, including business operations, formats and
techniques not formulated by FIRST CHOICE. Furthermore, Confidential Information shall not mean
information formulated by FIRST CHOICE which would otherwise be known by a broker already in the
trade or business of brokering businesses or franchises. For_the purpose of this section, “known” is
defined as actual knowledge or knowledge that would have been expected when applying an objective
reasonable person standard.

For purposes of this Agreement, except as provided for above, the term “Confidential Information”
means: proprietary techniques, methodology, formats, processes, business plans, legal agreements and
legal documents, research programs, teaching techniques, trade secrets, unpublished financial data
including but not limited to formats, specifications, know-how, budgets, projections, tools of the trade,
professional trade references, marketing strategies, manuals, and customer lists, disclosed to Receiving
Party by FIRST CHOICE.

NOW THEREFORE IN CONSIDERATION of the mutual covenants, agreements, representations, and
warrantees, and in exchange for good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which
is hereby acknowledged, the Parties hereby agree as follows:

1. Effective Date. This Agreement shall become effective on the earlier of the first date of
execution of this Agreement or the date that any Confidential Information was or is first disclosed to
Receiving Party, whichever comes first.

2. Non-Disclosure. Receiving Party acknowledges that the FIRST CHOICE Confidential Information
is essential to the goodwill of the business of Disclosing Party. Receiving Party shall hold and maintain
FIRST CHOICE’s Confidential Information in strictest confidence and in trust for the sole and exclusive
benefit of Disclosing Party. Receiving Party shall not use for its own benefit, publish, or otherwise
disclose to others (with the exception of associated agents, employees or lending institutions), or
permit the use by others for their benefit or to the detriment of Disclosing Party, any of the FIRST
CHOICE Confidential Information. Receiving Party shall carefully restrict access to the FIRST CHOICE
Confidential Information to those of its officers, directors, agents, and employees and associated
financial institution representatives who clearly need such access in order to participate on behalf of

B-1
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Receiving Party in the analysis and negotiation of a business relationship or any contract or agreement,
or the advisability thereof, with Disclosing Party.

3. Injunction Relief. In the event of breach of any of the covenants or representations hereof, the
Disclosing Party shall be entitled to injunctive relief in addition to any other remedy, including claims for
damages that it might otherwise have.

4., Binding Effect. This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of the Disclosing Party and shall be
binding upon the personal representatives of the undersigned and may not be terminated, amended or
modified, except by an instrument in writing signed by the Parties. The parties acknowledge and agree
that this Agreement is entered into for the purpose of Receiving Party’s consideration of whether it will
enter into a binding Franchise Agreement. Any Franchise Agreement entered into by the parties to this
Agreement will supersede this Agreement in all aspects.

5. Applicable Law. The provisions of this Agreement shall be construed, and the performance
thereof shall be enforced, in accordance with the laws of the State of Nevada.

6. Term. The parties hereto agree that the term of this agreement shall commence on the date
described in section 1 and shall terminate five (5) years from this date.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have set their hand and seal this _tH day of ,
20

By:
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EXHIBIT C

STATE ADMINISTRATORS/AGENTS FOR SERVICE OF PROCESS

State

State Administrator

Agent for Service of Process

California

Department of Financial Protection
and Innovation

320 West 4th Street

Los Angeles, CA 90013

2101 Arena Boulevard

Sacramento, CA 95834

(866) 275-2677

Commissioner of Financial
Protection and Innovation

Department of Financial Protection
and Innovation

320 West 4th Street

Los Angeles, CA 90013

Connecticut

The Banking Commissioner

The Department of Banking,
Securities and Business

Investment Division

260 Constitution Plaza

Hartford, CT 06103-1800

Phone Number (860) 240-8299

The Banking Commissioner

The Department of Banking,
Securities and Business

Investment Division

260 Constitution Plaza

Hartford, CT 06103-1800

Phone Number (860) 240-8299

Hawaii

Commissioner of Securities of the
State of Hawaii

Department of Commerce and
Consumer Affairs

Business Registration Division

Securities Compliance Branch

335 Merchant Street, Room 203

Commissioner of Securities of the
State of Hawaii

Department of Commerce and
Consumer Affairs

Business Registration Division

Securities Compliance Branch

335 Merchant Street, Room 203
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State State Administrator Agent for Service of Process
Honolulu, HI 96813 Honolulu, HI 96813
(808) 586-2722

lllinois Office of Attorney General Illinois Attorney General
Franchise Division Office of Attorney General
500 South Second Street Franchise Division
Springfield, IL 62706 500 South Second Street
(217) 782-4465 Springfield, IL 62706

Indiana Secretary of State, Securities Secretary of State, Securities
Division Division
302 West Washington Street, Room | West Washington Street, Room
E-111 E-111
Indianapolis, IN 46204 Indianapolis, IN 46204
(317) 232-6681

Kentucky Kentucky Attorney General
700 Capitol Avenue
Frankfort, Kentucky 40601-3449
(502) 696-5300

Maryland Office of the Attorney General Maryland Securities Commissioner
Securities Division 200 St. Paul Place
200 St. Paul Place Baltimore, MD 21202-2020
Baltimore, MD 21202
(410) 576-6360

Michigan Department of Attorney General Department of Attorney General

Consumer Protection Division —
Franchise Unit

525 W. Ottawa Street
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State State Administrator Agent for Service of Process
G. Mennen Building
525 W. Ottawa Street
Lansing, M| 48913
G. Mennen Building
Lansing, Ml 48913
(517) 373-7117
Minnesota Minnesota Commissioner of Minnesota Commissioner of
Commerce Commerce
85 7t Place East, Suite 280 85 7th Place East, Suite 280
St. Paul, MN 55101-2198 St. Paul, MN 55101-2198
(651) 539-1500
Nebraska Nebraska Department of Banking
and Finance
1200 N Street-Suite 311
Post Office Box 95006
Lincoln, Nebraska 68509
(402) 471-3445
New York New York State Department of Law | New York Department of State

Investor Protection Bureau

28 Liberty St. 215t Floor

New York, NY 10005

Phone: 212-416-8222

One Commerce Plaza
99 Washington Avenue, 6th Floor
Albany, New York 12231-0001

(518) 473-2492

North Dakota

Securities Commissioner

North Dakota Securities Department

600 East Boulevard Avenue

State Capital, Fifth Floor, Dept. 414

Securities Commissioner

North Dakota Securities Department

600 East Boulevard Avenue

State Capital, Fifth Floor, Dept. 414
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State State Administrator Agent for Service of Process
Bismarck, ND 58505-0510 Bismarck, ND 58505-0510
(701) 328-4712

Rhode Island Department of Business Regulation | Department of Business Regulation

Securities Division

John O. Pastore Complex

1511 Pontiac Avenue, Bldg. 69-1

Cranston, Rl 02920

(401) 462-9588

Securities Division

John O. Pastore Complex

1511 Pontiac Avenue, Bldg. 69-1

Cranston, Rl 02920

(401) 462-9588

South Dakota

Division of Insurance

Securities Regulation

124 South Euclid, Suite 104

Pierre, SD 57501

(605) 773-3563

Division of Insurance

Securities Regulation

124 South Euclid, Suite 104

Pierre, SD 57501

Texas

Secretary of State

Statutory Document Section

P.O. Box 12887

Austin, TX 78711

(512) 475-1769

Utah

Department of Commerce

Division of Consumer Protection

160 East 300 South

Salt Lake City, Utah 84111-0804

(801) 530-6601
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State State Administrator Agent for Service of Process
Virginia State Corporation Commission Clerk of the State Corporation
Commission
Division of Securities and Retail
Franchising 1300 East Main Street, 1st Floor
1300 E. Main Street, 9t Floor Richmond, VA 23219
Richmond, VA 23219
(804) 371-9051
Washington Securities Administrator
Washington BeptState Washington State Department of
Department of Financial Institutions | Financial Institutions
Securities Division 150 Israel Rd., SW
PO
P.O. Box 41200 Tumwater, WA 98501
9033
Olympia, WA 98504-120098507
(360) 902-8760
Wisconsin Wisconsin Department of Financial Wisconsin Department of Financial

Institutions

345 West Washington Avenue

Madison, WI 53703

(608) 266-8557

Institutions

345 West Washington Avenue

Madison, WI 53703
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EXHIBIT D
GENERAL RELEASE

THIS GENERAL RELEASE is made and given by ,
(“Releasor”) with reference to the following facts:

1—1. Releasor and First Choice Business Brokers, Inc. (Releasee) are parties to one or more
franchise agreements.

2-2. The following consideration is given:

the execution by Releasor of a successor Franchise Agreement or other
renewal documents renewing the franchise (the “Franchise”); or

Releasor’s consent to Releasee’s transfer of its rights and duties under the
Franchise Agreement; or

Releasor’s consent to Releasee’s assumption of rights and duties under the
Franchise Agreement; or

[insert description]

3—3. Release- Franchisee and all of Franchisee’s guarantors, members, employees, agents,
successors, assigns and affiliates fully and finally release and forever discharge
Releasee, its past and present agents, employees, officers, directors, members,
Franchisees, successors, assigns and affiliates (collectively “Released Parties”) from any
and all claims, actions, causes of action, contractual rights, demands, damages, costs,
loss of services, expenses and compensation which Franchisee could assert against
Released Parties or any of them up through and including the date of this Release.

4-4. THIS IS A SPECIFIC RELEASE GIVING UP ALL RIGHTS WITH RESPECT TO THE TRANSACTIONS
OR OCCURRENCES THAT ARE BEING RELEASED UNDER THIS AGREEMENT.

5-5. California Releasor- You represent and warrant that YOU EXPRESSLY WAIVE ANY AND ALL
RIGHTS AND BENEFITS UNDER CALIFORNIA CIVIL CODE §1542, which provides as
follows:

A general release does not extend to claims which the creditor does not know or
suspect to exist in his or her favor at the time of executing the release, which if known
by him or her must have materially affected his or her settlement with the debtor.

¢
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6-6. The above Release shall not apply to any liabilities arising under the California Franchise

Investment Law, the California Franchise Relations Act, Indiana Code § 23-2-2.5.1
through 23-2-2.7-7, the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law, Michigan
Franchise Investment Law, Minnesota Franchise Act, North Dakota franchise laws, the
Rhode Island Investment Act, and the Washington Franchise Investment Protection Act.
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N
ELLSWORTH « STOUT

CPAs and Consultants

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Stockholders of
First Choice Business Brokers, Inc.

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of First Choice Business Brokers, Inc. (a Nevada
corporation), which comprise the balance sheets as of December 31, 2024, 2023 and 2022, and the related
statements of operations, stockholders’ deficit, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to
the financial statements.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of First Choice Business Brokers, Inc. as of December 31, 2024, 2023 and 2022, and the results of its
operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of First Choice
Business Brokers, Inc. and to meet our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the relevant ethical
requirements relating to our audits. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or
events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about First Choice Business Brokers, Inc.’s
ability to continue as a going concern within one year after the date that the financial statements are available
to be issued.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards will always detect
a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a
substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a
reasonable user based on the financial statements.
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In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, we:
e Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include
examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of First Choice Business Brokers, Inc.’s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is
expressed.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

e Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that
raise substantial doubt about First Choice Business Brokers, Inc.’s ability to continue as a going
concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control related matters
that we identified during the audit.

Z |lowodth 4 Stoud- LLe

February 25, 2025
Las Vegas, Nevada



FIRST CHOICE BUSINESS BROKERS, INC.
BALANCE SHEETS
DECEMBER 31, 2024, 2023 AND 2022

2024 2023 2022
ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash $ 1,473,699 $ 1,056,716 $ 674,168
Accounts receivable, net 24,065 1,980 1,280
Prepaid expenses - 20,006 25,000
Current maturities of deferred contract costs 83,746 62,645 34,767
Total current assets 1,581,510 1,141,347 735,215
Other Assets:
ROU asset from operating lease, net 463,900 557,386 1,350,868
Deferred contract costs, net of current 536,556 430,391 242,138
Deferred income taxes 72,739 140,831 108,131
Deposits 21,381 21,381 21,381
Total other assets 1,094,576 1,149,989 1,722,518
Total Assets $ 2,676,086 $ 2,291,336 $ 2,457,733
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' DEFICIT
Current Liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 41,333  $ 44,126  $ 29,565
Income tax payable 119,653 81,374 83,687
Deferred revenue - 12,870 2,050
Current operating lease liability 101,739 78,670 188,745
Current maturities of deferred franchise fees 346,692 271,867 163,076
Total current liabilities 609,417 488,907 467,123
Long-Term Liabilities:
Liability for operating lease, net 414,101 515,840 1,165,095
Deferred franchise fees, net of current 2,349,323 1,950,372 1,185,732
Total long-term liabilities 2,763,424 2,466,212 2,350,827
Total Liabilities 3,372,841 2,955,119 2,817,950
Stockholders' Deficit:
Common stock, no par value; 100,000 shares authorized,

90,000 shares issued and outstanding - - -
Additional paid-in capital 65,891 65,891 65,891
Accumulated deficit (762,646) (729,674) (426,108)

Total Stockholders' Deficit (696,755) (663,783) (360,217)
Total Liabilities and Stockholders' Deficit $ 2,676,086 $ 2,291,336 $ 2,457,733

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.



FIRST CHOICE BUSINESS BROKERS, INC.
STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2024, 2023 AND 2022

2024 2023 2022
Revenue $ 2,456,232 $ 1,621,246 $ 1,052,951
Cost of Revenue 218,261 147,312 73,009
Gross Profit 2,237,971 1,473,934 979,942
Operating Expenses:

Advertising 721,305 744,282 425,292

Employee benefits 64,668 52,600 23,574

Insurance 6,475 2,856 2,591

Office expense and other 91,106 53,922 11,407

Professional fees 219,774 204,486 173,408

Repairs and maintenance - - 6,521

Rent 111,284 101,301 72,049

Salaries, wages and related 733,550 592,399 375,801

Taxes and licenses 1,745 3,354 5,700

Total operating expenses 1,949,907 1,755,200 1,096,343
Operating Income (Loss) 288,064 (281,266) (116,401)
Other Income (Expense):

Interest income 16,709 - -
Net Income (Loss) before Taxes 304,773 (281,266) (116,401)
Provision for Income Tax Benefit (Expense) (187,745) 32,700 7,554
Net Income (Loss) $ 117,028 $ (248,566) $  (108,847)

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.



FIRST CHOICE BUSINESS BROKERS, INC.
STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS’ DEFICIT
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2024, 2023 AND 2022

Additional Total
Common Common Paid-In Accumulated Stockholders'
Shares Stock Capital Deficit Deficit

Balance, December 31, 2021 90,000 $ - $§ 65891 $ (317,261) $ (251,370)
Net loss - - - (108,847) (108,847)
Balance, December 31, 2022 90,000 - 65,891 (426,108) (360,217)
Net loss - - - (248,566) (248,566)
Dividend distributions - - - (55,000) (55,000)
Balance, December 31, 2023 90,000 - 65,891 (729,674) (663,783)

Net income - - - 117,028 117,028
Dividend distributions - - - (150,000) (150,000)
Balance, December 31, 2024 90,000 $ - $ 65891 § (762,646) § (696,755)

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.



FIRST CHOICE BUSINESS BROKERS, INC.
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2024, 2023 AND 2022

2024 2023 2022

Cash Flows From Operating Activities:

Net income (loss) $ 117,028 $  (248,566) $  (108,847)
Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to net cash
provided by operating activities:
Deferred income tax (benefit) expense 68,092 (32,700) (91,241)
Operating lease accretion 14,816 34,152 2,972
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in:

Accounts receivable (22,085) (700) 495

Prepaid expenses 20,006 4,994 (25,000)
Deferred contract costs (127,266) (216,131) (152,605)
Deposits - - (21,381)

Increase (decrease) in:

Accounts payable (2,793) 14,561 28,467

Income tax payable 38,279 (2,313) 58,058

Deferred revenue (12,870) 10,820 2,050

Deferred franchise fees 473,776 873,431 687,000
Net cash provided by operating activities 566,983 437,548 379,968
Cash Flows From Financing Activities:

Dividend distributions (150,000) (55,000) -
Net cash used in financing activities (150,000) (55,000) -
Net Change in Cash 416,983 382,548 379,968
Cash, Beginning of Year 1,056,716 674,168 294,200
Cash, End of Year $ 1,473,699 $ 1,056,716 §$ 674,168

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.



FIRST CHOICE BUSINESS BROKERS, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2024, 2023 AND 2022

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

This summary of significant accounting policies of First Choice Business Brokers, Inc. (the Company) is
presented to assist in understanding the Company’s financial statements. The financial statements and
notes are representations of the Company’s management who are responsible for the integrity and
objectivity of the financial statements. These accounting policies conform to accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America and have been consistently applied in the preparation
of the financial statements.

Nature of the Business

The Company was incorporated on August 19, 2005, and is based in Las Vegas, Nevada. The Company
provides worldwide franchise opportunities in relation to the establishment and operation of a business
brokerage franchised business. The Company provides technical assistance in the establishment, business
management and product and services of a business brokerage within the framework of a franchise
agreement.

Basis of Presentation

The financial statements are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting, which recognizes income when
earned and expenses when incurred.

Use of Estimates in Preparation of Financial Statements

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of
the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.
Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, the Company considers all highly liquid investments
available for current use with original maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

The Company maintains its cash in bank deposit accounts which, at times, may exceed federally insured
limits. The Company has not experienced any losses in such accounts. Management believes the
Company is not exposed to any significant credit risk on cash and cash equivalents.

Accounts Receivable

The Company’s receivables are primarily generated from ongoing business relationships with franchisees
as a result of franchise agreements.

Accounts receivable are reported net of an allowance for doubtful accounts. Management provides for
probable uncollectible amounts through a charge to earnings and a credit to a valuation allowance based
on its assessment of the current status of individual accounts. Balances that are still outstanding after
management has used reasonable collection efforts are written off through a charge to the valuation
allowance and a credit to account receivable.



FIRST CHOICE BUSINESS BROKERS, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — CONTINUED
DECEMBER 31, 2024, 2023 AND 2022

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Accounts Receivable (Continued)
As of December 31, accounts receivable consisted of the following balances:

2024 2023 2022 2021

Accounts receivable $ 24065 $ 1,980 $ 1,280 $ 1,775
Allowance for doubtful accounts - - - -

$ 24,065 § 1,980 § 1,280  § 1,775

Revenue Recognition

In accordance with ASC 606, the Company applies each of the following steps in the recognition of
contract revenue:

Identifies contracts with customers.

Identifies performance obligations in contracts.

Determines transaction prices.

Allocates transaction prices to performance obligations in the contracts.
Recognizes revenue when performance obligations are satisfied.

The Company executes franchise agreements for each franchise which set out the terms of the agreement
with the franchisee. Franchise agreements typically require the franchisee to pay an initial, non-
refundable fee and continuing fees based upon a percentage of sales. Subject to the Company’s approval
and payment of a renewal fee, a franchisee may generally renew the franchise agreement upon its
expiration.

The Company has determined that the services provided in exchange for these initial franchise fees are
highly interrelated with the franchise right and are not individually distinct from the ongoing services the
Company provides to its franchisees. As a result, initial franchise fees are recognized as revenue over the
term of each respective franchise agreement. Revenues for these initial franchise fees are recognized on
the straight-line basis, which is consistent with the franchisee’s right to use and benefit from intellectual

property.

The Company’s contract liabilities are comprised of unamortized initial franchise fees. As of December
31, deferred franchise fees consisted of the following:

2024 2023 2022
Deferred franchise fees $ 2,696,015 $ 2,222,239 $ 1,348,808
Less: current maturities (346,692) (271,867) (163,076)

$ 2,349,323 § 1,950,372 § 1,185,732




FIRST CHOICE BUSINESS BROKERS, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — CONTINUED
DECEMBER 31, 2024, 2023 AND 2022

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Revenue Recognition

As of December 31, the Company expects to recognize contract liabilities as revenue over the remaining
term of the associated franchise agreements as follows:

2025 $ 346,692

2026 346,692

2027 346,692

2028 344,492

2029 328,984

Thereafter 982,463
5 2696015

Continuing fees are recognized monthly, as they are earned.

Additionally, the Company incurs incremental costs in the course of obtaining franchise agreements. The
Company’s incremental costs of obtaining franchise agreements are capitalized and presented on the
accompanying balance sheets. These incremental costs are recognized on the straight-line basis which is
consistent with the franchisee’s right to use and benefit from intellectual property.

The Company’s contract assets are comprised of unamortized incremental contract costs. As of December
31, deferred contract costs consisted of the following:

2024 2023 2022
Deferred contract costs $ 620302 $ 493,036 $ 276,905
Less: current maturities (83,746) (62,645) (34,767)

$ 536,556 § 430,391 § 242,138

Income Taxes

Provisions for income taxes are based on taxes payable or refundable for the current year and deferred
taxes on temporary differences between the amount of taxable income and pretax financial income and
between the tax basis of assets and liabilities and their reported amounts in the financial statements.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are included in the financial statements at currently enacted income tax
rates applicable to the period in which the deferred tax assets and liabilities are expected to be realized or
settled. As changes in tax laws or rates are enacted, deferred tax assets and liabilities are adjusted through
the provision for income taxes. The deferred tax assets and liabilities represent the future tax
consequences of those differences, which will either be taxable or deductible when the assets and
liabilities are recovered or settled. Deferred taxes are also recognized for operating losses that are
available to offset future income. A valuation allowance is recorded for deferred tax assets when it is
more likely than not that such deferred tax assets will not be realized.



FIRST CHOICE BUSINESS BROKERS, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — CONTINUED
DECEMBER 31, 2024, 2023 AND 2022

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Income Taxes (Continued)

If it is probable that an uncertain tax position will result in a material liability and the amount of the
liability can be estimated, then the estimated liability is accrued. If the Company were to incur any
income tax liability in the future, interest on any income tax liability would be reported as interest
expense, and penalties on any income tax would be reported as income taxes. As of December 31, 2024,
there were no uncertain tax positions.

The Company is no longer subject to potential income tax examinations by tax authorities for years in
which the statute of limitations has expired.

Advertising
The Company expenses advertising costs as incurred.
Leases

The Company has elected to apply to the portfolio approach to account for ROU assets and liabilities,
where applicable.

The Company has elected the practical expedient that does not require the Company to separate lease and
non-lease components for its leases.

The Company has elected to use the risk-free rate as the discount rate.

The Company has elected the short-term lease recognition exemption for all applicable classes of
underlying assets. Short-term disclosures include only those leases with a term greater than one month
and 12 months or less, and expense is recognized on a straight-line basis over the lease term. Leases with
an initial term of 12 months or less that do not include an option to purchase the underlying asset that the
Company is reasonably certain to exercise, are not recorded on the balance sheet.

The Company leases office space. The determination of whether an arrangement is a lease is made at the
lease’s inception. Under ASC 842, a contract is (or contains) a lease if it conveys the right to control the
use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. Control is defined under the
standard as having both the right to obtain substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the asset
and the right to direct the use of the asset. Management only reassesses its determination if the terms and
conditions of the contract are changed.
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FIRST CHOICE BUSINESS BROKERS, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — CONTINUED
DECEMBER 31, 2024, 2023 AND 2022

NOTE 2 - INCOME TAXES

For the year ended December 31, the provision for income taxes consisted of the following components:

2024 2023 2022
Current tax expense $ (119,653) $ - $ (83,687)
Deferred tax benefit (expense) (68,092) 32,700 91,241

$ (187,745) $ 32,700 S 7,554

As of December 31, the accompanying balance sheets included the following amounts of deferred tax

assets:

2024 2023 2022
Deferred tax asset $ 72,739 $ 140,831 $ 108,131
Deferred tax liability - - -

$ 72,739 $ 140,831 § 108,131

The deferred tax balances resulted primarily from differences between the accrual basis method used for
financial reporting and the cash basis method used for tax reporting.

NOTE 3 - REVENUE

For the years ended December 31, revenue sources were as follows:

2024 2023 2022
Initial Franchise Fees $ 464,492 $ 328,243 $ 232,246
Royalties 1,184,612 740,148 496,695
Other 807,128 552,855 324,010

$ 2,456,232 § 1,621,246 $ 1,052,951

As of December 31, the timing and recognition of revenue was as follows:

2024 2023 2022
Services transferred at a point in time $ 1,991,740 $ 1,293,003 $ 820,705
Services transferred over time 464,492 328,243 232,246

$ 2,456,232 § 1,621,246 § 1,052,951

Various economic factors such as supply and demand, laws and policies, and labor affect revenues and
cash flows. The Company’s revenue is derived from sources within the United States.

11



FIRST CHOICE BUSINESS BROKERS, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — CONTINUED
DECEMBER 31, 2024, 2023 AND 2022

NOTE 4 - LEASE ACTIVITIES
As of December 31, 2024, additional information about the Company’s leases were as follows:

Lease Costs (included in rent expense):
Operating lease cost $ 111,284

Other Information:
Weighted-average remaining lease terms (years) 4.67
Weighted-average discount rate 1.40%

As of December 31, 2024, operating lease liabilities mature as follows:

2025 $ 108,188
2026 111,288
2027 114,602
2028 118,023
2029 80,856
Total lease payments 532,957
Less: interest (17,117)
Present value of lease liabilities $ 515,840

NOTE 5 - EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLAN

The Company provides employees with the opportunity to participate in a 401(k) plan (the Plan), subject
to certain eligibility requirements. The Plan covers eligible employees immediately upon hire and
employees may begin to elect to make contributions to the plan up to the maximum amount allowed by
the Internal Revenue Code. The Company made contributions to the Plan on behalf of a related party
officer in the amount of $15,744, $2,282 and $23,000 for the years ended December 31, 2024, 2023 and
2022, respectively. These amounts are included under the caption “Employee benefits” on the
accompanying statements of operations.

NOTE 6 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
Management has evaluated subsequent events through February 25, 2025, the date on which the financial

statements were available to be issued. No events were identified that required adjustments of disclosure
to the financial statements.
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EXHIBIT F
STATE ADDENDA TO DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT
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CALIFORNIA ADDENDUM
TO THE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT

As to franchises governed by the California Franchise Investment Law, if any of the terms of the
Disclosure Document are inconsistent with the terms below, the terms below control.

THE CALIFORNIA FRANCHISE INVESTMENT LAW REQUIRES THAT A COPY OF ALL PROPOSED
AGREEMENTS RELATING TO THE SALE OF THE FRANCHISE BE DELIVERED TOGETHER WITH THE
FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT.

Item 3 of the Disclosure Document is amended by adding the following paragraph:

Neither wWefranchisor nor any person or franchise broker in Item 2 of this disclosure document is
subject to any currently effective order of any national securities association or national securities
exchange, as defined in the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, 15 U.S.C.A. 78a et seq., suspending or
expelling these persons from membership in this association or exchange.

Iltem 5 of the Disclosure Document is modified by adding the following: “The California Department of
Financial Protection and Innovation has imposed a financial assurance condition on the Franchisor
which is being satisfied by posting a surety bond as shown in Exhibit A here.”

Item 17 of the Disclosure Document is amended by adding the following paragraphs:

California Business and Professions Code Sections 20000 through 20043 provide rights to the franchisee
concerning termination, transfer, or non-renewal of a franchise. If the franchise agreement contains a
provision that is inconsistent with the law, the law will control.

ltem 17.g. of the Disclosure Document is modified to state that, in addition to the grounds for
immediate termination specified in Item 17.h., the Franchisor can terminate upon written notice and a
60 day opportunity to cure for a breach of the Franchise Agreement.

ltem 17.h. of the Disclosure Document is modified to state that the Franchisor can terminate
immediately for insolvency, abandonment, mutual agreement to terminate, material
misrepresentation, legal violation persisting 10 days after notice, repeated breaches, judgment,
criminal conviction, monies owed to the Franchisor more than 5 days past due, and imminent danger to
public health or safety.

The franchise agreement requires application of the laws of Nevada. This provision may not be
enforceable under California law.

The franchise agreement contains a covenant not to compete which extends beyond the termination of
the franchise. This provision may not be enforceable under California law.

SECTION 31125 OF THE FRANCHISE INVESTMENT LAW REQUIRES USFRANCHISOR TO GIVE TO YOU A
DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT APPROVED BY THE COMMISSIONER OF FINANCIAL PROTECTION AND
INNOVATION BEFORE WE-ASKFRANCHISOR ASKS YOU TO CONSIDER A MATERIAL MODIFICATION OF
YOUR FRANCHISE AGREEMENT.

I
I
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YOU MUST SIGN A GENERAL RELEASE OF CLAIM IF YOU RENEW OR TRANSFER YOUR FRANCHISE.
CALIFORNIA CORPORATIONS CODE §31512 VOIDS A WAIVER OF YOUR RIGHTS UNDER THE FRANCHISE
INVESTMENT LAW (CALIFORNIA CODE §§31000 THROUGH 31516). BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONS CODE
§20010 VOIDS A WAIVER OF YOUR RIGHTS UNDER THE FRANCHISE RELATIONS ACT (BUSINESS AND
PROFESSIONS CODE §§20000 THROUGH 20043).

Our website is located at fcbb.com.

OUR WEBSITE HAS NOT BEEN REVIEWED OR APPROVED BY THE CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF
FINANCIAL PROTECTION AND INNOVATION. ANY COMPLAINTS CONCERNING THE CONTENT OF THIS
WEBSITE MAY BE DIRECTED TO THE CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL PROTECTINO AND
INNOVATION AT www.dfpi.ca.gov.
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Exhibit A
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HAWAII ADDENDUM
TO THE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT

As to franchises governed by the Hawaii Franchise Investment Law, if any of the terms of the Disclosure
Document are inconsistent with the terms below, the terms below control.

THESE FRANCHISES HAVE BEEN FILED UNDER THE FRANCHISE INVESTMENT LAW OF THE STATE OF
HAWAII. FILING DOES NOT CONSTITUTE APPROVAL, RECOMMENDATION OR ENDORSEMENT BY THE
DIRECTOR OF COMMERCE AND CONSUMER AFFAIRS OR A FINDING BY THE DIRECTOR OF COMMERCE
AND CONSUMER AFFAIRS THAT THE INFORMATION PROVIDED HEREIN IS TRUE, COMPLETE AND NOT
MISLEADING.

THE FRANCHISE INVESTMENT LAW MAKES IT UNLAWFUL TO OFFER OR SELL ANY FRANCHISE IN THIS
STATE WITHOUT FIRST PROVIDING TO THE PROSPECTIVE FRANCHISEE, OR SUBFRANCHSIOR, AT LEAST
SEVEN DAYS PRIOR TO THE EXECUTION BY THE PROSPECTIVE FRANCHISEE OF ANY BINDING FRANCHISE
OR OTHER AGREEMENT, OR AT LEAST SEVEN DAYS PRIOR TO THE PAYMENT OF ANY CONSIDERATION
BY THE FRANCHISEE, OR SUBFRANCHISOR, WHICHEVER OCCURS FIRST, A COPY OF THE DISCLOSURE
DOCUMENT, TOGETHER WITH A COPY OF ALL PROPOSED AGREEMENTS RELATING TO THE SALE OF THE
FRANCHISE.

THIS DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT CONTAINS A SUMMARY ONLY OF CERTAIN MATERIAL PROVISIONS OF
THE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT. THE CONTRACT OR AGREEMENT SHOULD BE REFERRED TO FOR A
STATEMENT OF ALL RIGHTS, CONDITIONS, RESTRICTIONS AND OBLIGATIONS OF BOTH THE FRANCHISOR
AND THE FRANCHISEE.

Registered agent in the state authorized to receive service of process:

Commissioner of Securities of the State of Hawaii
Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs
Business Registration Division

Securities Compliance Branch

335 Merchant Street, Room 203

Honolulu, HI 96813

ltems 5 and 7 of the Disclosure Document are modified to also provide that WeFranchisor defer the

payment of all initial fees paid to YSFranchisor until we-haveFranchisor has performed all of Bbits
pre-opening obligations, and you are open for business.
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ILLINOIS ADDENDUM
TO THE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT
As to franchises governed by the lllinois Franchise Disclosure Act, if any of the terms of the Disclosure
Document are inconsistent with the terms below, the terms below control.

1. Item 17.u. is modified to provide that you must arbitrate claims against us.

2. ltem 17.v. is modified to provide that arbitration shall take place in the location of our
corporate headquarters.

3. ltem 17.w. is modified to provide that Illinois law applies.

4. Any condition, stipulation, or provision of the Franchise Agreement purporting to bind
you to waive compliance with any provision of the lllinois Franchise Disclosure Act or any other law of
the State of lllinois is void.

5. Your rights upon Termination and Non-Renewal of an agreement are set forth in
sections 19 and 20 of the lllinois Franchise Disclosure Act.

6. Payment of Initial and Development Fees will be deferred until_the Franchisor has met
its initial obligations to franchisee, and franchisee has commenced doing business. This financial
assurance requirement was imposed by the Office of the Illinois Attorney General due to Franchisor’s
financial condition.

7. In conformance with Section 4 of the lllinois Franchise Disclosure Act, any provision in a
franchise agreement that designates jurisdiction and venue in a forum outside of the State of lllinois is
void. However, a franchise agreement may provide for arbitration to take place outside of Illinois.
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MARYLAND ADDENDUM
TO THE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT

As to franchises governed by the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law, if any of the
terms of the Disclosure Document are inconsistent with the terms below, the terms below control.

1. ltem 17.b. is modified to also provide, “The general release required as a condition of
renewal, sale, and/or assignment/transfer shall not apply to any liability under the Maryland Franchise
Registration and Disclosure Law.

2. ltem 17.u. is modified to also provide, “A franchisee may bring a lawsuit in Maryland for
claims arising under the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law.”

3. ltem 17.v. is modified to also provide, “Any claims arising under the Maryland Franchise
Registration and Disclosure Law must be brought within 3 years after the grant of the franchise.”

4. Item 5 is modified to also provide: “Based upon the franchisor’s financial condition, the
Maryland Securities Commissioner has required a financial assurance. Therefore, all initial fees and
payments owed by franchisees shall be deferred until the Franchisor completes its pre-opening
obligations under the franchise agreement.”

5. No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgment signed or agreed to by a franchisee in
connection with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i) waiving
any claims under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the inducement, or (ii)
disclaiming reliance on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise seller, or other person acting
on behalf of the franchisor. This provision supersedes any other term of any document executed in
connection with the franchise.
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MINNESOTA ADDENDUM
TO THE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT

Iltem 5 of the Disclosure Document is modified by adding the following: “The Minnesota Department of
Commerce, Securities Section has imposed a financial assurance condition on the Franchisor which is
being satisfied by posting a surety bond.”

As to franchises governed by the Minnesota franchise laws, if any of the terms of the Disclosure
Document are inconsistent with the terms below, the terms below control.

° Minn. Stat. §80C.21 and Minn. Rule 2860.4400(J) prohibit the Franchisor from requiring
litigation to be conducted outside Minnesota, requiring waiver of a jury trial, or
requiring the franchisee to consent to liquidated damages, termination penalties or
judgment notes. In addition, nothing in the Franchise Disclosure Document or
agreements can abrogate or reduce (1) any of the franchisee’s rights as provided for in
Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 80C, or (2) franchisee’s rights to any procedure, forum, or
remedies provided for by the laws of the jurisdiction.

] With respect to franchises governed by Minnesota law, the Franchisor will comply with
Minn. Stat. Sec. 80C.14 Subds. 3, 4, and 5 which require (except in certain specified
cases), that a franchisee be given 90 days’ notice of termination (with 60 days to cure)
and 180 days’ notice for non-renewal of the franchise agreement and that consent to
the transfer of the franchise will not be unreasonably withheld.

° The franchisor will protect the franchisee’s rights to use the trademarks, service marks,
trade names, logotypes or other commercial symbols or indemnify the franchisee from
any loss, costs or expenses arising out of any claim, suit or demand regarding the use of
the name.

Minnesota considers it unfair to not protect the franchisee’s right to use the trademarks. Refer to
Minnesota Statutes 80C.12, Subd. 1(g).

° Minnesota Rules 2860.4400(D) prohibits a franchisor from requiring a franchisee to
assent to a general release.

° The franchisee cannot consent to the Franchisor obtaining injunctive relief. The
franchisor may seek injunctive relief. See Minn. Rules 2860.4400..

Also, a court will determine if a bond is required.

The Limitations of Claims section must comply with Minnesota Statutes, Section 80C.17, Subd. 5.
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NEW YORK ADDENDUM
TO THE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT

As to franchises governed by the New York franchise laws, if any of the terms of the Disclosure
Document are inconsistent with the terms below, the terms below control.

1. The following information is added to the cover page of the Franchise Disclosure
Document:

THE FRANCHISOR MAY, IF IT CHOOSES, NEGOTIATE WITH YOU ABOUT ITEMS COVERED IN THE
DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT. HOWEVER, THE FRANCHISOR CANNOT USE THE NEGOTIATING PROCESS TO
PREVAIL UPON A PROSPECTIVE FRANCHISEE TO ACCEPT TERMS WHICH ARE LESS FAVORABLE SET
THOSE SET FORTH IN THIS FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT.

2. The following is added at the end of Item 3:

Except as provided above, with regard to the franchisor, its predecessor, a person identified in Item 2,
or an affiliate offering franchises under the franchisor’s principal trademark:

A No such party has an administrative, criminal or civil action pending against that
person alleging: a felony, a violation of a franchise, antitrust or securities law, fraud, embezzlement,
fraudulent conversion, misappropriation of property, unfair or deceptive practices or comparable civil
or misdemeanor allegations.

B. No such party has pending actions, other than routine litigation incidental to
the business, which are significant in the context of the number of franchisees and the size, nature or
financial condition of the franchise system or its business operations.

C. No such party has been convicted of a felony or pleaded nolo contendere to a
felony charge or, within the 10 year period immediately preceding the application for registration, has
been convicted of or pleaded nolo contendere to a misdemeanor charge or has been the subject of a
civil action alleging: violation of a franchise, antifraud or securities law, fraud, embezzlement,
fraudulent conversion or misappropriation of property, or unfair or deceptive practices or comparable
allegations.

D. No such party is subject to a currently effective injunctive or restrictive order or
decree relating to the franchise, or under a Federal, State or Canadian franchise, securities, antitrust,
trade regulation or trade practice law, resulting from a concluded or pending action or proceeding
brought by a public agency, or is subject to any currently effective order of any national securities
association or national securities exchange, as defined in the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934,
suspending or expelling such person from membership in such association or exchange; or is subject to
a currently effective injunctive or restrictive order relating to any other business activity as a result of
an action brought by a public agency or department, including, without limitation, actions affecting a
license as a real estate broker or sales agent.

3. The following is added to the end of the “Summary” sections of Item 17(c), titled
“Requirements for franchisee to renew or extend,” and Item 17(m), entitled “Conditions for
franchisor approval of transfer”:
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However, to the extent required by applicable law, all rights you enjoy and any causes of action arising
in your favor from the provisions of Article 33 of the General Business Law of the State of New York and
the regulations issued thereunder shall remain in force; it being the intent of this proviso that the
non-waiver provisions of General Business Law Sections 687.4 and 687.5 be satisfied.

4. The following language replaces the “Summary” section of Item 17(d), titled
“Termination by franchisee”:

You may terminate the agreement on any grounds available by law.

5. The following is added to the end of the “Summary” sections of Item 17(v), titled
“Choice of forum,” and Item 17(w), titled “Choice of law”:

The foregoing choice of law should not be considered a waiver of any right conferred upon the
Franchisor or upon the franchisee by Article 33 of the General Business Law of the State of New York.

6. Franchise Questionnaires and Acknowledgements--No statement, questionnaire, or
acknowledgment signed or agreed to by a franchisee in connection with the commencement of the
franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i) waiving any claims under any applicable state franchise
law, including fraud in the inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any statement made by any
franchisor, franchise seller, or other person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This provision supersedes
any other term of any document executed in connection with the franchise.

7. Receipts--Any sale made must be in compliance with § 683(8) of the Franchise Sale Act
(N.Y. Gen. Bus. L. § 680 et seq.), which describes the time period a Franchise Disclosure Document
(offering prospectus) must be provided to a prospective franchisee before a sale may be made. New
York law requires a franchisor to provide the Franchise Disclosure Document at the earlier of the first
personal meeting, ten (10) business days before the execution of the franchise or other agreement, or
the payment of any consideration that relates to the franchise relationship.
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NORTH DAKOTA ADDENDUM
TO THE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT

As to franchises governed by the North Dakota franchise laws, if any of the terms of the Disclosure
Document are inconsistent with the terms below, the terms below control.

Restrictive Covenants: To the extent that covenants not to compete apply to periods after the term of
the franchise agreement, they are generally unenforceable under North Dakota law.

Applicable Laws: North Dakota law will govern the franchise agreement.

Waiver of Trial by Jury: Any waiver of a trial by jury will not apply to North Dakota
FranehisesFranchised Businesses.

Waiver of Exemplary & Punitive Damages: Any waiver of punitive damages will not apply to North
Dakota Franchisees.

General Release: Any requirement that the franchisee sign a general release upon renewal of the
franchise agreement does not apply to franchise agreements covered under North Dakota law.

Enforcement of Agreement: Any requirement in the Franchise Agreement that requires the franchisee
to pay all costs and expenses incurred by the Franchisor in enforcing the agreement is void. Instead,
the prevailing party in any enforcement action is entitled to recover all costs and expenses including
attorney's fees.

Termination or Liquidated Damages: Section 17(i) of the Franchise Disclosure Document and the third
sentence of Section 16.5 of the Franchise Agreement, which requires you to consent to termination or
liquidated damages, is hereby deleted as North Dakota determines it be unfair, unjust, and inequitable
within the intent of Section 51-19-09 of the North Dakota Franchise Investment Law.

Site of Mediation: Item 17(u) of the Disclosure Document and Section 25.9 of the Franchise Agreement
provides that the franchisee must agree to the mediation of disputes in Nevada. The Commissioner has
determined that franchise agreements, which provide that parties agree to the arbitration or mediation
of disputes at a location that is remote from the site of the franchisee’s business, are unfair, unjust, or
inequitable within the intent of Section 51-19-09 of the North Dakota Franchise Investment Law. Item
17(u) of the Disclosure Document and Section 25 of the Franchise Agreement are hereby amended to
state that the site of any mediation must be agreeable to all parties and may not be remote from the
franchisee’s place of business.

Item 5 of the Franchise Disclosure Document and Section 4.1 of the Franchise Agreement are amended
to state that payment of your Initial Franchise Fee and-lnitial Training Zand Kickstart Marketing Fee will
be deferred until we have satisfied our pre-opening obligations to you, and you have commenced
business operations.
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RHODE ISLAND ADDENDUM
TO THE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT

As to franchises governed by the Rhode Island Franchise Investment Act, if any of the terms of the
Disclosure Document are inconsistent with the terms below, the terms below control.

ltem 17.m. of the Disclosure Document is revised to provide:

Section 19-28.1-14 of the Rhode Island Franchise Investment Act prohibits a franchisee to be
restricted in choice of jurisdiction or venue. To the extent any such restriction is purported to

be required by us, it is void with respect to all franchisees governed under the laws of Rhode
Island.

Item 17.w. of the Disclosure Document is revised to provide:

Rhode Island law applies.
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VIRGINIA ADDENDUM
TO THE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT

As to franchises governed by the Virginia Retail Franchise Act, if any of the terms of the Disclosure
Document are inconsistent with the terms below, the terms below control.

1. Additional Disclosure. The following statements are added to Item 17.h of the Franchise
Disclosure Document.

Pursuant to Section 13.1-564 of the Virginia Retail Franchising Act, it is unlawful for a franchisor
to cancel a franchise without reasonable cause. If any grounds for default or termination stated
in the Franchise Agreement does not constitute "reasonable cause," as that term may be
defined in the Virginia Retail Franchising Act or the laws of Virginia, that provision may not be
enforceable.

2. Item 5 of the Franchise Disclosure Document is amended to also state as follows: “The Virginia
State Corporation Commission’s Division of Securities and Retail Franchising requires dsfranchisor to
defer payment of the initial franchise fee and other initial payments owed by franchisees to the
Franchisor until the Franchisor has completed its pre-opening obligations under the franchise
agreement.”
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WISCONSIN ADDENDUM
TO THE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT

As to franchises governed by the Wisconsin Fair Dealership Law, if any of the terms of the Disclosure
Document are inconsistent with the terms below, the terms below control.

1-1. Item 17 is modified to also provide,

If the franchise agreement contains any provisions that conflict with the Wisconsin Fair
Dealership Law, the provisions of this Addendum shall prevail to the extent of such conflict.

With respect to franchises governed by Wisconsin law, the Wisconsin Fair Dealership Law
applies to most, if not all, franchise agreements and prohibits the termination, cancellation,
non-renewal or the substantial change of the competitive circumstances of a dealership
agreement without good cause. That Law further provides that 90 days prior written notice of
a proposed termination, etc. must be given to the dealer. The dealer has 60 days to cure the
deficiency and if the deficiency is cured, the notice is void.
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EXHIBIT G-1
LIST OF CURRENT FRANCHISEES

The following is a list of the names of all Franchisees and the address and telephone number of each of
their outlets as of the end of our most recently completed fiscal year.
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Location Owners Phone Address City

Arizona
602-962 21640 North 19th

267 - Scottsdale Barry Maring -0888  Avenue, Suite C-9 Phoenix

Leilani Felix and 602-675 2 North Central Ave

213 - Phoenix Fernando Acosta -4261 18th & 19th Floor Phoenix

288 - Phoenix 623-888 21640 N 19th Ave,

AZ003 Jason Dougher -6190  Suite C9 Phoenix

266 - Phoenix 623-888 21640 N 19th Ave,

Northwest Jason Dougher -6190  Suite C9 Phoenix

California

238 - Corona - Rose Roques and 951-776 4160 Temescal

Ontario, CA Ryan Roques -5050 Canyon Rd., Suite 401 Corona

5250 Lankershim

818-810 Boulevard, Suite 500 -

253 - Van Nuys CA Mike Faust -4242 #1001 Los Angeles

106 - San Diego 858-578 2888 Loker Avenue

North County Bryan Gonzales -4111 East #110 Carlsbad

Adrianna Smith and 424-832 11900 West Olympic

130 - Los Angeles  Lana Hout -3410 Boulevard Ste 480 Los Angeles
831-588 17875 Von Karman

318- San Clemente Saba Safiari -4958  Avenue, #150 Irvine

298- Orange 831-588 17875 Von Karman

County Saba Safiari -4958  Avenue, #150 Irvine

314- Huntington 831-588

Beach Saba Safiari -4958 28412 Calle Pinata San Juan Cap
951-848 3610 Central Avenue

226 - Riverside Felizardo Gaxiola -6010  Suite 400 Riverside
951-848

324- Yorba Linda Felizardo Gaxiola -6010 3610 Central Ave Yorba Linda

317- San Diego 619-694 600 W Broadway #

International Felizardo Gaxiola ~ -5498 700 San Diego

144 - San Diego Del Jeff Nyman and 858-598 445 Marine View

Mar Linda Nyman -2770  Avenue, Suite 300 Del Mar
650-397 100 South Murphy,

300 - Walnut Creek Eric Johnson -6562  Avenue, Suite 200 Sunnyvale
650-397 100 South Murphy,

303 - Fremont Eric Johnson -6562 Avenue, Suite 200 Sunnyvale

304 - San Jose Eric Johnson 650-397 100 South Murphy, Sunnyvale

G-1-1-12
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Location Owners Phone Address City
-6562 Avenue, Suite 200
650-397 100 South Murphy,
305 - Salinas Eric Johnson -6562 Avenue, Suite 200 Sunnyvale
289 - Silicon Valley 650-397 100 S. Murphy, Ave ,
West Eric Johnson -6562 Suite 200 Sunnyvale
650-397 100 South Murphy,
306 - San Mateo Eric Johnson -6562 Avenue, Suite 200 Sunnyvale
299 - South San 650-397 100 South Murphy,
Francisco Eric Johnson -6562 Avenue, Suite 200 Sunnyvale
301- North San 650-397 100 South Murphy,
Francisco Eric Johnson -6562 Avenue, Suite 200 Sunnyvale
650-397 100 South Murphy,
302 - Santa Rosa Eric Johnson -6562  Avenue, Suite 200 Sunnyvale
Colorado
Stephanie and Kevin 720-295 9878 W Belleview
214 - Denver Robertson -7579  Ave, Suite 2028 Littleton
310 - Colorado 800-940 Colorado
Springs Terry McDonald -9109 102 STejon St # 1100 Springs
Connecticut
860-966 112 Spencer Street
265 - East Hartford Kenneth Madison -0519 Suite 1A Manchester
860-334
321- Shoreline Louis Goldblatt -4769 165 Shore Drive Branford
Florida
9100 Conroy
237 - Orlando Mounir and Andrea 725-237 Windermere Rd, Suite Windermere,
Metro Bousaid -3089 200 FL
232 - Orlando 407-412 390 N. Orange Ave.
South Michael Canales -7101  suite 2300 Orlando
413-230
315 - Tampa, FL John Piskor -6567 12 Maxine Circle Easthampton
401 East Jackson
239-478 Street, SunTrust
240 - Fort Myers Andy Rumph -3864 Tower Fort Myers
(305)
290 - Miami Metro 853-856 1001 Brickell Bay Dr.
FL Felizardo Gaxiola 7 #2700 Miami
322- Panama City, Natalie 850-532 415 Richard Johnson Panama City
FL Kessler-Tiphanie -0075  Blvd # 201 beach
G-l—%ﬁ
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Location Owners Phone Address City
Spradin
803-716 6900 Tavistock Lakes
309 - Lake Nona Daniel Vasconcelos -4141 # 400 Lake Nona
Georgia
243 - Atlanta Joe Moon and Mike 770-203
Metro Denham -1100 1026 12 oaks Athens
Joe Moon and Mike 770-203
307 - Duluth Denham -1100 279 W Crogan Street Lawrenceville
Joe Moon and Mike 770-203
308 - Alpharetta Denham -1100 279 W Crogan Street Lawrenceville
Idaho
229 -
Pocatello/South Mike Lee and Lynn  435-800 1120 S. Rackham
Idaho Lee -4400  Way, Suite 300 Meridian
Mike Lee and Lynn  435-800 1120 S. Rackham
294 - North Idaho  Lee -4400  Way, Suite 300 Meridian
lllinois
Domonic Wilkerson 831-588
313 - Naperville IL  and Saba Safiari -4958 1112 Wilder Court Naperville
630-310 3118 Charlemagne
312 - Chicago West Brian Sauvageau -7392 Lane St Charles
lowa
21897 South Diamond
316 - Des Moines, 612-662 Lake Road Ste
1A Scott Krantz -5488  400-315 Rogers
Kansas
320- Kansas City, 402-230 1901 Howard Street
KS Amanda (AJ) Kohler -7003  Suite 324 Omaha
402-230 1901 Howard Street
319- Overland Park Amanda (AJ) Kohler -7003  Suite 324 Omaha
Kentucky
Lauren and Adam 502-321 1935 S Hurstbourne
252 - Louisville, KY Marley -0103 Parkway #1098 Lexinton
Lauren and Adam 502-351 1935 S Hurstbourne
257- Lexington Marley -0106 Parkway #1098 Louisville
Massachusetts
617-799
256 - Boston John Donovan -5077 126 Reedsdale Rd Milton
G-1-1-14
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Location Owners Phone Address City
Michigan
41000 Woodward
248-218 Avenue Suite 350 East Bloomfield
217 - Birmingham Ken Lee -2630 Building Hills
Minnesota
21897 South Diamond
235- Minneapolis 612-662 Lake Road Ste
NW Scott Kranz -5488  400-315 Rogers
Missouri
636-445
205 - St. Louis Bruce Thompson -5444 615 1st Capitol Drive Saint Charles
636-445
269 - West St. Louis Bruce Thompson -5444 615 1st Capitol Drive Saint Charles
245 - Kansas City  Amanda and John  833-484 909 E Republic Rd #
MO Martinez -0063  C100 Springfield
248 - Springfield Amanda and John  833-484 909 E Republic Rd #
MO Martinez -0063  C100 Springfield
636-445
218 - Saint Charles Bruce Thompson -5444 615 1st Capitol Drive Saint Charles
Chase and Macy 573-664
259 - SE Missouri  Busenbark -0002 501 Memorial PI Farmington
249 - SouthWest Amanda and John  833-484 909 E Republic Rd #
MO Martinez -0063  C100 Springfield
247 - East Kansas Amanda and John  833-484 909 E Republic Rd #
City MO Martinez -0063 C100 Springfield
Montana
Mike Lee and Lynn  435-800
293 - Missoula Lee -4400 15 North Higgins Ave Missoula
North Carolina
Scott and Christie ~ 704-649 301 McCullough Drive
203 -Charlotte Curtis -8068 #400 Charlotte
919-651 8480 Honeycutt Road,
278 - Raleigh Dale Brunelle -8353 Suite 200-V299 Raleigh
919-651 8480 Honeycutt Road,
276-Cary Dale Brunelle -8353 Suite 200-V299 Raleigh
984-325 8480 Honeycutt Road,
277-Durham Dale Brunelle -0223 Suite 200-V299 Raleigh
336-505 717 Green Valley
275-Mooresville Richard Fosman -4321 Road, Suite 200 Greensboro
G-1-1-15
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Location Owners Phone Address City
336-505 717 Green Valley
273-Piedmont Richard Fosman -4321 Road, Suite 200 Greensboro
336-505 717 Green Valley
274-Greensboro Richard Fosman -4321 Road, Suite 200 Greensboro
North Dakota
701-232 2534 University Dr S
254 - North Dakota Barry Maring -4020 Ste 6 Fargo
Nebraska
402-230 1901 Howard Street
258 - Omaha NE Amanda (AJ) Kohler -7003  Suite 324 Omaha
New Hampshire
603-589 20 Trafalgar Square
224 - Nashua Daniel Cisz Jr -4049 Suite #443 Nashua
New Mexico
505-999 6300 Riverside Plaza
291 - Albuguerque Tony Shurter -1260 NW Suite 100 Albuquerque
Nevada
(702)
Jeff Nyman and 368-250 851 S. Rampart Suite
101 - Las Vegas Linda Nyman 0 200 Las Vegas
New York
212-220 One World Trade
206 - Manhattan Gregory Carafello -5900 Center Suite 8500 New York
215 - Hudson 845-400 42 Catharine Street,
Valley Gil Tatarsky -2420  Suite A, Poughkeepsie
263 - Westchester 914-295 169 Mamaroneck
North Peter Gregory -2203 Avenue Suite 63 White Plains
Ohio
Brandon and Nickey 513-392
223 - Cincinnati Owens -0989 4513 Rosedale Road Middletown
241 - Columbus, 740-965 1900 Polaris Parkway
OH Frank Nunziata -1981  Suite 450-777 Columbus
419-318
242 - Toledo, OH Eric Iffland -7403 9966 Sylvania Ave Sylvania
234-738
323- Akron Michael Thomas -9068 3704 Kenway Blvd Akron
Oregon
227 - Portland Daniel Mulligan 503-206 17401 Northeast Portland
G-1-1-16
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Location Owners Phone Address City
-6669 Halsey Street
Pennsylvania
412-406 100 First Avenue,
228 - Pittsburgh Samuel Meister -6281 Suite 450 Pittsburg
236 - Suburban Jonathan Ringand 484-326 600 W Germantown Plymouth
Philadelphia Daniel Ring -2718 Pike# 400 Meeting
South Carolina
843-492
260 - Myrtle Beach Daniel Ober -5162 186 Fresh Dr Myrtle Beach
843-492
311 - Charleston Daniel Ober -5162 186 Fresh Drive Charleston
South Dakota
244 - Sioux Falls 605-413
South Dakota Scott Kranz -1871 9605 W Broek Drive  Sioux Falls
Tennessee
287- Central Russell & Sydney 865-255 2550 Meridian Blvd,
Nashville Carriere -4731 Suite 200 Franklin
Russell and Sydney 615-288 9111 Cross Park Drive
282 - Gatlinburg Carriere -6886 D200 Knoxville
Russell and Sydney 615-288 9111 Cross Park Drive
262 - Knoxville Carriere -6886 D200 Knoxville
Russell and Sydney 615-288 9111 Cross Park Drive
283 - Chattanooga Carriere -6886 D200 Knoxville
2550 Meridian Blvd, #
284- Russell and Sydney 865-255 200
Hendersonville Carriere -4731 Franklin
2550 Meridian Blvd,
Russell and Sydney 865-255 Suite 200
285- Murfreesboro Carriere -4731 Franklin
2550 Meridian Blvd,
Russell and Sydney 865-255 Suite 200
268- Nashville Carriere -4731 Franklin
Texas
264 - Houston Himanshu (Hugh) 346-529 7210 N Eldridge
Lakeside Nidhi Neil Trivedi -2222 Parkway Houston
255 - Houston 713-805 5847 San Felipe Street
Memorial Browning Williams -2800 Suite 620 Houston
261 - Dallas Metro Felizardo Gaxiola (951) 701 Commerce Street Dallas
848-601
G-1-1-17
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Location Owners Phone Address City State Zip
0
Justin Dalton and 737-220 14425 Falcon Head 7873
280-Austin North  Chris Pallagi -1721 Boulevard, Suite 115 Austin X 8
Justin Dalton and 737-220 14425 Falcon Head 7873
279-Austin South  Chris Pallagi -1721 Boulevard, Suite 115 Austin X 8
Justin Dalton and 737-220 14425 Falcon Head 7873
270-Austin West Chris Pallagi -1721 Boulevard, Suite 115 Austin X 8
Justin Dalton and 737-220 14425 Falcon Head 7873
271-Austin East Chris Pallagi -1721 Blvd, # 115 Austin X 8
Leilani Felix and 915-314 7990
272-El Paso Fernando Acosta -0001 221 N Kansas St #700 El Paso > 1
Utah
801-513 420 West 1500 South 8401
216 - Bountiful Phil Neuenswander -9070  Suite #106 Bountiful ur o
286 - Salt Lake - Mike Lee and Lynn 435-800 26 S. Rio Grande 8410
Park City Lee -4400  Street #2072 Salt Lake City UT 1
292 - Salt Lake Mike Lee and Lynn 435-800 26 S. Rio Grande 8410
West Lee -4400  Street #2072 Salt Lake City UT 1
Mike Lee and Lynn 435-800 26 S. Rio Grande 8410
295 - South Utah  Lee -4400  Street #2072 Salt Lake City UT 1
Mike Lee and Lynn 435-800 26 S. Rio Grande 8410
296 - North Utah  Lee -4400  Street #2072 Salt Lake City UT 1
Virginia
William and Patricia 804-520 4110 East Parham 2322
201 - Richmond Griswold -7557  Road Suite 206 Henrico VA 8
202-681 520 12th street south 2220
251 - DC Metro Jonathan Ring -6777 suite 339 Pentagon City VA 2
757-866 5347 Lila Lane Suite 2346
200 -Chesapeake  Timothy Johnson  -2321 101 Virginia Beach VA 4
757-866 5347 Lila Lane Suite 2346
204-Virginia Beach Timothy Johnson ~ -2321 101 Virginia Beach VA 4
757-866 5347 Lila Lane Suite 2346
208-Norfolk Timothy Johnson ~ -2321 101 Virginia Beach VA 4
Washington
206-590 4500 9th Ave N.E. 9810
234 - Seattle Metro James Shin -1792  Suite 300 Seattle WA 5

Franchise Agreements Signed but Outlet Not Yet Open (as of 12/31/202312/31/2024)

NONE.
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EXHIBIT G-2
FORMER FRANCHISEES

The following is a list of the names, city and state, and current business telephone number, or if
unknown, the last known home telephone number of every franchisee who had an outlet terminated,
canceled, not renewed, or otherwise voluntarily or involuntarily ceased to do business under the
franchise agreement during our most recently completed fiscal year or who have not communicated
with 4SFCBB within 10 weeks of the Issuance Date of this Disclosure Document. If you buy this
franchise, your contact information may be disclosed to other buyers when you leave the franchise
system.

TRANSFERRED

. lina franchisee seld 2 territories i .

Location First Name Last Name Cell
Tampa, FL Andy Rumph 239-478-3864
Boise ID Brandon Brown 208-427-4258

NOT RENEWED OR TERMINATED
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COMPANY-OWNED OQUTLETS
lif )
. ) Sui
| _California 02¢

(959) 5092770

\U\JU/ VO LT

111 North-Market Street:

SanJose CA-95113

Nevada

e

e =

i E S uite 50C

Reno,-NWV-89501

S

Location First Name Last Name

126Coral Springs, FL Ken Vichinsky

. Jill .

141 - Salt Lake City, UT - Smith

Crai
. Susan
225 — Lansing, Ml Howard
. Carl

Lenwood

145- Houston, TX - Mills
Katie S

250 - Thousand Oaks CA Ken Mauch
G-1-13-3
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EXHIBITH
TABLES OF CONTENTS FOR MANUALS
Manuals

The table of contents of the operations manuals, which include sales, marketing, and business
operations are as follows:

Manual 1.0 Starting Your Business

1.0 Purpose of This Manual

2.0 Office and Business Setup

2.1 Office Type

2.2 Office Essentials

2.2.1 Ten Points to Remember with Your Office
8

2.2.2 Ten Common “Getting Started” Mistakes
8

2.3 Having a Team of Professionals

2.3.1 Attorney

2.3.2 Accountant

2.3.3 Business Coach

10

2.3.4 Insurance Broker

10
2.3.5 Other Professionals to Consider

11

2.3.6 Ten Points to Remember

11
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3.0 Initiating Your Marketing

3.1 Network Groups

12

3.2 Database Purchase

12

13
3.3 Research Preferred Marketing Strategies

3.4 Research Direct Mail

15

16
3.5 Centers of Influence

16
4.0 Computer Setup

17
5.0 Building Your Team

5.1 Getting Started

19

5.2 Marketing Team

19

5.3 Receptionist

19

5.4 Bookkeeper

20

5.5 Adding More Agents

20

6.0 Gaining Knowledge

21

7.0 Quarterly Plan

22

23

T
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8.0 Conclusion

24
Appendix 1: 90-Day Plan Template
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MANUAL 2.0
MARKETING YOUR BUSINESS: ATTRACTING BUYERS AND SELLERS

1.0 Marketing 5
1.1 The First Choice Marketing System.

5
1.2 Your Attitude toward Marketing...
6
1.3 Planning.
7
2.0 Direct Mail
14
2.1 Identify Your Market
14
2.2 Preparing Your Mailing List
15
2.3 Direct Mail Letter
17
2.4 Direct Mail Follow-Up Script
19
3.0 Employing a Telemarketer or a Telemarketing Company 22
3.1 Using an Outside Telemarketing Company
23
3.2 Interviewing Potential Telemarketers
23
3.3 Goal Setting
24
3.4 Preparation
24
3.5 Telemarketer
25
3.6 First Choice Business Broker follow up
25
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3.7 Doing the Telemarketing

3.8 Some Common Objections/Questions

26

4.0 Strategic Alliances

37

5.0 Networking

32

39
6.0 Seminars

6.1 Marketing the Seminar to Sellers

41

41
6.2 Location for Your Seminar

45
6.3 Set Dates and Book Your Seminar

6.4 Your Alliances and/or Sponsors

45

47
6.6 Seminar RSVP’s

6.7 Confirmation

47

6.8 Presenting the Actual Seminar

48

49
6.9 Post-Seminar Sales Process

53
6.10 Business Evaluation Appointment Set

6.11 Summary of Seminar

54

7.0 Other Marketing Strategies:

57
58

7.1 Newsletters

-
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7.2 Newspaper Advertising
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58
7.3 Magazine Advertising
58
7.4 Trade Journal and Industry Newsletter Advertising
59
7.5 Inserts
59
7.6 Brochures
60
7.7 Yellow/White Pages and Other Directories
60
7.8 Post Card Mailings
60
7.9 Internet/Web Pages
61
7.10 Building Signage
61
7.11 Business Cards
61
7.12 Radio Shows
62
7.14 Press Release Articles
62
8.0 Meeting Potential Buyers and Sellers in Your Everyday Life 63
9.0 GENERAL BUSINESS INFORMATION 64
9.1 Understanding Businesses
64
9.2 Lead Generation through Specialization
64
9.3 Managing Your Prospects
65



10.0 Your Documents
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MANUAL 3.0

THE CORE BUSINESS: SELLING LISTINGS TO BUYERS

1.0 Introduction

1.1 Business Brokering

8
1.2 Welcome...
11
2.0 The Process of Getting Listings SOLD
13
2.1 Process Overview
14
3.0 Acquiring Listings
18
3.1 Set Appointments with Prospective Sellers
19
3.2 Presentation of who you are and of First Choice
19
3.3 Interview of the Seller
20
3.3.1 DISCUSSION OF THE BUSINESS
21
3.4.1 Evaluations
24
3.4.2 TYPES OF BUSINESS OWNERSHIP AND
WHO MUST SIGN THE BROKER AGREEMENT 32
3.5 Discuss Fees and the Contract/Agreement
33
3.5.1 CORRELATING AND NEGOTIATING THE
LISTING PRICE AND TERMS
33
3.5.2 FOUR TYPES OF LISTINGS
35
3.5.3 FEES
37
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3.5.4 BROKER AGREEMENTS

40
3.5.5 Do’s and Don’t of a Listing
49
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EXHIBIT |
AREA REPRESENTATIVE DISCLOSURES

Our current area representatives, and their respective territories, are listed below. YA/eFCBB also list
their additional disclosures for Items 2, 3, and 4 of the Franchise Disclosure Document.

Barry Maring: Area Representative for Arizona and North Dakota

ITEM 2. BUSINESS EXPERIENCE

Barry Maring is the President and Chief Financial Officer for Sonmar Management in Fargo, North
Dakota, a position he has had since January 2008.

ITEM 3. LITIGATION

No litigation is required to be disclosed in this item.

ITEM 4. BANKRUPTCY

No bankruptcy information is required to be disclosed in this item.

Melissa Salyer: Area Representative for Georgia

ITEM 2. BUSINESS EXPERIENCE

MelissaMelisa Salyer has servedbeen serving as our Executive Vice President of Franchise
Development in—Las—\egas,—Nevada—since December 2021. —Between—December—2019—and

December—2021,—Ms.—Salyer—wasin this role, she oversees strategic growth and franchisee

recruitment, driving the organization’s expansion efforts. Prior to joining us, she held the position of
Executive Vice President of Franchise Development fe%at Loyalty, LLC in Virginia Beach, Virginia—, from

AugustDecember 2019 to the-present-MsNovember 2021. Satyer-has Melissa also served-ashas been

the Owner of FranDlscovery, a franchise consultlng firm based in Vlrgmla Beach, \#I-Fg-m+a—FFemT]bH—y

QppeFWieHe#HappHax—Franehismgf&%n##g#ﬁa—BeaemSmce August 2019. At

FranDiscovery, she assists prospective franchisees in identifying and securing the right business Virginia.

ITEM 3. LITIGATION
No litigation is required to be disclosed in this item.

ITEM 4. BANKRUPTCY

No bankruptcy information is required to be disclosed in this item.

Scott Curtis: Area Representative for Charlotte, North Carolina

ITEM 2. BUSINESS EXPERIENCE

Scott Curtis is the Vice President for Charlotte Business Sales, Inc. in Midland, North Carolina since

September 2018. Mr. Curtis is also President of LTS Carolina Inc.; and has been since September 2005.
+1-1
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ITEM 3. LITIGATION

No litigation is required to be disclosed in this item.

ITEM 4. BANKRUPTCY

No bankruptcy information is required to be disclosed in this item.

Frank Nunziata: Area Representative for Cleveland, Dayton, and Columbus, Ohio

ITEM 2. BUSINESS EXPERIENCE

Frank Nunziata is the Managing Member for Nunziata Franchise Consulting, LLC in Lewis Center, Ohio
since March 2022. Mr. Nunziata is also Managing Member for Nunziata Business Brokerage, LLC in
Lewis Center, Ohio since March 2022. From September 1997 to the present, Mr. Nunziata is and has
been Managing Member of F.A. Nunziata and Sons, LLC in Lewis Center, Ohio.

ITEM 3. LITIGATION

No litigation is required to be disclosed in this item.

ITEM 4. BANKRUPTCY

No bankruptcy information is required to be disclosed in this item.

William Griswold: Area Representative for Virginia (except Hampton-RoadsRhodes area)

ITEM 2. BUSINESS EXPERIENCE

William Griswold is a unit-level franchisee of ours in Richmond, Virginia through his company Golden
Dunes Business Brokers, a role he has had since June 25, 2018. Between September 2014 and January
2020, Mr. Griswold was President of Golden Dunes Insurance in Colonial Heights, Virginia.

ITEM 3. LITIGATION

No litigation is required to be disclosed in this item.

ITEM 4. BANKRUPTCY

No bankruptcy information is required to be disclosed in this item.
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EXHIBIT J
STATE EFFECTIVE DATES

The following states have franchise laws that require that the Franchise Disclosure Document be
registered or filed with the state, or be exempt from registration: California, Hawaii, lllinois, Indiana,
Maryland, Michigan, Minnesota, New York, North Dakota, Rhode Island, South Dakota, Virginia,
Washington and Wisconsin.

This document is effective and may be used in the following states, where the document is filed,
registered or exempt from registration, as of the Effective Date stated below:

Other states may require registration, filing, or exemption of a franchise under other laws, such as
those that regulate the offer and sale of business opportunities or seller-assisted marketing plans.

64981466v3

State Effective Date
California Juhe-21.-2024pPending
Hawaii ——May-23,2024pPending
lllinois -Apri-5-2024Pending
Indiana —July-18,-2024pending
Maryland Juhe-10,-2024Pending
Michigan —April23,-2024Pending
Minnesota -August20,-2024Pending
New York ——June-25,2024pPending

North Dakota

May-#-2024pPending

South Dakota

——April5,2024Pending

Rhode Island Mareh-27-2024Pending
Virginia ——Juhe21-2024Pending
Washington JuHy-19,-2024Pending
Wisconsin ——April5,2024Pending
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EXHIBIT K
RECEIPT

This disclosure document summarizes certain provisions of the franchise agreement and other
information in plain language. Read this disclosure document and all agreements carefully.

If First Choice Business Brokers, Inc. offers you a franchise, it must provide this disclosure document to
you 14 calendar-days before you sign a binding agreement with, or make a payment to, the Franchisor
or an affiliate in connection with the proposed franchise sale.

lowa requires that wefranchisor give you this Disclosure Document at the earlier of the first personal
meeting or 14 calendar days before you sign a binding agreement with, or make a payment to, the
Franchisor or an affiliate in connection with the proposed franchise sale.

Michigan requires that wefranchisor give you this Disclosure Document at least 10 business days before
the execution of any binding franchise or other agreement or the payment of any consideration,
whichever occurs first.

New York requires that wefranchisor give you this Disclosure Document at the earlier of the first
personal meeting or 10 business days before the execution of the franchise or other agreement or the
payment of any consideration that relates to the franchise relationship.

If First Choice Business Brokers, Inc. does not deliver this disclosure document on time or if it contains a
false or misleading statement, or a material omission, a violation of federal law and state law may have
occurred and should be reported to the Federal Trade Commission, Washington, DC 20580 and the
state agency listed on Exhibit C.

The franchisor is First Choice Business Brokers, Inc., located at 851 South Rampart Blvd., Ste. 200, Las
Vegas, NV 89145. Its telephone number is (702) 368-2500.

Issuance Date: March 2728, 20242025
The Franchise Seller for this offering is:

X Jeffrey D. Nyman, 851 South Rampart Blvd., Ste. 200, Las Vegas, NV 89145; (702) 368-2500

X  Melissa Salyer, 851 South Rampart Blvd., Suite 200 Las Vegas, NV 89145 (702) 368-2500

We authorize the respective state agencies identified on Exhibit C to receive service of process for
dsfranchisor in the particular state.

| have received a disclosure document dated March 2728, 20242025, that included the following
Exhibits:

Exhibit A. Franchise Agreement
Schedule 1 —Area-6fOperationsDesignated Territory and Approved Location
Schedule 2 — Guaranty, Indemnification, and Acknowledgement
Schedule 3 — Computer System User License Agreement
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Schedule 4 — Assignment of Telephone Numbers, Internet Addresses, and Social
Identities
Schedule 5 — Confidentiality and Non-Competition Agreement
Schedule 6 — Statement of Ownership
Schedule 7 - ACH Authorization
Schedule 8 - Franchisee Compliance Certification
Schedule 9 - State Addenda to the Franchise Agreement
Exhibit B. Non-Disclosure Agreement
Exhibit C. State Administrators/Agents for Service of Process
Exhibit D. General Release
Exhibit E. Financial Statements
Exhibit F. State Addenda to The Disclosure Document
Exhibit G-1. List of Current Franchisees
Exhibit G-2. Former Franchisees
Exhibit H. Tables of Contents of Manuals
Exhibit I. Area Representative Disclosures
Exhibit J. State Effective Dates
Exhibit K. Receipts

Media

—Slsanun —entodtlome
Date Signature Printed Name

Please sign, date, and retain this copy for your records.
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RECEIPT

This disclosure document summarizes certain provisions of the franchise agreement and other
information in plain language. Read this disclosure document and all agreements carefully.

If First Choice Business Brokers, Inc. offers you a franchise, it must provide this disclosure document to
you 14 calendar-days before you sign a binding agreement with, or make a payment to, the Franchisor
or an affiliate in connection with the proposed franchise sale.

lowa requires that wefranchisor give you this Disclosure Document at the earlier of the first personal
meeting or 14 calendar days before you sign a binding agreement with, or make a payment to, the
Franchisor or an affiliate in connection with the proposed franchise sale.

Michigan requires that wefranchisor give you this Disclosure Document at least 10 business days before
the execution of any binding franchise or other agreement or the payment of any consideration,
whichever occurs first.

New York requires that wefranchisor give you this Disclosure Document at the earlier of the first
personal meeting or 10 business days before the execution of the franchise or other agreement or the
payment of any consideration that relates to the franchise relationship.

If First Choice Business Brokers, Inc. does not deliver this disclosure document on time or if it contains a
false or misleading statement, or a material omission, a violation of federal law and state law may have
occurred and should be reported to the Federal Trade Commission, Washington, DC 20580 and the
state agency listed on Exhibit C.

The franchisor is First Choice Business Brokers, Inc., located at 851 South Rampart Blvd., Ste. 200, Las
Vegas, NV 89145. Its telephone number is (702) 368-2500.

Issuance Date: March 2728, 20242025
The Franchise Seller for this offering is:

X Jeffrey D. Nyman, 851 South Rampart Blvd., Ste. 200, Las Vegas, NV 89145; (702) 368-2500

X  Melissa Salyer, 851 South Rampart Blvd., Suite 200 Las Vegas, NV 89145 (702) 368-2500
We authorize the respective state agencies identified on Exhibit C to receive service of process for
dsfranchisor in the particular state.

| have received a disclosure document dated March 2728, 20242025, that included the following
Exhibits:

Exhibit A. Franchise Agreement

Schedule 1 —Area-6fOperationsDesignated Territory and Approved Location
Schedule 2 — Guaranty, Indemnification, and Acknowledgement

Schedule 3 — Computer System User License Agreement
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Schedule 4 — Assignment of Telephone Numbers, Internet Addresses, and Social Media
Identities
Schedule 5 — Confidentiality and Non-Competition Agreement
Schedule 6 — Statement of Ownership
Schedule 7 - ACH Authorization
Schedule 8 - Franchisee Compliance Certification
Schedule 9 - State Addenda to the Franchise Agreement
Exhibit B. Non-Disclosure Agreement
Exhibit C. State Administrators/Agents for Service of Process
Exhibit D. General Release
Exhibit E. Financial Statements
Exhibit F. State Addenda to The Disclosure Document
Exhibit G-1. List of Current Franchisees
Exhibit G-2. Former Franchisees
Exhibit H. Tables of Contents of Manuals
Exhibit I. Area Representative Disclosures
Exhibit J. State Effective Dates
Exhibit K. Receipts

| Date —CSlonole ~Printed-Name

| Date Signature Printed Name

Please sign, date, and return this copy to First Choice Business Brokers, Inc., 851 South Rampart
Blvd., Ste. 200, Las Vegas, NV 89145.
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